
1  

HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD 
FULL BOARD SPECIAL MEETING 

July 28, 2022 
5:00 P.M. 

Meeting Will Be Conducted Via Zoom 
 

AGENDA 
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
The public may observe and/or participate in this meeting in many ways. 
 
OBSERVE: 
• To observe, the public may view the televised video conference by viewing KTOP 
channel 10 on Xfinity (Comcast) or ATT Channel 99 and locating City of Oakland 
KTOP – Channel 10 
• To observe the meeting by video conference, please click on the link below:  
 
When: July 28, 2022 5:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 
Topic: HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD FULL 
BOARD MEETING- July 28, 2022 
Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84358084956  
Or One tap mobile :  
    US: +16694449171,,84358084956#  or +16699009128,,84358084956#  
Or Telephone: 
    Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location): 
        US: +1 669 444 9171  or +1 669 900 9128  or +1 253 215 8782  or +1 346 
248 7799  or +1 301 715 8592  or +1 312 626 6799  or +1 646 558 8656  or +1 
646 931 3860  
Webinar ID: 843 5808 4956 
    International numbers available: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kc4ZvHP6ZO  
 
COMMENT: 
There are two ways to submit public comments. 
• To comment by Zoom video conference, click the “Raise Your Hand” button 
to request to speak when Public Comment is being taken on an eligible agenda 
item at the beginning of the meeting. You will be permitted to speak during your 
turn, allowed to comment, and after the allotted time, re-muted. Instructions on how 
to “Raise Your Hand” are available here. 
• To comment by phone, please call on one of the above listed phone numbers. 
You will be prompted to “Raise Your Hand” by pressing “*9” to speak when Public 
Comment is taken. You will be permitted to speak during your turn, allowed to 
comment, and after the allotted time, re-muted. Please unmute yourself by 
pressing “*6”. 
 
If you have any questions, please email hearingsunit@oaklandca.gov. 

000001



2  

HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD SPECIAL 
MEETING 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
2. ROLL CALL 
3. PUBLIC COMMENT 

a. Comments on all agenda items will be taken at this time. Comments for 
items not on the agenda will be taken during open forum. 

4. CONSENT ITEMS 
a. Renewal: Adoption of AB 361 Resolution (pp. 4-6) 
b. Approval of Board Minutes,6/9/2022 (pp. 7-13) 

5. APPEALS* 
a. T22-0024, Leshne v. Meriau (pp. 15-115) 
b. L21-0054, Winters Marital Trust v. Tenants (pp. 116-154) 

6. SCHEDULING AND REPORTS 
a. Board Recess 2022 

7. INFORMATION AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
a. Board Training Session—Robert’s Rules of Order (p. 14) 

8. OPEN FORUM 
9.  ADJOURNMENT 

Note:	Appeal	parties	do	not	need	to	comment	on	their	case	during	public	comment	or	
open	forum.	

	
*Staff	appeal	summaries	will	be	available	on	the	Rent	Adjustment	Program’s	website	and	the	
City	Clerk’s	office	at	least	48	hours	prior	to	the	meeting	pursuant	to	O.M.C.	2.20.070.B	and	
2.20.090	
	
As a reminder, alternates in attendance (other than those replacing an absent board 
member) will not be able to take any action, such as with regard to the consent calendar. 
 
Accessibility:   
Contact us to request disability-related accommodations, American Sign Language (ASL), 
Spanish, Cantonese, Mandarin, or another language interpreter at least five (5) business 
days before the event. Rent Adjustment Program (RAP) staff can be contacted via email 
at RAP@oaklandca.gov or via phone at (510) 238-3721. California relay service at 711 
can also be used for disability-related accommodations.  
 
Si desea solicitar adaptaciones relacionadas con discapacidades, o para pedir un 
intérprete de en Español, Cantones, Mandarín o de lenguaje de señas (ASL) por favor 

000002



3  

envié un correo electrónico a RAP@oaklandca.gov o llame al (510) 238-3721 o 711 por lo 
menos cinco días hábiles antes de la reunión.  
  
需要殘障輔助設施, 手語, 西班牙語, 粵語或國語翻譯服務, 請在會議前五個工作天電
郵  RAP@oaklandca.gov 或致電 (510) 238-3721 或711 California relay service.  
 

000003



3112050v2 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY 

 
________________________ 

CITY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE 

 
CITY OF OAKLAND HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL 

RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD 
 

RESOLUTION NO. _______________  
 

 
 
ADOPT A RESOLUTION DETERMINING THAT CONDUCTING IN-
PERSON MEETINGS OF THE HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND 
RELOCATION BOARD WOULD PRESENT IMMINENT RISKS TO 
ATTENDEES’ HEALTH,  AND ELECTING TO CONTINUE 
CONDUCTING MEETINGS USING TELECONFERENCING IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 
54953(e), A PROVISION OF AB-361. 

  
WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, Governor Gavin Newsom declared a state of emergency 

related to COVID-19, pursuant to Government Code Section 8625, and such declaration has not 
been lifted or rescinded. See  https://www.gov.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2020/03/3.4.20-
Coronavirus-SOE-Proclamation.pdf  
 

WHEREAS, on March 9, 2020, the City Administrator in their capacity as the Director of 
the Emergency Operations Center (EOC), issued a proclamation of local emergency due to the spread 
of COVID-19 in Oakland, and on March 12, 2020, the City Council passed Resolution No. 88075 
C.M.S. ratifying the proclamation of local emergency pursuant to Oakland Municipal Code (O.M.C.) 
section 8.50.050(C); and  

 
WHEREAS, City Council Resolution No. 88075 remains in full force and effect to date; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Centers for Disease Control (CDC) recommends physical distancing of 

at least six (6) feet whenever possible, avoiding crowds, and avoiding spaces that do not offer 
fresh air from the outdoors, particularly for people who are not fully vaccinated or who are at 
higher risk of getting very sick from COVID-19. See  https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-
ncov/prevent-getting-sick/prevention.html; 

 
WHEREAS, the CDC recommends that people who live with unvaccinated people avoid 

activities that make physical distancing hard. See https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-
ncov/your-health/about-covid-19/caring-for-children/families.html; 
 

000004



2 
 

WHEREAS, the CDC recommends that older adults limit in-person interactions as much 
as possible, particularly when indoors. See https://www.cdc.gov/aging/covid19/covid19-older-
adults.html; 

 
WHEREAS, the CDC, the California Department of Public Health, and the Alameda 

County Public Health Department all recommend that people experiencing COVID-19 
symptoms stay home. See  https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/if-you-are-sick/steps-
when-sick.html;  
 

WHEREAS, persons without symptoms may be able to spread the COVID-19 virus. See  
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/prevent-getting-sick/prevention.html; 

 
WHEREAS, fully vaccinated persons who become infected with the COVID-19 Delta 

variant can spread the virus to others. See https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-
ncov/vaccines/fully-vaccinated.html; 

 
WHEREAS, the City’s public-meeting facilities are indoor facilities that are not 

designed to ensure circulation of fresh / outdoor air, particularly during periods of cold and/or 
rainy weather, and were not designed to ensure that attendees can remain six (6) feet apart; now 
therefore be it: 
 

WHEREAS, holding in-person meetings would encourage community members to come 
to City facilities to participate in local government, and some of them would be at high risk of 
getting very sick from COVID-19 and/or would live with someone who is at high risk; and 

 
WHEREAS, in-person meetings would tempt community members who are experiencing 

COVID-19 symptoms to leave their homes in order to come to City facilities and participate in 
local government; and 

 
WHEREAS, attendees would use ride-share services and/or public transit to travel to in-

person meetings, thereby putting them in close and prolonged contact with additional people 
outside of their households; and  

 
WHEREAS, on October 14 and December 9, 2021, and January 27, February 10, March 

10, April 14, May 12, and June 9, 2022, the Housing, Residential Rent and Relocation Board 
(HRRRB) adopted a resolution determining that conducting in-person meetings would present 
imminent risks to attendees’ health and electing to continue conducting meetings using 
teleconferencing in accordance with California Government Code Section 54953(e), a provision 
of AB 361; now therefore be it: 

 
RESOLVED: that the Housing, Residential Rent and Relocation Board finds and 

determines that the foregoing recitals are true and correct and hereby adopts and incorporates them 
into this Resolution; and be it 

 

000005



3 
 

FURTHER RESOLVED: that, based on these determinations and consistent with federal, 
state and local health guidance, the Rent Board determines that conducting in-person meetings 
would pose imminent risks to the health of attendees; and be it 

 
FURTHER RESOLVED: that the Rent Board firmly believes that the community’s 

health and safety and the community’s right to participate in local government, are both critically 
important, and is committed to balancing the two by continuing to use teleconferencing to conduct 
public meetings, in accordance with California Government Code Section 54953(e), a provision 
of AB-361; and be it  

 
FURTHER RESOLVED: that the Rent Board will renew these (or similar) findings at 

least every thirty (30) days in accordance with California Government Code section 54953(e) until 
the state of emergency related to COVID-19 has been lifted, or the Rent Board finds that in-person 
meetings no longer pose imminent risks to the health of attendees, whichever is occurs first. 
 
 
 
APPROVED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE 
 
AYES: HUDSON, NICKENS, OSHINUGA, TORRES, VIRAMONTES, WILLIAMS AND 

CHAIRPERSON INGRAM  
 
NOES:  
 
ABSENT:  
 
ABSTENTION:  
 
 
___________________            ATTEST_________________________ 
Date:                  BRIANA LAWRENCE-MCGOWAN 

Rent Adjustment Program, Housing 
& Community Development 
Department 

 

000006



 
1  

HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD 
FULL BOARD SPECIAL MEETING 

June 9, 2022 
5:00 P.M. 

VIA ZOOM CONFERENCE 
OAKLAND, CA 

MINUTES  

 1.  CALL TO ORDER 
 
The Board meeting was administered via Zoom by H. Grewal, Housing and 
Community Development Department. He explained the procedure for 
conducting the meeting. The HRRRB meeting was called to order by Chair 
Ingram at 5:03 p.m. 
 

 2.  ROLL CALL 
 

MEMBER STATUS PRESENT ABSENT EXCUSED 

R. NICKENS, JR.  Tenant   X 

P. VIRAMONTES Tenant   X 

J. DEBOER Tenant Alt. X   

Vacant  Tenant Alt.    
D. INGRAM Undesignated X            

C. OSHINUGA  Undesignated X            

E. TORRES Undesignated   X  

Vacant Undesignated 
Alt. 

   

Vacant Undesignated 
Alt. 

   

 T. WILLIAMS   Landlord X            

 N. HUDSON   Landlord X   
 Vacant Landlord Alt.        
 K. SIMS Landlord Alt.           X 

 

Staff Present 

 Braz Shabrell   Deputy City Attorney 
           Harman Grewal             Business Analyst III (HCD) 
 Briana Lawrence-McGowan Administrative Analyst I (RAP) 
 Mike Munson    KTOP 

 

 

000007



 
2  

 3.  PUBLIC COMMENT 

a. James Vann from the Oakland Tenants Union spoke and stated that he did 
not receive the agenda as he normally does and requested for the mailing list 
to be corrected. Mr. Vann also mentioned that he has noticed an increase in 
the frequency of cases being remanded, stating that if there's sufficient 
evidence, the Board should attempt to rule on the matter rather than 
remanding cases because it slows the process down and is unnecessary. Mr. 
Vann urged the Board to think twice about remanding, and stated that if the 
Board has enough information, they should make a decision. 

b. Hannon Smith spoke and stated that his appeal hearing was scheduled and 
asked if he was going to have time to speak during that time or if he should 
speak during public comment. Staff informed Mr. Smith that he would be 
allowed to speak during the appeal hearing. 
 

 4.  CONSENT ITEMS 

a. Renewal—Adoption of AB 361 Resolution and Approval of Board Minutes, 
5/12/2022 & 5/26/2022: Chair Ingram moved to renew the adoption of AB 
361 resolution and to approve the Board minutes from both the 5/12/2022 
and 5/26/2022 meetings. Vice Chair Oshinuga seconded the motion. 

 
The Board voted as follows:  
 

Aye:   T. Williams, N. Hudson, J. deBoer, C. Oshinuga, D. Ingram 
Nay:   None 
Abstain:  None 

The motion and minutes were approved. 

 5.  APPEALS* 

a. T21-0128, Smith v. Chan 

 

Appearances:   Hannon Smith Tenant  
             
This case involved a tenant petition that was filed alleging various decreased 
housing services. The owner filed a response and indicated that many of the 
issues were being addressed and submitted receipts and other substantive 
responses to the tenant’s claims. The owner also indicated that the unit was 
exempt from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance pursuant to Costa Hawkins. A 
hearing took place on February 1, 2022, and the hearing was strictly limited to 
the issue of jurisdiction and whether the unit was exempt from the Rent 
Adjustment Ordinance. The Hearing Officer did not get into any of the 

000008



 
3  

substantive decreased housing service claims raised in the tenant’s petition. In 
the Hearing Decision, the Hearing Officer found that the unit was exempt from 
the Rent Adjustment Ordinance as a single-family residence. This was based on 
the fact that there were no other buildings on the property, the owner never 
rented out the house as separate units, and the property was always rented to a 
single party. The tenant appealed the Hearing Decision. There was a prior RAP 
Hearing Decision issued from 2015 that found that the property was exempt as a 
single-family residence because the rental agreement was for the entire property 
and the owner was not renting out a multi-unit dwelling. The following issue was 
presented to the Board: 
 
1.)  Was there sufficient evidence supporting the determination that the property 

is exempt from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance pursuant to Costa Hawkins?  
 
The tenant contended that they have lived at the property for eight years, that 
they have been a sub-tenant since 2014, and that a new lease was signed in 
October 2016. The tenant argued that a previously issued notice of violation 
shows that the property was in violation and that it was not zoned as a residential 
property. The tenant contended that the owner has been renting the property to 
them illegally for six years, and that evidence was previously submitted after RAP 
denied the initial petition due to jurisdiction, since the house has been deemed a 
single-family home. The tenant contended that after the Hearing Decision was 
issued in 2015, their rent was increased, despite there being no improvements to 
the property and there being multiple violations on the property. The tenant 
argued that the property has been rented to them for residential living and that it 
was rented to others previously, even though the property was previously a 
dental office and storage unit and is not zoned as a residential property. 
 
The tenant argued that there was mold growing in another sub-tenant’s room 
downstairs, that it took a long time for the owner to fix the issue, and that the 
owner’s response was not immediate to that specific issue, nor to the tenant’s 
initial claims when the petition was filed. The tenant contended that none of the 
owner’s responses were immediate, which is why the tenant contacted the City 
for help. The tenant argued that the owner lied about making a remodel in a 
previous hearing, and that when the tenant called them out in that hearing, they 
retracted their statement. The tenant contended that they are currently being 
evicted at no fault and without just cause—and that the owner is working with a 
contractor to make repairs so that the property can be reverted back to a fully 
commercial space. The tenant argued that the owner has ignored basic 
maintenance to the property over the years, that they've been renting to people 
illegally for over a decade, and that after the owner was shown the issues with 
the property by the tenant, they responded by stating “It is an old home and there 
is nothing we can do about it”. The tenant contended that they think the owner 
was always aware of and admitted guilt to the zoning issues with the property. 
 

000009



 
4  

After parties’ arguments, questions to the parties, and Board discussion, Member 
T. Williams moved to remand the case back to the Hearing Officer, as the 
definition of residential real property was not met, therefore Costa Hawkins does 
not apply; and for the Hearing Officer to hold a hearing to address the tenant’s 
alleged decreased housing services claims. Vice Chair Oshinuga seconded the 
motion. 

 

 The Board voted as follows:  

Aye:   T. Williams, N. Hudson, J. deBoer, C. Oshinuga, D. Ingram 
Nay:   None 
Abstain:  None 

The motion was approved. 

b. T22-0029, Felix v. Sarabia 

 

Appearances:  Jacqueline Sarabia  Owner  
        Karla Felix  Tenant 
           Gregory Ching  Tenant Representative  
            Laura & Vicky  Spanish Interpreters 
     
The interpreters were sworn in by staff. 
      
This case involved a tenant petition contesting a rent increase from $1100 to 
$1200 that was received in August 2021. The tenant indicated in the tenant 
petition that they did not receive a RAP notice along with the rent increase notice 
or previously. The owner did not file a response to the tenant’s petition—and 
because a response was not filed, an Administrative Decision was issued that 
granted the tenant’s petition and the scheduled hearing was cancelled. The 
tenant’s petition, which was signed under penalty of perjury, made a sufficient 
showing of facts supporting a finding that the rent increase was unlawful. The 
increase was held to be invalid because the required RAP notice was not served 
with the increase or at any time, the increase was above the allowable CPI 
amount at the time due to the local emergency moratorium, which prohibits 
increases above the CPI—and because the rent increase notice was not served 
at least 30 days prior to when the rent increase was to go into effect. The 
landlord is appealing the Administrative Decision and the appeal was filed on the 
grounds that the decision is not supported by substantial evidence. On appeal, 
the owner alleged that the tenant’s rent is $1300 a month: $1200 for rent and 
$100 for utilities. The owner claims that they have receipts and a contract to 
demonstrate this amount and that the alleged rent increase is not in fact an 
increase— it is what the tenant’s rent is. The following issue was presented to 

000010



 
5  

the Board: 

1.) Is the Administrative Decision that granted the tenant’s petition supported by 
substantial evidence? 

2.) Was there good cause for the owner not to file a response? 

 The owner contended that she did not understand that tenant’s petition, that she 
did not know that she was supposed to give a RAP notice to inform the tenant of 
the Rent Adjustment Program and Ordinance—and that she has other tenants 
and did not give them a RAP notice either. The owner argued that the tenant is 
paying $1300 a month—$1200 for rent and $100 for utilities; and that she has all 
of the receipts from 2018 to the present. The owner contended that when the 
tenant first moved in back in 2018, the unit was not being rented to her, it was 
being rented to her boyfriend. The owner argued that at that time, the tenant was 
pregnant and she felt sorry for her, which is why she decided that the tenant 
could stay without a contract—however, now she has a contract. The owner 
argued that she did not receive anything in the mail regarding the case, which is 
why a response was not filed, and that sometimes her mail goes to another 
property with a similar address. 

 The tenant representative contended that a Hearing Officer is in power to issue a 
decision administratively if the owner has failed to file a response—and that in 
this case, the property owner did not file a response. The tenant representative 
argued that there is no dispute as to the facts and that the record provides 
substantial support to the Hearing Officer's decision. The tenant representative 
contended that the rent increase was deemed improper for three reasons, none 
of which have been disputed by the owner, which included that the owner did not 
provide a RAP notice concurrently with or prior to the rent increase notice, the 
rent increase was not served with a proper 30-day notice as required—and that 
the increase amount was 9.1%, which is in violation of the emergency 
moratorium, which states that any notice of rent increase in excess of the CPI 
rent adjustment shall be void and unenforceable. The tenant representative 
argued that the owner did not dispute that this amount is in excess of the 
effective CPI of 1.9%, making the increase void and unenforceable—and that this 
is sufficient for a finding that the increase notice was unlawful. 

 The tenant representative contended that the owner has not shown sufficient 
cause for failure to respond to the tenant’s petition and that the Hearing Officer's 
decision should be upheld. The tenant representative argued that the owner’s 
appeal made no mention of cause for failure to file a response and that the 
appeal focused on the amount of rent that the tenant pays. The tenant 
representative contended that the owner claims she was denied a sufficient 
opportunity to respond due to confusion around the hearing date, but that this 
confusion does constitute a good cause. The tenant representative argued that 
the notice and response requirements, hearings process, and deadline 
information is regularly and publicly available both on the RAP website and in the 

000011



 
6  

Oakland municipal code—and argued that since the owner ignored these 
directions and claims to not have been personally aware of the substantiality of 
her inaction until the issuance of the Administrative Decision, this is not good 
cause for failure to file response. The tenant representative contended the owner 
claiming that the mail may have been redirected is no fault of her own nor any 
fault of the tenant, that this cannot proven or disproven; but that the owner did 
receive notice via multiple methods. The tenant representative argued that 
although it is possible that all of the mailed documents were accidentally directed 
to a different residence, that does not count as good cause for failure to respond 
to a petition. The tenant representative contended that the owner had the 
opportunity to present this kind of an argument at the time that the appeal was 
filed to support her claims of good cause to not respond—and argued that 
instead, the property owner has reiterated issues related directly to the amount of 
rent that the tenant has paid in the past. 

 
After parties’ arguments, questions to the parties, and Board discussion, Member 
J. deBoer moved find that the owner did not have good cause for failure to 
submit a response to the tenant’s petition and to remand the case back to the 
Hearing Officer to schedule a new hearing and to allow the tenant to submit 
evidence up to 7 days prior to the scheduled hearing. This does not preclude the 
Hearing Officer from issuing another Administrative Decision. Vice Chair 
Oshinuga seconded the motion.  
 

 The Board voted as follows:  

Aye:   T. Williams, N. Hudson, J. deBoer, C. Oshinuga, D. Ingram 
Nay:   None 
Abstain:  None 

The motion was approved. 

 6.  SCHEDULING AND REPORTS 

a. None 

  

 7.  INFORMATION AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

a. None 

 

 8.  EVICTION MORATORIUM RESOLUTION DISCISSION 

a. Chair Ingram led a continued discussion related to drafting a resolution to 
support the eviction moratorium. 

000012



 
7  

 

 9.  OPEN FORUM 

a. James Vann spoke and stated that it is frustrating listening to Board 
meetings as the Board continuously discussed something that was not 
before them at all. Mr. Vann mentioned that the City Attorneys could do a 
better job at clarifying what the issues are before the Board, so that they 
can concentrate on those issues, and stated that in one of the cases, it was 
not the Board’s duty to go into what was not in the record or what was not 
before them in a petition. Mr. Vann stated that he hopes the Board will do a 
better job from now on.  

 

 10.  ADJOURMENT 

a. The meeting was adjourned at 8:07 p.m. 

 

000013



 
 

 
  CITY OF OAKLAND 
 
Department of Housing and Community Development (510) 238-3721 
Rent Adjustment Program  www.oaklandca.gov/RAP 

 
 

OUTLINE FOR HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION 
BOARD TRAINING 

 
July 28, 2022 

 
Robert’s Rules of Order 

 
I.  Introduction 
 
II.  Chair 
 
III.   Minutes 
 
IV.   Committees 
 
V.  Motions 
 
VI.   Voting 
 
VIII.   Adjournment 
     
 
 
 #3193333v1  

000014



CHRONOLOGICAL CASE REPORT 

 

Case No.:     T22-0024      

Case Name:     Leshne v. Meriau      

Property Address:    1534 Filbert Street, Oakland, CA 94607    

Parties:     Kai Leshne (Tenant) 

      Duane Dejoie (Tenant Representative) 

   Cedric Meriau (Owner) 

      Matthew Quiring (Owner Representative) 

       

       

TENANT APPEAL: 

Activity       Date 

Tenant Petition filed     January 21, 2022  

Property Owner Response filed    February 17, 2022 

Notice of Remote Mediation/Hearing emailed March 16, 2022 

Respondent’s Submission of Tangible Evidence April 13, 2022   

Order of Dismissal emailed    April 22, 2022   

Tenant Appeal filed     May 9, 2022    

 

000015



CITY OF OAKLAND For Rent Adjustment Program date stamp. 

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM r:-:,r,·, I • , 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 Li U L ••• ,,1 

-"T-, 
.: .i) 

Oakland, CA 94612-0243 lfi ~1 rq 2G'1J I 
(510) 238-3721 Jf\lt fu • ,IJL + i 1 
CA Relay Service 711 -~-•r'"R'_J_ r"-ir.r:~n,, ~ 1 

C' ITV OF OAKLAND l'!:"\\T i1J}.RJ~o l \\,':':;nl r·:,•,.m,w·•··· 

L----------=WW=\=N=.o=a=k=lan=d=c=a·~=ov=/RA==P=--________ ..1...'_'"·'_'_j\1i'.i.:"1Lj;\'~r~,·f/1::)1 :kf::.::.'., ~'
1.~r i:::,_ \ ____ _j - ~i,r/·~t'~~~.ll'·'aJv.U 

TENANT PETITION 
Please fill out this form as completely as you can. Use this form to contest a rent increase, seek a rent decrease, and/or 
contest an owner exemption from the Rent Adjustment Program. Failure to provide the required information may result in your 
petition being rejected or delayed. See the last pages of this petition packet ("Important Information Regarding Filing Your 
Petition'? or the RAP website for more information. CONTACT A HOUSING COUNSELOR TO REVIEW YOUR PETITION 
BEFORE SUBMITTING. To make an appointment email RAP@oaklandca.gov. 

Street Number 

Move-in Date: 

Street Name 
Oakland, CA 1~blJ7 

Unit Number Zip Code 

Initial Rent at Move-In: $ _ __,q~\Ja ___ _ Current Rent: $ __ q_tl_\l ___ _ 

Is your rent subsidized or controlled by a government agency (such as HUD or Section 8), other 
than Oakland Rent Adjustment Program? (See page 5 • Jurisdiction" for more information) 

□ Yes 
°B No 
□ Notsure 

Are you current on rent? l'2 Yes 
□ No* 

( *Note: You must be cuffent on your rent or lawfully withholding rent in order to file a petition. 
Checking "No" without providing an adequate explanation may result in your petition being 
dismissed.) 

If not current on rent, explain why: _____________________________ _ 

When (if ever) did the property owner first provide you with 
the City form, NOTICE TO TENANTS OF THE RESIDENTIAL 
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM ("RAP Notice")? 

8 I first received the RAP Notice on: IJ.. / l L/ t. 'l 
□ I was never provided with the RAP Notice 
□ I do not remember if I ever received the RAP Notice 

Case number(s) of any relevant prior Rent Adjustment case(s): 

First Name Last Name 

Mailing Address (if different from above): ___________________________ _ 

Primary Telephone: 7b1- 71L-"l,11 otherTelephone: ________ Email: Kc,.,i I!>~. l"\k11,,~fr,,e0 \.. © 

First Name Last Name 

Mailing Address (if different from above): ___________________________ _ 

Primary Telephone:---------'·- other Telephone: ________ Email: _________ _ 

First Name Last Name Firm/Organization (if any) 

Mailing Address:------------------------------------

Phone Number: _____________ Email: ___________________ _ 

Tenant Petition 
Rev. 1/5/2021 

Page 1 of 4 

000016



Property Owner 

C.e..\_r \L 
First Name Last Name 

Company/LLC/LP (if applicable): ____________________________ _ 

Mailing Address: ___ \ __ S_.1'--~--_._t ...... ,~\h..:-'-lll:l.....,\.___S_.\ ______________ _ 

Phone Number: --~-=-a'--'----=\>;...;l\....:..~--=-o""=-"~---Email: __ \,...S...,1=-i..:......,o\\l.._.f .... ; \_.\=t. ..... c} .... -____.s. ..... \....a ....... L..,..:1.:..."'-'--------

Property Manager (if applicable) 

First Name Last Name Name of Management Company 

Mailing Address:------------------------------------

Phone Number: _____________ Email: ___________________ _ 

Select the grounds for this petition from the list below. Check all that apply. You must check at least one box. To contest a 
rent increase, select item(s) from Category A. If you have experienced a decrease in housing services and/or have issues with 
the condition of your unit, or are being charged for utilities in violation of the law, select item(s) from Category B. For more 
information on each of the grounds, see Oakland Municipal Code (O.M.C.) Sections 8.22.070 and 8.22.090 (Rent Adjustment 
Ordinance) and the corresponding Regulations. A copy of the Ordinance and Regulations are available here: 
www.oaklandca.gov/resourceslread-the-oakland-rent-adiustment-proqram-ordinance. 

Tenant Petition 
Rev. 1/5/2021 

ti' (A 1) I received a rent increase above the allowable amount. 

1.83 (A2) I received a rent increase that I believe is unlawful because I was not given 
proper notice, was not properly served, and/or was not provided with the required 
RAP Notice ("Notice to Tenants of the Residential Rent Adjustment Program"). 

□ (A3) I received a rent increase and do not believe I should be required to pay it 
because a government agency has cited my unit for serious health, safety, fire, or 
building code violations. (You must attach a copy of the citation to your petition.) 

□ (B 1) The property owner is providing me with fewer housing services than I 
previously received and/or I am being charged for services originally paid for by the 
owner. (Check this box for petitions based on bad conditions/failure to repair.) 

□ (82) I am being unlawfully charged for utilities. 

□ (C 1) My rent was not reduced after a prior rent increase period for capital 
improvements. 

□ (C2) I wish to contest an exemption from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance because the 
exemption was based on fraud or mistake. 

□ (C3) The initial rent amount when I first moved in was unlawful because the property 
owner was not permitted to set the initial rent without limitation. O.M.C. § 8.22.080 (C). 

Page 2 of 4 
000017



List all rent increases you wish to contest. Begin with the most recent increase and work backwards. If you never received 
the RAP Notice, you can contest all past increases. See the "Important Information" page at the end of this petition packet for 
more information on time limits for contesting rent increases. If you need additional space, attach a separate sheet or an 
additional copy of this form. 

• For petitions contesting a rent increase on the grounds that the unit has been cited by a government agency for 
serious health, safety, fire, or building code violations, you must attach a copy of the citation to your petition. 
Failure to attach a copy of the citation may result in your petition being dismissed. 

List all the conditions that you believe entitle you to a rent decrease. If your petition is based on problems related to 
your unit, or because the owner has taken away service(s) or is charging for services originally provided by the owner, you 
must complete this section. If you need more space, attach a separate sheet or an additional copy of this form. 

• You are strongly encouraged to submit documentary evidence (photographs, inspection reports, 
correspondence with your landlord, etc.) together with your petition. Evidence may be submitted up to seven 
calendar days prior to your hearing. 

• You may wjsh to have a City inspector come inspect your unit for possible code violations in advance of your 
hearing. Copies of any inspection report(s) may be submitted in support of your petition. To schedule an 
inspection, contact the City of Oakland Code Enforcement Unit at (510) 238-3381, or file a complaint online a_t 
https://www.oaklandca.gov/services/file-a-complaint-with-code-enforcement. Note: if additional items are cited in 
an inspection report that were not included in your original petition (below), you must file an additional petition 
listing those items in order for RAP staff to consider them as a part of your claim. 

Tenant Petition 
Rev. 1/5/2021 

Page 3 of 4 

000018



IANe declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that everything //we said in 
this Tenant Petition is true and that all of the documents attached to the Petition are true copies of the originals. 

\ I I~ / 2-o 1.. L 
Tenant 1 Signature Date 

Tenant 2 Signature Date 

Check the box below if you agree to have RAP staff send you documents related to your case electronically. If all 
parties agree to electronic service, the RAP will send certain documents only electronically and not by first class mail. 

8 I/We consent to receiving notices and documents in this matter electronically at the email address(es) 
provided in this response. 

Mediation is an optional process offered by RAP to assist parties in settling the issues related to their Rent Adjustment 
case as an alternative to the formal hearing process. A trained third party will work with the parties prior to the hearing 
to see if a mutual agreement can be reached. If a settlement is reached, the parties will sign a binding agreement and 
there will not be a formal hearing. If no settlement is reached, the case will go to a formal hearing with a Rent 
Adjustment Hearing Officer, who will then issue a hearing decision. 

Mediation will only be scheduled if both parties agree to mediate. Sign below if you agree to mediation in your case. 

I agree to have the case mediated by a Rent Adjustment Program staff mediator. 

Tenant Signature 

If English is not your primary language, you have the right to an interpreter in your primary language/dialect at the Rent 
Adjustment hearing and mediation session. You can request an interpreter by completing this section. 

□ I request an interpreter fluent in the following 
language at my Rent Adjustment proceeding: 

□ Spanish (Espanol) 

□ Cantonese (JJB!i~) 
□ Mandarin (~iii%) 
□ other: -----------

-END OF PETITION-

Tenant Petition 
Rev. 1/5/2021 

Page 4 of 4 

000019



CITY OF OAKLAND 
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 

For Rent Adjustment Program date stamp. 

l"-'"s, r-r _: . ,.1 ;'; '"\ p ''P"' ;r) 
L r:: .. , 

JAN 21 7.022 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
CA Relay Service 711 
www .oaklandca.gov/RAP 

PROOF OF SERVICE 

1) Use this PROOF OF SERVICE form to indicate the date and manner of service and the person(s) served. 
2) Provide a completed copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form to the person(s) being seNed together with the 

documents being seNed. 
3) File a completed copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form with RAP together with your Petition. Your Petition 

will not be considered complete until this form has been filed indicating that seNice has occurred. 

On the following date: '.':'tA;t'.';:W:tt\f"'"o/tffiU:f' I served a copy of (check all that apply): 

Qsl TENANT PETITION plus . •. attached pages (number of pages attached to Petition not 
counting the Petition form, NOTICE TO PROPERTY OWNER OF TENANT PETITION, or 
PROOF OF SERVICE) 

~ NOTICE TO PROPERTY OWNER OF TENANT PETITION 

D Other:•· 

by the following means (check one): 

~ United States Mail. I enclosed the document(s) in a sealed envelope or package addressed 
to the person(s) listed below and at the address(es) below and deposited the sealed envelope 
with the United States Postal Service, with the postage fully prepaid. 

D Commercial Carrier. I deposited the document(s) with a commercial carrier, using a 
service at least as expeditious as first-class mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid, 
addressed to the person(s) listed below and at the address(es) below. 

D Personal Service. I personally delivered the document(s) to the person(s) at the 
address(es) listed below or I left the document(s) at the address(es) with some person not 
younger than 18 years of age. 

PERSONS SERVED: 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Proof of Service 
Rev. 1/5/2021 

Page 1 of 2 

000020



Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and 
correct. 

:;::;;·:-:;;··:-: ~;.;:;~•fu§i;GX;::;;:;;:~:.;g:~1&;4:'::: :; :.:·:;;::;: ;;;:;.;;;:::•z;~3;;;;;:q::~:::·:;:;;;;::~::;;:.;;) 

PRINTED NAME 

~;11fi::Vi:::!:;:gf,.ttt}~:,::;;:i~~ii'.ljii!liffi(<":.%:~;;:'.:g2f:Ug;;;g:2:Lfa~@:;:,-S;-;;Tt~ 
SIGNATURE 

Proof of Service 
Rev. 1/5/2021 

Page 2 of 2 

¾si\';;:;t;:\l~l:1~~,U,1illll1':::;:.i;~:·~:;* 
DATE SIGNED 

000021



FEO 17 2022 Fr j 8 d , 1939 Harrison Street, Suite 460, Oakland, CA 94612 
. " .... , 1q,·~'!,,:,:·1r: ,.1;l()GHA'.\1 Tel 510-625-0100 

W j 11 jam S & H[i\ll A1;tii\'.;;i' )::: {:,J ,~· 625 Market Street, 4th Floor, San Francisco, CA 94105 
vt·ti.1-,.iLJ -~rn "" Tel 415-421-0100 

Grice Connerj 

February 16, 2022 

City of Oakland Housing Community & Development 
Rent Adjustment Program 
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612 

Re: Property Owner Response to Tenant Petition 
Rent Board Case No. TBA - Leshne v. Meriau 
1534 Filbert Street, Oakland, CA 94607 

To Whom it May Concern: 

www.friedwilliams.com 

Marena Perez-Ratto 
mperez@friedwilliams.com 

Enclosed for filing please find Property Owner Response to Tenant Petition and executed proof 
of service for the above-referenced rent board matter. Please provide us with a filed stamped 
copy of the Response and proof of service for our records. An extra copy of the Response and 
proof of service is enclosed along with a self-addressed stamped envelope. 

Please note, Owner has not received a notice of hearing from the Rent Adjustment Program or 
any confirmation that Petitioner's petition was filed. 

Thank you. 

Sincerely, 
FRIED, WILLIAMS & GRICE CONNER LLP 

Marena Perez-Ratto 
Paralegal 

Encls. [ as stated] 

000022



CITY OF OAKLAND 
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 m~NT Ai';, ': . , :,: , 'J • l 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
CA Relay Service 711 
www.oaklandca.gov/RAP 

cAsE Nu~~liR}r;~r0LrBA 

PROPERTY OWNER RESPONSE 
TO TENANT PETITION 

Please fill out this form as completely as you can. Use this form to respond to the Tenant Petition you received By 
completing this response form and submitting it in the required time for filing, you will be able to participate in the hearing. Failure to 
provide the required information may result in your response being rejected or delayed. See "Important Information Regarding Filing 
Your Response" on the last page of this packet for more information, including filing instructions and how to contact the Rent 
Adjustment Program ("RAP'J with questions. Additional information is also available on the RAP website. CONTACT A HOUSING 
COUNSELOR TO REVIEW YOUR RESPONSE BEFORE SUBMITTING. To make an appointment email RAP@oaklandca.gov. 

Rental Unit Information 

1534 Filbert Street Oakland, CA 94607 

Street Number Street Name Unit Number Zip Code 

Is there more than one street address on the parcel? 
I[) Yes If yes, list all addresses: 1536 Filbert Street 
□ No 

Type of unit(s) 
□ Single family home Number of units on property: 2 
□ Condominium (check one): 
I[) Apartment, room, or live-work Date acquired property: January 12, 2022 

Case number(s) of any relevant prior Rent Adjustment case(s): None 

Tenant Information 

Name ofTenant Petitioner(s): KaiLeshne 

May 1, 2021 Initial rent amount: $*z,a4o.oo 
ls/are tenant(s) □ Yes 

Date tenant(s) moved into rental unit: , current on rent? [I No *See Attachment 

Property Owner Information 

Cedric Meriau 
First Name Last Name 

Company/LLC/LP (if applicable): 

Mailing address: 1536 Filbert Street, Oakland, CA 94607 

Primary Telephone: 415-361-1311 Other Telephone: Email: 1534@filbert-st.com 

Property Owner Representative (Check one): □ No Representative [I Attorney □ Non-attorney 

Matthew Quiring Fried, Williams & Grice Conner LLP 

First Name Last Name Firm/Organization (if any) 

Mailing Address: 1939 Harrison Street, Suite 460, Oakland, CA 94612 

Phone Number: 51 0-625-0100 

Property Owner Response to Tenant Petition 
Rev. 5/21/2021 

Email: mquiring@friedwilliams.com; mperez@friedwilliams.com 

Page 1 of 4 

000023



GENERAL FILING REQUIREMENTS 

To file a Response to a Tenant Petition, the property owner must be current on the following requirements and submit 
supporting documentation of compliance. Property Owner Responses that are submitted without proof of compliance with the 
below requirements will be considered incomplete and may limit your participation in the hearing. 

Requirement Documentation 

!XI Current Oakland business license Attach proof of payment of your most recent Oakland business license. 

!XI Payment of Rent Adjustment Program 
Attach proof of payment of the current year's RAP Fee for the subject property. 

service fee ("RAP Fee") 

~ Service of the required City form Attach a signed and dated copy of the first RAP Notice provided to the 
entitled "NOTICE TO TENANTS OF petitioning tenant(s) or check the appropriate box below. 
THE RESIDENTIAL RENT ~ I first provided tenant(s) with the RAP Notice on (date): 1/1212022 
ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM" ("RAP □ I have never provided a RAP Notice. 
Notice") on all tenants 

□ I do not know if a RAP Notice was ever provided. 

PROPERTY OWNER CLAIM OF EXEMPTION 

If you believe that the subject property is exempt from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance (pursuant to O.M. C. § 8. 22. 030), check 
each box below that is the claimed basis of exemption. Attach supporting documentation together with your response form. If 
you do not claim any exemption, proceed to the "Response to Tenant Petition" section on the following page. 

D The unit is a single-family residence or condominium exempted by the Costa Hawkins Rental Housing Act (Civil Code 
1954.50, et seq.). If claiming this exemption, you must answer the following questions. Attach a separate sheet 
if necessary, 

1. Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice to quit (Civil Code Section 1946)? 
2. Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice of rent increase (Civil Code Section 827)? 
3. Was the prior tenant evicted for cause? 
4. At the time the prior tenant vacated were there any outstanding violations of building housing, fire or safety codes in 

the unit or building? 
5. Is the unit separately alienable, meaning it can be sold separately from any other unit on the parcel? 
6. Did the petitioning tenant have roommates when he/she moved in? 
7. If the unit is a condominium, did you purchase it? If so: 1) From whom? 2) Did you purchase the entire building? 

D The rent for the unit is controlled, regulated, or subsidized by a governmental unit, agency, or authority other than the City 
of Oakland Rent Adjustment Ordinance. (Attach documentation.) 

D The unit was newly constructed and issued a Certificate of Occupancy on or after January 1, 1983. (Attach copy of 
Certificate of Occupancy.) 

D The unit is located in a motel, hotel, or rooming/boarding house, which the tenant petitioner has occupied for less than 30 
days. 

D The unit is in a building that was previously issued a certificate of exemption from RAP based on substantial rehabilitation. 
(Attach copy of Certificate of Exemption.) 

D The unit is an accommodation in a hospital, convent, monastery, extended care facility, convalescent home, non-profit 
home for the aged, or dormitory owned and operated by an educational institution. (Attach documentation.) 

Property Owner Response to Tenant Petition 
Rev. 5/21/2021 

Page 2 of 4 

000024



RESPONSE TO TENANT PETITION 

Use the chart{s} below to resE!ond to the grounds stated in the Tenant Petition. Enter your position on each claim in the 
appropriate section(s) below. You may attach any documents, photographs, or other tangible evidence that support your 
position together with your response form. If you need more space, attach additional copies of this page or state your response 
in a separate sheet attached to this form. 

A. Unlawful Rent lncrease(s) 
Complete this section if any of the grounds for the Tenant Petition fall under Category A on the Tenant Petition. 

List all rent increases given within the past five years, starting with the most recent increase. 

Date tenant Date rent Amount of increase: Did you provide a Reason for increase 
given notice of increase went RAP Notice with the (CPI, banking, or 
rent increase: into effect: notice of rent other): 

increase? 
(mmldd/w\ (mm/dd/vv) FROM TO YES NO 

$ N/A1 see attachment □ □ 
$ $ □ □ 
$ $ □ □ 
$ $ □ □ 
$ $ □ □ 

If the Tenant Petition is based on either of the following grounds, state your response in the space below or in a 
separate sheet attached to this form. 

Tenant Petition Grounds Owner Response 

(A2) Tenant did not receive proper notice, was not 
properly served, and/or was not provided with See Attachment the required RAP form with rent increase(s). 

(A3) A government agency has cited the unit for 
See Attachment serious health, safety, fire, or building code 

violations. 

B. 
Decreased Housing Services 

Complete this section if any of the grounds for the Tenant Petition fall under Category B on the Tenant Petition. 

Tenant Petition Grounds Owner Response 

(B1) The owner is providing tenant(s) with fewer 
housing services and/or charging for services 
originally paid for by the owner. 

NIA 

(B2) Tenant(s) is/are being unlawfully charged for 
NIA utilities. 

C. 
Other 

Complete this section if any of the grounds for the Tenant Petition fall under Category Con the Tenant Petition. 

Tenant Petition Grounds 

(C1) Rent was not reduced after a prior rent increase 
period for capital improvements. 

(C2) Owner exemption based on fraud or mistake. 

(C3) Tenant's initial rent amount was unlawful 
because owner was not permitted to set initial 
rent without limitation (O.M.C. § 8.22.080 (C)). 

Property Owner Response to Tenant Petition 
Rev. 5/21/2021 

Owner Response 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

Page 3 of 4 

000025



.t~=r.!'t='""' ... ~ .~=--:-,-~:,J3·· •••• 

OWNER VERIFICATlON 
- (RoqulnidJ . ,. 

i 111.'"1-doc/are w td(tr pmitt~y of Jwrj"tir}' .,,ursua111 lo tho lmvs of tile SlclW of Calif om/a I/mt· everytllir)f} 1/\ve sefd m 
ilt/s rospon~_JslnJa...sn,i.,lt11.l-:.O.!_I or tJm dor.wm:inls flttac-/lod ta tho ffJ$porrne nm tme oopi'es of flu~ or{girials, 

---- ) 
\.,.
r ------·· 

, ..... 

• " . .::..~-,e-t.u-....., _,., .•• ;i fflL5 ~22 ... 
Pr~re11~• C,.,1mm 1,$~Jnatt_lf,e ~+- -:_,~- Oatlil 

"' 5.?,,,.:.> __,...,...-✓-:~? il-,,..: •• _, ... ,7 ,./?>/ ~ 
· :f~r.~/~;-1~'~-- -·---;:;, _4-::~~c "'=~ ~~~ 
-~«rf}1fft~,

1
6..;.;.;~;·rs~111u:;;7 .c,.. ..! - - ~ - oom 

. -= -·- .. ., -···· 

CONSENT TO ELECTRONIC SERVlCE 
(H1g#1i)' Rec-ommt:mdad) 

Check the box betow if you il:1gree 10 haVC! RAP :stafl s<:nd you docu1i1U111s rclnto,i;t to y('.lm case elcetronlcally. Jf you 
agrne to l'!lettmuic service. the RAP may send ce,rtnin documents only elec1ronicnlly ond nol by firal class mail. 

(IQ liWc consnnl to recch1•ng notices -ilnd donunenls in this maUor frorn ,11e RAP olettronlcaHy at u,e emall 
addre$-$(ei!i') pfovidad,n mis re-$ponse, ! 

: 

MEOIATtON PROGRAM 
···-. - ... ·-·-·· 

Me-di-Rlion Is nn op11onal process offered by RAP to assis1 pmties in scltllng the-issuEJs rolah)d 10 their Rent Adjustmen, 
case as .an al_temaliw to IM formal Maring prc,let:!s~. A 1rah1od lhlrd party wlU work. wtth the parties prior lo the heiuing 
to .see ir rl mu1t1al agh:'e,ment can be reached U a seltlemeni is reached, the par1lo:s wills.on A hi1td1ng agreiemant and 
lher,e wall nol be a formal hearing, II no seUlemoot Is mach~d, Ole case will g.o to a ronnal heating with a Rent 
Ad!UStmcni Hearing Officer, who wm 1J1eo ,ssue a hearing doc,sl-on. 

MooiaUon will only be scr,edule« If bom parties agrniJ, to rnadlat~. Sign ootow ii you auree to moolamm In your c..1se. 

I a(JJo-fmVO the ~•••-mediatjy a ~• A;;•~n~ P'.'.'9ram slaff modlolor, 

"::----~·-a . . ~~w- ·i'z_/2' w.;::Z:- ~wz • . ..,/,:__ -::-;;T~~---1 .... ~ -;::,-~ • ✓,.-;,,,-;-,,,,~.,, . 
Propct1y owner S 1gnetwe . ,.,, / .,,,,.. • D(lle 

··~-- .... 

tNTERPRETATION SERVICES 
... 

If English is 1101 your primary language. you have me light to an ltH,erpretar in yotit p1imary U;mguage/dialect at the R4'ot 
Adjustment lleartng and mediation session, You c:an request an interpreler by completing rnJs section 

□ l request an tntorprotct nuanl In tno-fo11cwlng □ Sp~nlsh (£spaf!QIJ 

•~ogu39c al my Rent Adjusurunit procoodlng: □ Ca ntomm~ (/Ml ~i) 
0 Mandann (~·@illi) 
□ other .. ·-- ··-···· ·-· 

... 

-END OF RESPONSE-

Page 4 of 4 

000026



Description 

EXHIBIT INDEX 
Rent Adjustment Program Case No. PENDING/TBA 

Leshne v. Meriau 
1534 Filbert Street, Oakland, CA 94607 

Hearing Date: TBD 

City of Oakland Business Tax Certificate 
Proof of Payment for Oakland Business License Rent Adjustment 
Program service fee ("RAP Fee") 

Exhibit 
i 

ii 

000027



ATTACHMENT 

Response to Tenant Petition, Grounds Al & A2 

Owner denies these allegations. Petitioner was not served with a Rent Increase. 

1534 Filbert Street is the upper level of a residential duplex. The entire upper unit was originally 
rented in 2017 for $3,200 by Owner's predecessor. The prior owner reduced the rent for the unit 
to $2,840 in consideration for COVID. Petitioner thereafter entered and occupied the rental unit 
as a subsequent occupant. All other occupants except Petitioner thereafter vacated the unit prior 
to Owner's close of purchase of the premises on January 11, 2022, leaving Petitioner in sole 
occupancy of the entire unit. Owner observed Petitioner's possessions throughout the entire unit 
while inspecting the property prior to sale. 

On January 12, 2022, Owner served on Petitioner a Notice ofNew Owner/Agent, with 
accompanying Rent Adjustment Program and Tenant Protection Ordinance notices, indicating 
that the rent was still $2,840, with instructions for delivery and payment. Petitioner's first 
response was to file this petition on January 19, 20221, and then email the Owner on January 23, 
2022 to object to this notice as an alleged "illegal rent increase." 

Petitioner has provided as evidence for his petition a "Tenant Estoppel Certificate" dated January 
12, 2022 indicating that he moved in on July 1, 2021, his rent was $900, and he had paid a 
security deposit of $3,450. This estoppel does not clearly identify the premises to which it 
pertains - the address for both duplex units is listed, including the lower duplex unit currently in 
the possession of the Owner, which is obviously not being rented to Petitioner. The estoppel was 
also signed only by Petitioner, and not countersigned by the current Owner, or the prior owner. 

Owner's attorney responded to Petitioner's email by letter explaining that the new owner notice 
was not a rent increase, and that if the Petitioner was claiming rent in the amount of $900, then 
the rental must be for a portion of the rental unit, and the dispute could be resolved by Petitioner 
clarifying exactly what Petitioner was renting. As of the date of this response, Petitioner has not 
responded to Owner's attorney's letter. 

1 After being served with Petitioner's petition, Owner has not received a notice of a hearing from 
the Rent Adjustment Program, or any confirmation that Petitioner's petition was actually filed. 
As of the date of Owner's response, to Owner's knowledge, no case number has been assigned to 
this petition. Nonetheless, Owner files this response to Petitioner's petition in good faith. 

000028



Exhibit i 

000029



ACCOUNT 
NUMBER 

00244692 

DBA 

BUSINESS LOCATION 

BUSINESS TYPE 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
BUSINESS TAX CERTIFICATE 

The issuing of a Business Tax Certificate is for revenue purposes only. It does not relieve the taxpayer from the responsibility of 
complying with the requirements of any other agency of the City of Oakland and/or any other ordinance, law or regulation of the 
State of. California, or any other governmental agency. The Business Tax Certificate expires on December 31st of each year. Per 
Section 5.04.190(A), of the OM.C. you are allowed a renewal grace period until March 1st the following year. 

1534-1536 FILBERT 

:MERIAU CEDRIC F & WHITE HEATHER 

1536 FILBERT ST 
OAKLAND, CA 94607-2822 

M Rental - Apartment 

:MERIAU CEDRIC F & WHITE HEATHER 
1536 FILBERT ST 
OAKLAND, CA 94607-2822 

EXPIRATION DATE 
12/31/2022 

Starting January I, 2021, Assembly 

Bill 1607 requires the prevention of 
gender-based discrimination of 

business establishments. A full notice 
is available in English or other 

languages by going to: 
https://www.dca.cagov/publications 

A BUSINESS TAX CERTIFICATE 
IS REQUIRED FOR EACH 

BUSINESS LOCATION AND IS 
NOT VALID FOR ANY OTHER 

ADDRESS. 

ALL OAKLAND BUSINESSES 
MUST OBTAIN AV ALID 

ZONING CLEARANCE TO 
OPERATE YOUR BUSINESS 

LEGALLY. RENTAL OF REAL 
PROPERTY IS EXCLUDED 

FROM ZONING. 

PUBLIC INFORMATION ABOVE 
THIS LINE TO BE 

CONSPICUOUSLY POSTED! 

000030



Exhibit ii 

000031



Elected Officials 
Departments 

NEWS SERVICES 

Guest 
Find Account + Submit Payment + Receipt 

Business License Online Payment 

PRINT THIS PAGE FOR YOUR RECORD 

Thank you for your.payment 

Payment Date: 1/13/2022 
Confirmation #: 299504 

Account Information 

Account# 

Expire Date 

00244692 

12/31/2022 

DEPARTMENTS 

Name 

Address 

MERIAU CEDRIC F & WHITE HEATHER 

1536 FILBERT ST 

City OAKLAND 

Phone (415) 361-1311 

Summary 

EVENTS 

Input Balance Due 

Tax Calculation 

BT Registration Fee 1.00 $88.00 

BT SB1186 (AB1379) 1.00 $4.00 

BT Recordation and Tech 1.00 $3.00 

Rent Adjustment Program (RAP) Calculation - only use whole numbers below 

RAP Rent Adjustment Program (M) 1.00 $101.00 

Total Balance Due 

Payment Information 

Payment Amount 

Services 

Powered by Hdl:' 

Select Language I T I 

$196.00 

$196.00 

Boards and Commissions 
Staff Directory 

News & Updates 
Events 
Documents 

#OaklandLoveLife 
Oakland Library 
Visit Oakland 
Oakland Museum 

3ii't Home Q Report a Problem 

Paying 

For Assistance 
Email: btwebsupport@oaklandca.go, 
Phone: (510) 238-3704 

City of Oakland 
250 Frank H Ogawa Plaza, Suite 132 
Oakland, CA 94612 

Hours: 
8:00 AM-•4:00 PM 
Monday, Tuesday, Thursday ,Friday 

Have a question? 

000032



Representative or Self-Represented Party Name/Type: 
Matthew P. Quiring, SBN 261421 
FRIED, WILLIAMS & GRICE CONNER LLP 
1939 Harrison Street, Suite 460 
Oakland, California 94612 
Telephone: (510) 625-0100 
Facsimile: (510) 550-3621 
Email Address: mquiring@friedwilliams.com 

Representative for: Respondent/Owner 
Cedric Meriau 
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612 

CONSENT TO ELECTRONIC SERVICE AND 
NOTICE OF ELECTRONIC SERVICE ADDRESS 

Case Number: TBA 
Case Name: Leshne v. Meriau 

Staff Analyst: TBA 

Hearing Officer: TBA 

1. □ The following party or 0 the representative for: 

a. 

b. 

C. 

□ 
0 
□ 

tenant(name) 

owner (name): Cedric Meriau 

other (name): 

consents to electronic service of notices and documents in the above-captioned 
case. 

2. The electronic service address of the person identified in item 1 is 
(specify): 

mquiring@friedwilliams.com; mperez@friedwilliams.com 

Date: February 16, 2022 

Matthew P. Quiring 

TYPE OR PRINT NAME 

l 
SIGNATURE OF PARTY OR 
REPRESENTATIVE 

000033



CITY OF OAKLAND For Rent Adjustment Program date stamp. 

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
CA Relay Service 711 
www.oaklandca.gov/RAP 

CASE NUMBER: TBA 
Leshne v. Meriau 

PROOF OF SERVICE 

NOTE: YOU ARE REQUIRED TO SERVE A COPY OF YOUR RESPONSE (PLUS ANY 
ATTACHMENTS) ON THE TENANT(S) PRIOR TO FILING YOUR RESPONSE WITH RAP. 

1) Use this PROOF OF SERVICE form to indicate the date and manner of service and the person(s) served. 

2) Note: Email is not a form of allowable service on a party of a petition or response pursuant to the Ordinance. 
3) Provide a completed copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form to the person(s) being served together with the 

documents being served. 
4) File a completed copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form with RAP together with your Response. Your 

Response will not be considered complete until this form has been filed indicating that service has occurred. 

On the following date: _2 __ 1.....12._l-1:2:_ I served a copy of (check all that apply): 

IJI PROPERTY OWNER RESPONSE TO TENANT PETITION plus 6 attached pages 
(number of pages attached to Response not counting the Response form or PROOF OF 
SERVICE) 

(al Other: Consent to Electronic Service & Notice of Electronic Service Address 

by the following means (check one): 

IXI United States Mail. I enclosed the document(s) in a sealed envelope or package addressed to the 
person(s) listed below and at the address(es) below and deposited the sealed envelope with the 
United States Postal Service, with the postage fully prepaid. 

D Personal Service. I personally delivered the document(s) to the person(s) at the address(es) 
listed below or I left the document(s) at the address(es) with some person not younger than 18 
years of age. 

PERSON(S) SERVED: 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Proof of Service 
Rev. 5/21/2021 

Kaileshne 

1534 Filbert Street 

Oakland, CA 94607 

Page 1 of 2 

000034



I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and 
correct. 

Marena Perez-Ratto 

PRINTED NAME 

SIGNATURE 

Proof of Service 
Rev. 5/21/2021 

2/16/22 

DATE SIGNED 

Page 2 of 2 

000035



 
 
 

Housing and Community Development Department TEL (510) 238-3721 
Rent Adjustment Program FAX (510) 238-6181 
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 CA Relay 711 
Oakland, CA 94612-2034 

NOTICE OF REMOTE MEDIATION/HEARING 
 
File Name: Leshne v. Meriau 
Property Address: 1534 Filbert St., Oakland, CA  
Case Number: T22-0024 

 
Please take notice that in an effort to protect the health and welfare of the parties and City of 
Oakland employees, the Mediation and Hearing in your case will be held remotely, by audio or video 
conferencing. 

 
We have received written requests from both parties agreeing to participate in the City of Oakland’s 
Residential Rent Adjustment Mediation Program. The Mediation in your case will begin on: 

 
Date: April 20, 2022 
Time: 10:00 AM 
Place: Via Zoom 

If the Mediation is not successful, the Remote Hearing will be held as originally scheduled: Date:

 April 27, 2022 
Time: 10:00 AM 
Place: Via Zoom 

 
Failure to Appear for Mediation 
If the petitioner fails to appear at the Mediation, the Hearing Officer may either conduct an immediate Hearing 
and render a decision without the participation of the petitioner or dismiss the petition. If the respondent fails 
to appear at the Mediation, the Hearing Officer may conduct an immediate Hearing without the participation 
of the respondent and render a decision. 

 
Mediation is Confidential 
Nothing you say in the Mediation is recorded and cannot be used at a Hearing. If the case is not settled at 
Mediation, a different Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer will conduct the Hearing. 

 
Order to Produce Evidence 
All tangible evidence, including but not limited to documents and pictures, must be submitted to the Rent 
Adjustment Program not less than seven (7) days prior to the Mediation. Evidence presented later may be 
excluded from consideration by the Hearing Officer. Black out all sensitive information on the documents you 
submit, like bank or credit card account numbers and social security numbers. The Hearing Officer will also 
use the official records of the City of Oakland and Alameda County Tax 

CITY OF OAKLAND 

000036



Assessor as evidence if provided by the parties for consideration. 
 
Submission of Documents Electronically 
In order to allow the Mediation and Hearing to run as smoothly as possible, please send all documents 
to the RAP by email directly to the analyst in your case. Your analyst is Brittni Lothlen and her email 
address is blothlen@oaklandca.gov. 

 

Requests to Change Date 
A request for a change in the date or time of Mediation and/or Hearing must be made on a form provided 
by the Rent Adjustment Program. The party requesting the postponement must contact the opposing party 
to try to agree on alternate dates. A change of date will only be granted for good cause. A second request 
for change of date will be granted only for exceptional circumstances. 

 
Hearing 
The Hearing will continue from day to day until completed. Either party may designate a representative 
in writing before the Mediation or on the record at the Hearing. The Rent Adjustment Program makes an 
audio recording of the Hearing. Either party may bring a court reporter to record the Hearing at his or her 
own expense. 

 
Interpreters 
Mediation sessions and Hearings are conducted in English. Any party may bring a person to any Rent 
Adjustment proceeding to interpret for them. Interpreters will be required to take an oath that they are 
fluent in both English and the relevant foreign language and that they will fully and to the best of their 
ability translate the proceedings. The Rent Adjustment Program will provide a foreign language interpreter 
upon request. If you wish to request an interpreter, please do so at least 7 days prior to the 
Mediation/Hearing. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

000037



 
 

Housing and Community Development Department TEL (510) 238-3721 
Rent Adjustment Program FAX (510) 238-6181 
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 CA RELAY 711 
Oakland, CA 94612-2034 

 
 
 
To the Parties: 

ZOOM INVITATION FOR RAP MEDIATION 
                  T22-0024 Leshne v. Meriau

 
Your hearing scheduled will take place on April 20, 2022 at 10:00 am and will be held 
remotely through Zoom. 
 
You can connect to the Hearing without charge by downloading Zoom. You can also connect by 
using only a telephone. To dial in to a call, enter your dial-in number, followed by the meeting 
ID and pound key, then enter the password and pound key. 
 

Topic: RAP Remote Mediation T22-0024 Leshne v. Meriau 
 
Time: Apr 20, 2022 10:00 AM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81809010854?pwd=dWJXUnZuWWR4bmJlTjFrUHdRZ21HQT09  
 
Meeting ID: 818 0901 0854 
Passcode: 649475 
One tap mobile 
+16465588656,,81809010854#,,,,*649475# US (New York) 
+16699009128,,81809010854#,,,,*649475# US (San Jose) 
 
Dial by your location 
        +1 646 558 8656 US (New York) 
        +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 
        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
Meeting ID: 818 0901 0854 
Passcode: 649475 
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kd8iPMzZrD 

CITY OF OAKLAND 

000038



To download Zoom: 
On a smartphone: 

1. Go to the “App store,” “Google play,” “Android Apps,” or the “Play Store” 
2. Search for Zoom 
3. Download “Zoom” or “Zoom Cloud Meetings.” 
 
On a computer: 
1. Open a browser (Firefox, Internet Explorer, Google Chrome, or any other web browser) 
2. Search for “Zoom” in the search box; or type in “zoom.us” in the address bar 
*In either case, you will be directed to the Zoom 
website. Create a Zoom account. 
If you have technical questions, I find the following link helpful in navigating 
Zoom: https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/115004954946-Joining-and-
participating-in-a- webinar-attendee- 
Please test the link and download the Zoom application at least a day before the hearing. If 
you experience any technical difficulties connecting to the meeting or to discuss your 
technology access, please contact me immediately. 
 
Cordially, 
 
Brittni Lothlen 
City of Oakland 
Housing and Community Development 
Department Rent Adjustment Program 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 5th 
Floor Oakland, CA 94612 
Main: (510) 238 - 3721 
Telephone: (510) 238 - 6415 
Fax: (510) 238 - 6181 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

000039



                                            PROOF OF SERVICE BY ELECTRONIC MAIL 
                                    Case: T22-0024 

 
I, the undersigned, state that I am a citizen of the United States and am employed in the City of 
Oakland and County of Alameda; that I am over the age of eighteen (18) years and not a party to the 
within cause; and that my business address is Rent Adjustment Program, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 
Suite 5313, Oakland, California 94612. 
My electronic service address is: blothlen@oaklandca.gov 

 

Today, I electronically served the following: 
Notice of Remote Mediation/Hearing 
Zoom Invitation for RAP Mediation  

 
I electronically served the document(s) listed above to: 
 

       Cedric Meriau 1534@filbert-st.com 
       Matthew Quiring mquiring@friedwilliams.com ; mperez@friedwilliams.com  
       Kai  Leshne kaiod.management@gmail.com  
 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true 
and correct. 
 
Date: March 16, 2022 
 
 

 
Brittni Lothlen 

 Legal Administrative Assistant  
Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 

 

000040

mailto:blothlen@oaklandca.gov
mailto:1534@filbert-st.com
mailto:mquiring@friedwilliams.com
mailto:mperez@friedwilliams.com
mailto:kaiod.management@gmail.com


1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

Matthew P. Quiring, SBN 
Angelica A. Sandoval, SBN 
FRIED, WILLIAMS & GRICE CONNER LLP 
1939 Harrison Street, Ste. 460 
Oakland, California 94612 
Telephone: (510) 625-0100 
Facsimile: (510) 550-3621 
Email: mquiring@friedwilliams.com 

Attorneys for Respondents/Owners 
Heather White and Cedric Meriau 

9 DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

10 RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 

11 CITY OF OAKLAND 

12 Kai Leshne. CASE NO.: T22-0024 

RESPONDENT'S SUBMISSION OF 
TANGLIBLE EVIDENCE 

13 

14 

Petitioner/Tenant, 

vs. 

15 Heather White; 
Cedric Meriau. 

Hearing date: April 27, 2020 
Time: 10:00 a.m. 16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

Respondents/Owners. Place: 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Ste. 5313, 
Oakland, CA 94612 

Heather White and Cedric Meriau ("Respondents") are the owners of the real 

property commonly known as 1534-1536 Filbert Street, Oakland, CA 94607 (the 

"Premises"), a residential duplex. Respondents currently reside in 1536 Filbert Street, the 

lower unit. 1534 Filbert Street is the upper unit. 

The entire upper unit was originally rented in 2017 for $3,200.00 by Owner's 

predecessor. The prior owner reduced the rent for the unit to $2,840.00 in consideration for 

the COVID-19 pandemic. Kai Leshne ("Petitioner") thereafter entered and occupied all or 

27 part of the upper unit as a subsequent occupant. All other occupants except Petitioner 

28 thereafter vacated the unit prior to Owner's close of purchase of the premises on January 11, 

- ] -

RESPONDENT'S SUBMISSION OF EVIDENCE 

000041



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

2022, leaving Petitioner the sole occupant in the upper unit. Owner observed Petitioner's 

possessions throughout the entire upper unit while inspecting the Premises prior to sale. 

The owner of the Premises has a current business license and has paid the Rent 

Adjustment Program (RAP) fees for 2020 (A copy of proof of payment of the City of 

Oakland Business license #00244692 and copy of Proof of RAP fees were attached to 

Respondent's Owner Response to Tenant Petition as evidence by the attached business tax 

certificate with an expiration of 12/31/2022 (a true and correct copy is attached hereto as 

Exhibit i) and copy of receipt that RAP fees for 2022 were paid (a true and correct copy is 

attached hereto as Exhibit ii). 

On January 19, 2022, Petitioner served and subsequently filed a petition alleging 

the following 1) the rent increase is above the allowable amount; and 2) the rent increases is 

unlawful because Petitioner was not given proper notice, was not properly served, and/or 

was not provided with the required RAP Notice. 

UNLAWFUL RENT INCREASE 

Respondents deny these allegations. Petitioner was not served with a Rent Increase. 

The rent for the entire upper unit is $2,840.00. The lease for the upper unit signed by 

the prior owner and the previous occupants states that the monthly rent was originally 

$3,200.00. A true copy of this lease is attached hereto as Exhibit A. This monthly rental 

rate was thereafter reduced to $2,840.00, as acknowledged in an August 2, 2021 letter 

addressed to Petitioner by the prior owner's attorney, Mr. Daniel Bornstein. A true copy of 

said letter is attached hereto as Exhibit B. Said letter goes on to say that: 

"Accordingly, for the duration of your occupancy and/or until [prior owner] 
Mr. Gupta and/or his successor(s) in interest takes steps to reimpose the 
contract rent, you[sic] rent each month shall be $2,840.00." 

Petitioner was therefore on notice via this letter that his rent was $2,840.00, before 

Respondents even owned the Premises. 

II 

II 
-2-

RESPONDENT'S SUBMISSION OF EVIDENCE 

000042



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Nonetheless, Petitioner claims his rent to be $900.00. Respondents are aware that 

Petitioner apparently first occupied the upper unit as a subtenant of Nan Eastep, one of the 

original lessees. According to the sublease agreement provided to Respondents, Petitioner 

agreed to pay $900.00 each month for a three-month tenancy apparently intended to 

terminate on July 31, 2021. The scope of this subtenancy was limited to a single room in the 

upper unit, with the agreement explicitly providing, "As Subtenant, I agree to be the sole 

occupant of the room I am renting." A true copy of this sublease agreement is attached 

hereto as Exhibit C. 

However, when Respondents inspected the Premises prior to purchase, they observed 

Petitioner as the sole occupant of the upper unit, not just a single room. Accordingly, after 

the purchase, they issued a Notice of New Owner/Agent pursuant to California Civil Code 

Section 1962 stating the rent for the entire unit was $2,840.00, due and payable monthly. A 

true copy of this notice is attached hereto as Exhibit D. 

It is possible that, despite outward appearances, Petitioner is not claiming possession 

of the entire upper unit, but only the room he originally subleased as stated in Exhibit C. 

However, to date, Petitioner has not explained his claim or the scope of his tenancy. 

Petitioner refused to talk with Respondents while they were inspecting the Premises. After 

Respondents purchased the Premises and served the Notice of New Owner/Agent on 

Respondent, Respondent responded by email on January 23, 2021 announcing the filing of 

this petition, which included an estoppel signed by Respondent indicating his rent as 

$900.00. A true copy of this email is attached hereto as Exhibit E. 

Unfortunately, rather than clarifying the issue of the scope of Petitioner's tenancy, 

the purported estoppel only muddied things further, by listing the addresses of both upper 

and lower units. Furthermore, the estoppel was signed on January 12, 2022, the same day 

that Respondents issued their Notice of New Owner/Agent on Petition, and the day after 

escrow closed on the Premises, January 11, 2022. Finally, the estoppel is not signed or 

endorsed by anyone other than Petitioner. 
- 3 -

RESPONDENT'S SUBMISSION OF EVIDENCE 

000043



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Based on these facts, Respondents could not have relied on the contents of the 

estoppel for issuing their Notice to Petitioner, because it apparently did not exist until after 

the Notice was served. For the same reason, Respondents do not consider the contents of the 

estoppel to be reliable, since it may have been produced for the sole purposes of rebutting 

the Notice ofNew Owner/Agent after it was served. 

Because Petitioner elected for his first correspondence with Respondents to be a Rent 

Board Petition and an accusation of illegal conduct, Respondents responded through their 

attorney seeking clarification of Petitioner's claims. A true copy of a letter sent by Matthew 

P. Quiring to Petitioner is attached hereto as Exhibit F. Petitioner has not responded to 

Respondent's attorney's letter, or to any subsequent correspondence. 

In short, there is no evidence of any rent increase issued by Respondents to 

Petitioner. The document at issue is a statutory notice issued pursuant to Civil Code Section 

1962 to fulfill Respondents' responsibilities as new owners. This notice did not change or 

increase the rent in any way, but only restated what the rent has been for the upper unit 

since August 2021. 

RENT INCREASE ABOVE THE ALLOWABLE AMOUNT 

Respondents deny these allegations. For all the reasons stated above, Petitioner was 

not served with a Rent Increase above the allowable amount. 

CONCLUSION 

It appears that the issue in this petition turns on a simple question: Is Petitioner 

renting the entire upper unit, or only a bedroom? If the entire unit, Petitioner is obligated to 

pay the full rental rate of $2,840.00, as established by the prior owner. If only a bedroom, 

then he has agreed to pay $900.00 for that space. While Respondents can accept either 

outcome, there is no legal basis for Petitioner to claim the entire unit while paying rent for a 

single bedroom. 

II 

II 

-4-

RESPONDENT'S SUBMISSION OF EVIDENCE 

000044



1 Respondents had hoped that Petitioner could resolve the issue by walking downstairs 

2 to discuss the situation, or sending a letter or a note clarifying his position. Unfortunately, 

3 Petitioner has apparently elected to speak entirely through this rent board action, with his 

4 only supporting evidence apparently a belated and inaccurate estoppel. 

5 If Petitioner was somehow offended by Respondent's Notice of New Owner/Agent 

6 letter, it should now be clear that Respondents were only attempting to fulfill their 

7 responsibilities under the Civil Code by providing basic information to Petitioner regarding 

8 his tenancy. There was no rent increase, because Petitioner had known the rental rates for 

9 both a single bedroom and for the entire upper unit since August 2021, and those rates have 

10 not changed. Respondents respectfully request Petitioner's petition be dismissed. 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Date: April 12, 2022 FRIED, WILLIAMS & GRICE CONNER LLP 

~ ~.___-

~ '--
Matthew P. Quiring -c::::----= 
Attorneys for Respondents/Owners 
Cedric Meriau & Heather White 

-5-

RESPONDENT'S SUBMISSION OF EVIDENCE 

000045



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT A 

000046



I 
LEA E/RENT AL AGREEME T 

1534 Filben Street, Oakland, CA, 94607 

TI1is is a residential lease/rental agreement ( .. Agreement") entered on January 23, 2017, 

Between: ("Tenants") 

And: Arun Gupta (''Owner") 

For the premises located at: 1534 Filben treet, Oakland, CA, 94607 (''Premises"') 

This Agreement is for the rental of real property according to the terms specified below. Upon acceptance by 
the 0\\ ner, the Premises described are leased to the Tenants in consideration of the rents to be paid under this 
Agreement and in consideration of the perfonnance and fulfillment of the covenants, conditions, and 
agreements expressed below. 

I. ADORES : The location of the Premises is 1534 Filben Street, Oakland, CA, 94607. 
2. OWNER: The Owner of the Premises is Arun Gupta. His phone number is (408) 256-0839. His email 

address is asgupta l 5@gamil.com. 
3. TE ANTS: The Tenants are Chris Tuttle and an Eastep. During the term of their tenancy the 

Tenants shall keep the Owner updated as to their current phone numbers and email addresses. Notice 
upon the Tenants shall be served as pem1iued by law. The Tenants are jointly and severally liable for 
all Tenants' obligations under this Agreement. 

4. OCCUPA CY: Unless othenvise specified in writing, the Premises are to be occupied by no one 
other than the persons named as the Tenants in this Agreement and the Premises shall be used only as 
a private residence. The Tenants may not maintain or use the Premises in any way that increases the 
Owner's cost of obtaining fire or liability insurance. 

5. ITlAL PAYMENT BREAKDOWN 

a. First month rent: 
Rent from February I, 2017 to February 28, 2017 at $3200 per month 

b. Last month rent: 
Rent from February I, 2018 to February 28, 2018 at $3200 per month 

c. Security/Cleaning/Damage Deposit as permined in California Civil Code 
Section 1950.5 (b) o portion of this Security Deposit shall be designated 
by the Tenants as payment of rent. The Owner may use the ecurity Deposit 
to remedy any default in the performance of this Agreement or to pay for 
damages caused by the Tenants or any other purpose allowed by law. 

d. Total Owed (Total of A. B. above) 

e. Balance Due on or before February I, 2017 $ 

I. 

$3200 

$3200 

$3200 

$9600 

$9600 

000047



6. TERM: The tenn of this Agreement begins on February I, 2018, and continues through February 2&, 
2017 (the .. Term"), unless terminated pursuant to applicable state and local law by the O\,ner or the 

Tenants. 
Upon the expiration or the Term of this Agreement, but not upon the earlier terminal ion herof, 
this Agreement shall continue as a tenancy from year to year unless either (i) Owner gives Tenants 
at least sixty (60) days written notice prior to the expiration of the Tenn, than such year to year 
tenancy shall not commence, or (ii) Tenants give written notice to Owner at least thirty (30) days prior 
to expiration of the Tenn of Tenants' election that such year to year tenancy shall not commence, or 
(iii) Owner gives Tenants any other notice to tcnninate allowed by law. In the event this Agreement 
shall continue as a tenancy from year to year the terms and conditions of the Agreement shall 
apply with respect to such tenancy, except the Term shall be deemed modified to provide that 
the tenancy shall be from year to year, and Owner may, at its option, increase the Rent to the 
monthly rental rate set forth in a written notification to Tenants, or otherwise change the terms 
of tenancy as allowed by law. Tenants acknowledges that this section contains provi ions under 
which this Lease may automalically conlinue as a tenancy from year to year upon the expiration 
of the Term. 

7. OWNER'S 1 ERMINATION RIGHT. In the event that Owner elects to reside in the Premises use the 
Premi~s as his primary residence, Owner shall have the right to terminate this Agreement and 
TenanlS' tenancy by providing at least ninety (90) days written notice. 

8. RENT: The rent shall be $3200 payable monthly on the first day of each month (the "Rent"). The 
Tenant$ shall pay a charge of five percent (5%) of the Rent to the Owner for each Rent payment that is 
not received by the Owner within 5 days after the due date. If any Rent check received from the 
Tenants is dishonored by the bank on which it is drawn, such check shall be considered nonpayment of 
Rent and the Tenants shall be obligated to pay a handling charge ofS50.00 plus the five percent (5%) 
late charge. Once any check received from the 1 enants has been dishonored, the Owner may require 
future payment to be made by cash, money order, ca,hicr's check. or certified check. By accepting late 
Rent, the Owner does not waive the right to insist on payment of the Rent in full on the date ,t is due. 
Two late payments in any twelve-month period is a material violation ofthi~ Agreement and constitute 
grounds for the Owner 10 tenninate the tenancy. Rent will not be accepted from anyone other than the 
Tenants. Failure to pay I.he Rent on time may result in a negative report to credit reporting agencies. ft 
is understood and agreed that it would be impractical and exlremely difficult to ascertain the amount of 
actual damage the Owner might sustain by reason of a late payment or a dishonored check. Therefore, 
the fees stated above arc expressly agreed upon as liquidated damages and are not intended to be a 
penalty. 

9. POSSESSION: If the Tenants fail to take possession of the Premises, the Tenants i,hall !>till be 
responsible for paying Rent and complying with all other tcnns of this Agreement. In the event the 
Owner is unable to deliver possession of the Premi.ses LO the Tenants within thirty (30) days of the 
commencement date of the term for any reason not within the Owner's control the Tenants shall have 
the right to terminate this Agreement. In such event, the Owner's liability to the Tenants shall be 
limited to the return of all sums previously paid by the 1 enants to the Owner. If the Owner is unable 10 

deliver possession of the Premises at the commencement of the term of thi~ Agreement, the Owner 
shall not be liable for any damages caused thereby and the Tenant shall not be liable for any Rent until 
possession is delivered. 

2. 

000048



10. CONDl11O OF TIIE PREMISES: The O1\ner and the Tenants ha\e made a pre-occupancy 
inspection of the Premises and its applrances. Except as noted in writing the Premises and its 
appliances are accepted as being in good condition. H01vever, in the e,ent that the Tenants shall 
discover an) thing not in good condition. a \1 ntten statement to that efTect shall be delivered to the 
Owner within 5 days after taking possession. Othem ise it will be conclusively presumed tJiaL e;,.cept 
for defects noted in writing. the Premises and its appliances are in good condition in all respects. 

11. RE PON IBILITY fOR REPAIR AND MAI TENA CE: The Tenants agree to immediate)) 
no11fy the Owner of any defects, damages, d1lapida11on or dangerous condition ansing during the 
Tenants' tenanc), including an) ,1 hich affect the habitabilll) of the Premises. The Tenants agree at 
their 01~n eApense to maintain the Premises m good condition at all times and not 10 cause or pennit 
the Premises, including wood\1 ork, noors, 11 alls, fixtures, furnishings, and the appliances contained 
therein to be damaged or altered in any manner. The Tenants agree 10 pay for an) loss, breakage or 
d:image. except for damage caused by normal wear and tear. caused by the Tenants or their guests 
through misuse or neglect. Under no circumstances shall the accumulation of dirt in an~ fonn be 
considered as normal wear and tear. The accumula11on of e;,.cessive amounts of jun'-. trash. and any 
other debns 1111hin the apar1ment shall be deemed a violation of this Agreement. 

12. MANNER OF MAKING REPAIR , ALTERATIO Except in emergencies, the Tenants' 
responsibilities, financial or othern ise, for maintenance and repairs do not give the Tenants the right to 
proceed ,1 ith repairs or alterations without the wntten con ent of the 011 ner. Rather, except in 
emergencies, the Tenants shall, before proceeding 11 ith repairs or alterations, obtain the ,1 rillen 
consent of 1he 011 ner, which shall 1101 be unreasonably 11 i1hheld 11i1h respect to repairs necessal) 10 
mamrnm the premises in conformity with the implied 11 arranty of habitability; However, the 011 ner 
reserves the right 10 put reasonable conditions on his consent, such as approval of proposed workmen. 
materials and job specifications. With respect to repairs other than those necessary to maintain the 
Premises rn confonnit) ,11th the implied 11arrant) of habitability, the Owner reserves the right 10 
ab olu1ely refuse to appro1 e an) alterauons or redecoration, including painting and papering. hould 
the Tenants damage or depreciate the Premises, or mal-.e alterations, except in emergencies, or do 
painting or redecorating, without the prior wnuen consent of the O11ner, then all cost necessary 10 
restore the Premises to its prior condition shall be borne b) the Tenants. Allerntio11 include re-keying 

or fllltli11g locks for the unit, 011d rlrilli11g /Joi~ t/Jroug/J walls for cable TV, i11temet sen,ice, etc. 

13. TENANT 'FINANCIAL RE PO SIBILITY: The Tenants agree to accept responsibility for damage 
to Premises caused by the Tenants or an) of their guests. The Tenants agree to reimburse the Owner 
for an) damage within three days on any wriuen demand. The Tenants agree to accept financial 
responsibility for any loss or damage to per..onal proper1y belonging 10 the Tenants and their guests 
caused by theft, fire or an) other cause. The 011 ner assumes no liabilit) for any uch losses. 

14. EMI-A UAL I PECTIO : To assure that the premises remain in good condition the Owner 
ma) inspecr the premises at least once eiel) six months. 

15. NO A IG ME TOR UBL ETTI G: The Tenants shall not let, sublet or assign 311) por1ion of the 
premises, or the Tenants' interesr therein, nor shall the Tenants advertise the premises as being 
available for renting. Occupanc) b) a single guest for more than ten days in any one-year period is 
prohibired 11 ithou1 the Owner's wrinen consent and shall be considered a breach of this Agreement. 
Any name. other rhan those of the Tenants, placed on the mail receptacle for the unit rented to the 
Tenants shall be deemed to establish a violation of this section. The receipt of mail addres ed to others 
than the Tenants shall be deemed to establish a violation of this section. If the listing of any telephone 

3. 

000049



~ ;.:- , __ 
~ t..:: 

~~, re • "--rl~ 

000050



a. Tenninate Tenant' right to possession of the Premises b) any lawful means, 111 which ca e 
lhis Agreement shall tenninate and Tenant hall immediately surrender posse sion of the 
Premises to 0\\ ner. 

b. In the e ent of uch tennina1ion, Owner may re over from Tenant the amount provided in 
California Civil Code e tion 1951.2. in luding the \\Orth at time of the a,,ard of the amount 
by which (i) the unpaid Rent owing from the date Tenant vacates the Premises until the end of 
the Agre mcnl Tenn (including the babncc of1he Agreement Tmn after the date of judgment) 
exceeds (ii) the amounl of uch rental los for the same period that Tenant proves could be 
rea onnbly avoided. 

c. Pursue any other remedy now or hereafter available under the la\\ or Judicial decisions of the 
tale \\ here the Premises arc located. The expiration or tennination of this Agreement and/or 

the tennination of Tenant's righl to possession shall not relieve Tenant from liability under 
any indemnity provisions of this Agreement as to mailers occurring or accruing during the 
Tem1 or by ren on ofTenant's occupancy of the Prcm1 e . 

d. o remedy or election under this Agre ment hall be deemed exclusi, e, but shall, wherever 
pos ible, be cumulative with all other remedies at la,, or in equity. 

21. E TRY: The Owner and employees thereof shall have the right to ent r the Premise at all reasonable 
ti111es and for all purposes pem1i11ed by law. Except in case of an emergency, the Owner shall give the 
Tenants reasonable notice of intent to enter. For purposes of lhis section, a 24-hour wntten notice shall 
be deemed reasonable and reasonable hours shall be defined as 8 a.m. to 6 p.m., Monday through 
Friday, and JO n.m. to 5 p.m. a1urday and unday. Purposes for entr)' hall include entry for making 
repairs, or exhibiting 1he Premises 10 pro pec1ivc or ac1ual purchasers, mortgagers, tenants, workmen 
or contrac1ors. /11 order to tlea/ with ar,y emergency that may affect the Premise , the Owner 11111.'il 

ha,·e key to all locks to the Premises. The Tenants agree to supply the o,, ner with keys 10 all locks 
installed or changed by the Tenants. (Note to Tenants: Adding or changing locks without written 
consent of the Owner is a violation of this Agreemen1.) 

22. UTILITIE : The Owner shall pay ror Gos. Elcclricity, Waler, ewer, and Refuse Collection. To lhe 
e-:tent lhe Owner agree to provide 811) utili1ies to lhe Tcnnnls without charge, the Owner only agrees 
to provide a reasonable quantity of subject utility and the Tenants agree to pay for any cxces ive or 
unrcnsonable use of the subjecl u1ili1y. If any utility is rationed or quasi-rationed at any time during 
the tenn of this Agreement, it shall be deemed that any usage which re ults in a penalty or excess-use 
fee is e>.cessivc or unreasonable. The T nants shall pay for the disposal of all trash, rubbish, garbage, 
and discarded items of large ize, and oil other moleriol not ordinarily disposed of by regular refuse 
collection service. 

23. KEY : ·1 he Tenants will receive keys to the fronl and rear doors of the premises along with a key 10 
the shared mail box. These keys arc for the sole use of the Tenants names in thi Agreement and are 
110110 be duplicated, given or loaned to any other person. At the time the Tenanls vacate the apartment 
all keys are to be returned to the Owner. Failure lo retum all keys upon vnca1ing will subject the 
Tenants to t11e cost of re-keying the locks to the Premises, such re-keying to be changed a1 the 
prevailing rate then charged by a licensed locksmith of the Owner's choice. If the Tenants lose any 
keys during their occupancy, the cost of replacement keys will be borne by the Tenants, as , ill the 
cost of re-keying should that become necessary. 

24. AFETY EQUIPMENT: The Premises contain the following working afcty equipment that has been 
provided by the Owner: (Check all that apply) 

5. 

000051



a. 
b. 

____ -mo~e detectors 
____ Carbon monoxide detectors 

c. ___ Electrical ground-fault interrupters 
Inasmuch as the Owner has no control over the day-to-day operation of this equipment, the Owner 
warrants only that the equipment listed above was in working condition on the day the equipment was 
installed or on the date that the Tenants acquired possession of the Premises, whichever is later. Any 
safety equipment that is not listed in this Section does not form any part of the consideration supplied 
by the Owner to the Tenants under this agreement and is presumed to be non-working. The Owner 
does not make any warrant) or representation, expressed or implied, as to the effecti eness, reliability, 
or continued operation of these or any other unlisted safety devices installed on the premises. It is the 
responsibility of the Tenants to properly operate and periodically test the operation of all equipment 
installed on the premises and to report any defic1encie , in writing, to the Owner. The Owner \\ ill not 
be liable for incidental or consequential damages that may result from improper use or faulty operation 
of these or other unlisted devices. 

25. RENT WITH HOLDING: Any rental payment withheld by the Tenants under color of law shall be 
deposited forthwith in an interest-bearing account opened by the TenantS in the names of the Owner 
and the Tenants in an institution whose accounts are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance 
Corporation (FDIC). The Tenants shall forthwith notify the Owner of the location, account number 
and other paniculars concerning the account. The parties agree that failure to open such account, 
deposit therein the withheld paymentS as the payments become due, and to notify the Owner of the 
location, account number, and other particulars concerning the account shall be conclusive proof that 
the withholding is in bad faith and said failure shall also be deemed a material breach of this 
Agreement. 

26. LIMITATION OF ACTIONS AND CLAIMS: Any claim or action of any kind by Tenant against 
Owner or Owner's manager (including, but not limited to, any claims for wrongful eviction, breach of 
the covenant of quiet enjoyment, breach of the warranty of habitability, or violation of any rent control 
law) arising out of or related to this Lease shall be barred or waived unless the action, suit, 
administrative hearing or other proceeding is commenced within one hundred eighty (180) days after 
the occurrence of the matter giving rise to the action or claim. This limitation shall al o apply to claims 
that might otherwise be asserted as a ·'set off." credit, cross-complaint, or defense in such action or 
claim or in the context of the proceeding brought by either Owner or Tenant. If any legal action or 
proceeding is brought by either party to enforce any pan of this Lease, the prevailing party shall 
recover, in addition to all other relief, reasonable attorneys' fees not to exceed $1,000, plus court costs. 

27. EFFECT OF WAIVER: The waiver by the Owner of any covenants or conditions herein contained 
shall not vitiate the same or any other covenants or conditions contained herein. 

28. ECURITY DEPO IT: At the time Tenants sign this Agreement, Tenants shall also pay Owner a 
security deposit in the amount provided in Section S(b) above (''Security Deposit") as security for the 
faithful performance of Tenants' obligations under this Agreement. Owner shall have the right to 
commingle the Security Deposit with other funds of Owner. Owner may, at its option, deduct from the 
Security Deposit uch amounts as are reasonably necessary (a) to remedy Tenants' defaults in the 
payment of Rent, utility charges or any other item for which Tenants is responsible under the 
Agreement, (b) 10 repair damage (other than ordinary wear and tear) to the Premises caused by 
Tenants, Tenants' Related Parties and/or visitors or pets, including bul not limited to stains in carpet, 
counter damage, drywall repair, painting, drapes and plumbing system, (c) to clean the Premises upon 

6. 

000052



termination of Lhe tenancy, and/or (d) 10 cover the cost of restoring. replacing or reclaiming any 

personal property provided to Tenants (such as refrigerators, stoves, garage door remote control 
devices, keys, and the like). The ecurity Deposit shall be refunded or applied as pro ided in 

California Civil Code Section 1950.5. In the event Owner uses any part of the ecurity Deposit during 
the tenancy, Tenants shall replenish the ecunty Deposit 10 its full amount within ten ( I 0) da s after 

Owner's written notice to Tenants of the deduction and Owner's demand that the ecurity Depo it be 
replenished in full. 

29. ALTERATlO ANO IMPROVEME T : Tenants shall make no upgrades to, alterations of or 
improvements to the Premises witl1out obtaining Owner's prior wrinen consent. including without 
limitation, painting, wallpapering, installing any other window covering, wall covering, pennanent helving 
and flooring, adding or changing any lock or locking device, bolt or latch on the Premises. ln the event 
Owner consents to any addition or change of lock. Tenants shall provide Owner with a key to any such lock 
or device upon installation thereof. lf Owner agrees to any such upgrade, alteration or improvement, 
Tenants acknol\ledges and agrees that upon Owner's request upon expiration of the tenancy, Tenants shall, 
prior to vacating the Premises, remove such upgrade, alteration or improvement and restore the Premises to 
the condition in which it existed prior to the installation of such upgrade, alteration or improvement. 
Tenants shall not, as a result of any upgrades, alterations or improvements installed by or on behalf of 
Tenants, create or allow any mechanics or other lien to be placed on the Premises . If for any reason such 
lien is so created or placed. Tenants shall, upon demand of Owner, clear the same in a manner acceptable to 
Owner and indemnify and save Owner and the Premises free and harmless from any liability for any 
damage, claim, or loss arising therefrom. 

30. OW ER'S LIABILITY; TENANT 'fNDEMNITY: 
a. Limitation on Liability. To the greatest extent provided by law, Owner shall not be liable for 

any injury (including death) to any person caused by any use of the Premises by Tenants, 
Tenants' Related Parties, or arising from any other cause whatsoever, nor shall Owner be 
liable for any loss or damage to any personal property belonging to Tenants or located on the 
Premises, or other facility under the conuol of Owner. To the greatest extent allowed by law, 
Tenants hereby agrees to hold Owner harmless from all liability for any such injury, loss or 
damage. 

b. Indemnity. Tenants shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Owner for any liability, 
damage, claims for personal injury and/or property damage, cost or expense (including 
reasonable attorneys' fees), , hether incurred by or made against Owner, caused by the 
negligent, willful or intentional act or omission of Tenants. Tenants also agrees that Owner 
shall not be liable for matters (and this Agreement shall not be terminated by any interruption 
or interference with services or accommodations due Tenants) caused by strike, riot, orders or 
acts of public authorities, act of other Tenants, accidents, interruption in or shortages of 
public utilities, the making of necessary repairs to the building of which the Premises are a 
part, or any other cause beyond Owner's control. Tenants shall also defend, indemnify and 
hold Owner harmless from and against any claims, costs and liabilities, including atlomeys 
fees and costs, arising out of or in connection with (a) any storage, use and/or disposal of 
hazardous, toxic or radioactive maner (b) any damage or injury resulting from Tenants' 
negligent or improper installation, maintenance, operation or removal of any satellite dish. 
Tenants' obligations in this Section 30 shall survive tl1e expiration and/or termination of this 
Agreement. 

7. 

000053



. , .. ,n at all tunes dunng the Tcl'lll or 
h311 main .... 

31 Tl A T IN5URA CE RC.QUIRE~1E~T Tenants :. . Renter's Homco,rners in~urancc 
~-....1 of tenant s or d I 

this Agreement. at Tenant5' sole ell.pcnsc. a s\alluaiu t) pe h pohc, hall pro, 1 e 1m11~ or 
mn-,n\ UC • 

pohc>, or its equivalent. ,s~ued b) a licensed insurance co r-·-
000 

the full replacement value of 
habiluy of(1) SIOO000 pc~nal habih"- and (i1) the greater ofSlO. or --' b) Tenan~ If Tenan~ 

• •J• . eed d as detenntnt'J 
Tcnnn15•~ pcrwnal propert). or greater nmounts as ma) be n ants shall maintain public hab1ht) _and 
elect5 to install a satellite dish as pcnmued by this Agrttment. Ten 00 00 and propert) d.image hm11 
propcrt> <hlmagc •~urancc "1th a smgle comb med habihl) '.'"111 of S 1 OO.O pert, d:imae.e occurring 

f I I bod I Uf'\ death or pro , -0 not ~s t 1an S50,000.00 1nsunng against cl:ums for 1 > IIIJ • • . d h Th, pohc) shall name 
from the installa11on, maintenance o~ra11on and'or removal of the satellite ,s .h . ,:; ra11cc 10 O" ncr's 
O • ,..- 1 f of sue ,nsu 

,,ncr as on addiuonal insured. Tenants shall pro"1dc O\\ner '" 11 proo la,, Ten:ints hereb) (a) 
satisf11C1ion before any satellite dish 1s mstnlled To the greatcSt e\tent allowc<l b> ' • I s to Tenants' 
rel o 1 1 for damages or 0 

eases "ncr and 0\\ ner's Related Parties from an) and al c aims . ther insurable 
personal propcrt) (including an) deductible and including loss caused b> earthquake orh op nises that 
e, ent) and from any and all claims for personal liabilit) damages or loss in, on or about I c re, 

• T , insurance coverage. 
are cauScd by or result from ris"5 1ha1 are or would be 111surcd under enan~ d (b) 
• 1 d' b . . . . rll \\Sand leakage, an me u uig. u, not hm1ted to. damage or loss caused b) lire. the{l. ratn, 11 ater ovc O . . 

, • . . • connection with an) 
,~a,ves any and all nghts of recovery and rights of subrogation against 0\\ ncr '" 
damage, claim or loss that 1s or would be covered by Tenants' insurance coverage. 

32. PARKING. Tenants shall have the right to park one (I) vehicles in designated parking spaces on '.he 
Premises Parking is for hccnsed, operational vehicles only. Unauthorit.ed vehicles. inoperauve 
vehicles and improperly parked vehicles,, ill be 101,ed away at owner's expense. Tenants shall not 
store any personal propeny of any type other than authorized vehicles within 1he parking spaces. 

33. REGI TERED EX OFFE DER OISCLO URC OTICE. The following notice is provided 
pursuant to ection 2079 I 0a of the California Civil Code. 011cc: The California Depanmenl of 
Justice, sheriffs departments, police departments serving jurisdictions of 200,000 or more. and man) 
other local law enforcement authorities, maintain for public access a data base of the locations of 
persons required to register pursuant to paragraph (I) of subdivision (a) of Section 290.4 of the Penal 
Code. The database is updated on a quarterly basis and a source of information about the presence of 
these individuals in any neighborhood. The Department of Justice also maintains a ell. Offender 
ldenlilicalion Linc through which inquiries about individuals may be made. This is a "900" telephone 
service. Callers must have specific information about individuals they are checking. Information 
regarding neighborhoods is not available lhrough the ·'900" telephone service. 

34. LEAD-BA ED PAINT AND HAZARDOU SUBSTANCES: The Tenants are notified 1hnt building 
which house the Premises was cons1ruc1ed prior 10 1978 and may con1ain traces of residue of lead 
based paint and other loxic substances commonly used in construction prior to that date. The Tenants 
are occupying premises al their own risk and lhe Owner assumes no responsibility for any health 
and/or emotional issues that a Tenant may develop as a consequence of living on the Premises. 

35. MOLD AND MILDEW: The possibility of hazards to health caused by mold and mi Ide" has been 
ordered to be studied by the State Legislature. Mold and mildew can accumulate where there is excess 
moisture, inadequate ventilation and inadequate cleanliness. The Tenants acknowledge thal. a) the 
Tenants have inspected the premises, and every pan thereof; b) the Tenants have found no signs of 
mold or mildew; c) the Tenants shall keep the Premises clean, dry and well ventilated. The Tenants 
agree to promptly notify the Owner in writing of any dampness from leaks, overnows and any other 
water intrusion and of any malfunctions in the vcnlilation or heating systems. The Tenants shall be 

8. 

000054



liable for an) lnJu 
d nes or damag~ that 

ut1es. ma) result from an) negligent pcrfom1ancc of I.he foregoing 

36 MODIFICATJO At-.iD 
. LCGAL VALIDITY mod1ficat1on only if od fi . Pro\ 1s1ons in I.his Agreement are sub1ect to 

m 1 1cauon 15 1 different interprcta( n "nting. Where an} proHsron of this Agreement 1s subJect to 
ions. one that "ouJd d th I \~ould render th _ . . ren er e prov1S1on legal and enforceable and another t 1aJ 

c prov1s1on Illegal d r: • that make • 1 an unen,orccable. the pro, 1s1on shall be interpreted in a manne_ r 5 11 egal and enfo bl 
Agreement shall not re rcea e Total or paruaJ rmalidrt) of one or more pro\lsrons of thrs 
em ed . nder the remainder of 11 1mahd or unenforceable. o oral agreements ha, e been 

er into. Should • 
Sta f . an} prov151on of this Agreement be or become in v1ola11on of the la" s of the 

te ° California o , 1-d . fl , r an} va r local ordinance this Agreement shall be deemed automatrca ) 
amended 10 be • 1 . ' . . in comp 1ance wrth such la\\s In all instances ,,here this Agreement gl\es the O\\ncr 
d1scre1ron to conse t r: • • • d h n or re,use 10 consent to some actron or rnact1on, e,cept "here othen, rse note , I e 
O" ner may withhold such consent arbitraril) and unreasonabl}. 

37• MATERIAL COVENANTS: Each covenant of this Agreement is material and violation in an)' 
respect shall be cause for termination of tenancy and eviction. Trme is of the essence of this 
Agreement and each provision herein. Words used in the singular shall rnclude the plural "here the 
context requires and vice versa. All rights, powers, options and remedies given or granted to the 
O,, ner by this Agreement or by law, are cumulative and no one of them is exclusive of the other. 

38. NOTICE IN WRJTING: The Owner shall not be considered notified of any condition until and 
unless the matter is reported in writing. If the Tenants allow any condition to continue on the Premises 
without notifying the o,,ner in Miting, and damage is caused to the property because of that failure to 

report. then the Tenants may be held responsible for any injul) and damage caused 
39. WAIVER OF JURY TRJAL: Recognizing that Jul) Trials arc both time consuming and expensive. 

the Owner and the Tenants hereb) waive their right to a trial by jury on any matter arising out of this 
Agreement, or the use or the occupancy of the Premises herein. 

40. A TTOR EY ' FEES: Except as provided for in Section 26 above, if a legal action is brought by 
either party to enforce any part of this Agreement, each party shall be responsible for their O\\ n 
auorne) ·s fees and court costs. 

41. WAI VER: A waiver of one provision of this agreement is not a waiver of any other provision of this 
agreement and a waiver of one act in violation of a provision of this Agreement is not a waiver of 
future acts in violation of that provision. Any permanent waivers must be signed and in writing by the 
Owner. 

42. INTERPRETATION: Headings at the beginning of each section are solely for the convenience of the 
parties and are not a part of and shall not be used to interpret this Agreement. The singular form shall 
include the plural, and vice versa. In the event of any connict between the terms and provisions of this 
Agreement and applicable California law, California law shall control, unless waived herein. If any 
provision of this Agreement, or its application to any person, place or circumstance, is held by an 
arbitrator or court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, unenforceable, or void, such provision shall 
be enforced 10 the fullest extent penniued by Jaw, and the remainder of this Agreement and such 
provision(s), as applied to other persons, places and circumstances, shall remain in full force and 
cITect. 

43. ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This document, including all documents listed as Associated Documents, 
shall constitute the entire Agreement between the parties. Any breach of this Agreement will be 
considered a substantial breach of a material condition. This Agreement supersedes any and all oral or 
written representations or agreements that may have been made by either party prior to or on the date 

9. 

000055



'h, '" I 111111 I \II\ 1111, I \1 \ II\, lhh \111,·1'1\li Ill \\\\ 11111111111 ,llh\1111 \\I \hi~ \~I\ I l\11'1111\11111 111 Ill I\ 111111 

,
1
~111 ,i "' lh1, I\\\ 1\1 I 111111 1h11 l 1•11,1,11, 11111 11111\1111 11\ 1h11 1,,,111111'\ II\ 1h1 h ~Ill ,11 111 Ill\ lh' ~ hi I 11111111\ 

\\ l\h llt\l 1,-1111111 lhl, '~'" I 11\1 Ill I• 1 \1111\\\I 1111h11111111,1111111111\111 h'lltllh \ 
II \Iii \I\ l \II l\11\\1 \t~II NI~ lh l11ll11\\h111,h•1111111111~h,1wl11111q1111\hh•1l1111h1 h 11,1111t111111 

ilwll 1'"1' l•h111~ "" 111111111111111111 ,,. p,1111111111~ \~1, ,1111\1111 
11 I , 11" \11,1, 1111\1111 

I• ~l11hl \1hh l11h111111111,11,11 
\ lh 1\1111~ \,hi, 111hn11 
11 

I I 111 111\\1111l
1
,11111111111 I 1•,111 lhl\\ ,I P11h11 I Iii ,1111~ 111,11 h1,111,1 

\l ~i 111111 ' I 1\\\ 11111111\11,1 I 'I" "'"1111 
I I 11111\,1 H 111i111 

I ll1ti•l11~1H1 lli111111 \I l 111111111\\IM I~ l111\1\\l\fllh111 I 111hh1~ lh111hh11 

Ill 

000056



11. 

000057



Lea c Addendum for 1534 Filbert trcet, Oakland, CA. 94607 

d CO detectors m 1he1r premi es I. 1 he Tennnts shall be responsible for the monthly test mg of all smoke atanns an 
2 d • d okt alarms nor to replace 

, T/11• Tc11a111J sltal/ 1101 undertake tu replace tlie batteri~ 111 any oft/re liar -w,re m 
I I • 0 •11 make a11y replacemefll I I; ti bulb' 111 any of tl1e 01·crltead ceiling ftxtures. poll notification, the w11er wt 

11, 11ee1le1/ /11 a timely 111a1111er 

3. ·nie Tenants shall be respons;ble for ihc cost and installation of replacement filters for the furnace and for the 
kitchen drinJ..ing water faucet. 

4. No waterbeds or other water-filled furniture shall be kept on the Premises 
5. The free-standing appliances provided are stove, refngerntor. washer, and dryer. 
6. The Tenants shall make use of the water-saving recirculating system when using hot water. . 
7. The exterior common area gales, stairways, sidewalks, yard, and landscaped areas shall not be obstructed in any 

way. There shall be no ongoing storage of any materials in the exterior common areas. 
8. The Tenanb are required to have the carpets of the Premises professionally cleaned upon mo,e out. The Tenants 

must provide to the Owner a receipt 10 verify that 1his was done. The Tenants' failure to have the carpets cleaned 
will result in a partial loss of the Security Deposit to cover the Owner's cost of doing so. Professional cleaning 
docs not include the Tenants renting a machine and cleaning the carpets themselves. 

9. The Tenants shall not commit any waste, create a nuisance, or conduct any activity on the Premises that is in 
violation of any ordinance, code, statute or law of any governmental organization or permit such act to occur. 

10. All occupants of the buildings adjacent 10 the Premises shall be entitled to quiet enjoyment of the premises. The 
Tenants and their guests and invitees shall not use the Premises in such a way as to annoy, disturb. inconvenience 
or interfere with the quiet enjoyment and peace and safely of any occupants, neighbors or others ,, ith a right to 
be on the Premises. Musical instruments, stereos, radios, computers, or television sets or any other types of audio 
devices shall not be operated in a manner that might disturb other occupants. 

11. In the event that the Premises are offered for sale during their occupancy the Tenants agree 10 complete an 
estoppel certi licate in the form provided by Owner within ten ( I 0) business days of the request of the Owner. 

12. Rent checks are 10 be made out 10 Arun Gupta. 
13. No pets. 
14. You can hang and decorate as you see fit, but if anything breaks or repairs are needed that will come out of the 

deposit. Unless of course, you handle it. 
15. Tenants are allowed one additional roommate if the following requirements are met: 2 months' notice is given to 

C.~ommru, ;sadd~othe ,,.,,. {A,,i Jj ;J-d.{l 

Te:'7~ <7--------------~Date 

~~ ~~zza7 

~ner /' Date 

12. 

' l 

000058



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT B 

000059



BoRNSTEINLA w 
Daniel Marc Bornstein 

Kathryn Quetel 
Daniel H. Cheung 
Liana Ayrapetyan 

Nan Eastep 
Chris Tuttle 
Kai Leshne 
Dexter Harris 
1534 Filbert Street 
Oakland CA 94607 

IMMEDIATE ATTENTION REQUIRED 

RE: 1534 Filbert Street, Oakland CA 

Dear Ms. Eastep, Mr. Tuttle, Mr. Leshne, Mr. Harris: 

August 2, 2021 

I have been retained by the owner of the above-referenced property, Mr. Arun Gupta, to ensure 
your understanding and compliance with the attached Lease/Rental Agreement. Be advised, 
despite Ms. Eastep and Mr. Tuttle no longer being in privity of estate with Mr. Gupta, the lease 
remains in effect. Until a complete vacancy arises wherein the premises is left vacant, free of all 
occupants, the operative lease agreement is the one attached. 

There is one exception: on April 20, 2021, my client agreed to accept $2,840.00 as full payment 
towards monthly rent. Accordingly, for the duration of your occupancy and/or until Mr. Gupta 
and/or his successor(s) in interest takes steps to reimpose the contract lease rent, you rent each 
month shall be $2,840.00 

At this time, Mr. Gupta has received only $1,750.00 for the July, 2021 rent, leaving a balance in 
the amount of$ 1,090.00. Also, for August, 2021, Mr. Gupta has only received $900.00, leaving 
a balance due and owing of$1,940.00. In total, as of August 2, 2021, you owe $3,030.00 in unpaid 
rent. My client will vigorously enforce his rights to timely receive all rent due and owing. On or 
before August 10, 2021, please kindly forward the remaining balance to him. Payment of this 
current debt will obviate the need to further pursue legal means to secure the funds. 

Thank you in advance for your consideration and cooperation with this request. 

SAN FRANCISCO: 507 Polk Street, Suite 410 San Francisco, CA 94102 P: 415-409-7611 F: 415-463-2349 
OAKLAND: 482 W. MacArthur Blvd. Oakland, CA 94609 P: 510-836-0110 F: 510-836-0660 

www.bornstein.law 000060



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT C 

000061



5/27/2021 SXbOHaVH AJUHHPHQW FRUP

KWWSV://dRcV.JRRJOH.cRP/IRUPV/d/1VIZLC[APHF\QC3XWTH8HGUGaMMH50E2M1N38URVLKI4/HdLW#UHVSRQVHV 1/3

Names of ohe Paroies oo ohe agreemeno

KaM LIWLRI

Daoes of spbleo

KL

KL

Secpriox deposio and care of premises

Spblease Agreemeno Form
TLMW WYFPIX aKVIIQIRX MW JSV XIRaRG] aX 1534 FMPFIVX SXVIIX, OaOPaRH CA 94607. APP MRMXMaPW WMKRMJ] aKVIIQIRX 
XS XLI VIWTIGXMZI UYIWXMSR. TLI JMRaP WMKRaXYVI VIUYMVIW XLI YTPSaHMRK aR MQaKI SJ SYFXIRaRX'W WMKRaXYVI. 
SYFQMWWMSR GSRWXMXYXIW a PIKaP aKVIIQIRX FIX[IIR XLI MaWXIV TIRaRX aRH XLI SYFXIRaRX. NaR EaWXIT'W 
IQaMP MW RaRIaWXIT@KQaMP.GSQ. PLSRI RYQFIV MW 510-435-3890.

This spbleo agreemeno is beoveen Masoer Tenano Nancx ôNanô Easoep and Spboenano ßadd xopr
fpll legal nameàÊ

I pndersoand and agree oo ohe daoes of mx oenancx as beginning on Max �É ���� and ending on
Jplx ��É ���� ßplease inioialàÈ

The reno amopno per monoh is ý¡�� and vill be paid bx ohe second dax of each of ohe monohs
of MaxÉ Jpne and Jplx ���� uia Venmo oo ġNanåEasoep ßplease inioialàÈ

I 

000062



5/27/2021 SXbOHaVH AJUHHPHQW FRUP

KWWSV://dRcV.JRRJOH.cRP/IRUPV/d/1VIZLC[APHF\QC3XWTH8HGUGaMMH50E2M1N38URVLKI4/HdLW#UHVSRQVHV 2/3

KL

Fprnishings

KMRK

QYIIR

FYPP

GpesosÉ peosÉ smoking and pse of drpgs and alcohol

KL

Landlord informaoion

No secpriox deposio vill be necessarxÈ As SpboenanoÉ I agree oo ewamine ohe premisesÉ inclpding
all fiwopres and fprnishingsÉ and eioher acknovledge ohao ohex are in good condioion and repairÉ
and accepo ohem in ios cprreno condioion or email Masoer Tenano of anx isspesÉ inclpding
picopres of damaged ioems or sprfacesÈ Ao ohe end of ohe oerm of ohe spbleoÉ I agree oo
sprrender and deliuer possession of ohe Premises oo ohe Masoer TenanoÉ inclpding all appliances
and fiwopres and fprnishings in as good a condioion as ohex vere ao ohe commencemeno of ohe
oermÉ reasonable vear and oear ewcepoedÈ As SpboenanoÉ I agree ohao I vill be liable oo Masoer
Tenano for anx damage occprring oo ohe premises and anx damage oo or loss of ohe conoenos
ohereof vhich are done bx mxself or mx gpesosÈ  ßPlease inioialÈà

The room I vill be occppxing dpring ohe spbleo is in noroheaso corner of ohe ppsoairs flao of ohe
dpplewÉ is fpllx fprnished vioh a nighosoandÉ a dresserÉ a rpg and a bed ohao is ßchoose si{eàÊ

As SpboenanoÉ I agree oo be ohe sole occppano of ohe room I am renoingÈ I agree ohao anx gpesos
I haue vill noo soax for more ohao �� hoprs pnless prior permission ßminimpm of �� hoprs
nooiceà is granoed bx ohe Masoer TenanoÈ I agree noo oo hopse a peo on ohe premisesÈ I agree noo
oo smoke on ohe properoxÈ I pndersoand ohao moderaoe pse of mood aloering spbsoances is
allovedÉ bpo ohao spbsoance abpse is noo ooleraoed and vill consoiopoe ohe immediaoe
oerminaoion of ohe spbleoÈ ßPlease inioialÈà

0 

0 
@ 

000063



5/27/2021 SXbOHaVH AJUHHPHQW FRUP

KWWSV://dRcV.JRRJOH.cRP/IRUPV/d/1VIZLC[APHF\QC3XWTH8HGUGaMMH50E2M1N38URVLKI4/HdLW#UHVSRQVHV 3/3

Landlord informaoion

KL

Daoe and signaopre

KaM LIWLRI, 4/15/2021

TLMW GSRXIRX MW RIMXLIV GVIaXIH RSV IRHSVWIH F] GSSKPI.

I pndersoand and haue been informed bx ohe Masoer Tenano ohao ohe informaoion in ohis form
vill be made auailable oo ohe LandlordÉ Arpn Gppoa prior oo Max �É ����È I agree ohao I haue been
giuen his conoaco emailÉ ����filberoġgmailÈcomÉ oo haue in ohe eueno of an emergencxÉ or
pnresoluable legal isspe or disppoe dpring ohe oerm of mx spbleoÈ ßPlease inioialÈà

I agree ohao in adding ohe daoe and mx name oo ohe signaopre secoion belov consoiopoes mx
agreemeno oo ohe oerms of ohis spbleoÈ ßPlease daoe and sign bx pploading an image of xopr
signaopreÈà

ÁFormeGoogle 

000064



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT D 

000065



To: Kai Leshne 

Notice of New Owner/Agent 
(Califomia Civil Code Section 1962) 

Resident(s) (tenants and subtenants) in possession and all others in 
possession of the premises designated by the number and street as 

1534 Filben Street, Oakland, California, 94607. 

I. Effective immediately. Cedric Meriau and I-leather White, telephone number 
415-361-13 I I, shall be 1he Owner/Agent of unit in which you reside, listed 
above. 

2. Rent is due in advance on ill day of each and every month, a1 S2 840.00 per 
month, with the January 2022 rent prorated for 21 days in the amount of 
$1,923.81, payable 10 Cedric Meriau at 1536 Filben St Oakland CA 94607. 

3. Payments may be made in 1he fonn of personal check, cashier's check, or 
money order. Payments made in person may be delivered to Agent between the 
hours of9:00 A.M. and 5:00 P.M., Monday to Friday. Your rent check may 
also be mailed 10 Cedric Meriau and Hea1her Whi1e at 1536 Filben St, Oakland 
CA 94607. If rent is mailed, rent must be mailed so that ii is received on or 
before the due date and Kai Leshne bears the risk of loss in the mail. 

4. Owner/Agent is also the agent for service of process and for the purpose of 
receiving and receipting for all notices and demands, unless you are notified 
otherwise by O\\11er/Agen1 

1-12- 2? 
Date -
Date y Cedric Meriau 

000066



CITY OF OAKLAND 
Rent Adjustment Program                                           

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612 

(510) 238-3721 
In fo  Shee t  ʹTenant Prote ction  Ordinance ʹ EN ʹ 10.27.20   P a g e  1 | 2 
 
 

 
Notice of Tenant Protection Ordinance 

(O.M.C. 8.22.600 et seq.) 
 

On November 5, 2014, the Oakland City Council adopted the Tenant Protection 
Ordinance (TPO), which prohibits various harassing behaviors against tenants by 
owners and their agents (for example, property managers and contractors) ʹ 
thereby bolstering existing laws and leases that protect tenants. The TPO creates 
remedies that can be enforced by private civil rights of action. 
 
Among other things, the Tenant Protection Ordinance prohibits conduct that may 
coerce a tenant to vacate a rental unit involuntarily.  The following is only a 
summary of the illegal conduct; for a complete list, you are advised to review the 
attached copy of the Tenant Protection Ordinance or review Oakland Municipal 
Code 8.22.600. 
 
Property owners and their agents must not, in bad faith, engage in any of the 
following conduct: 

1. Disruption of services to the rental unit. 

2. Fail to perform repairs and maintenance. 

3. Fail to exercise due diligence when completing repairs (ex. unreasonable 
delays) or follow appropriate industry protocol. 

4. Abuse the oǁneƌ͛Ɛ ƌighƚ of acceƐƐ ƚo ƚhe ƌenƚal Ƶniƚ͘ 

5. Remove personal property, furnishings, or any other items without the 
prior written consent of the tenant, except when authorized by law. 

6. Threaten to report a tenant or their known associates to law enforcement 
based on their perceived or actual immigration status. 

7. Influence a tenant to vacate through fraud, intimidation, or coercion.  

8. Offer payments to a tenant to vacate more than once in six (6) months if 
the tenant has stated in writing thaƚ ƚheǇ don͛ƚ ǁanƚ ƚo ƌeceiǀe ƐƵch offeƌƐ 

9. Try to intimidate a tenant into accepting a buyout. 

 

000067



CITY OF OAKLAND 
Rent Adjustment Program                                           

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612 

(510) 238-3721 
In fo  Shee t  ʹTenant Prote ction  Ordinance ʹ EN ʹ 10.27.20   P a g e  2 | 2 
 
 

10. Threaten the tenant or their guests, by word or gesture, with physical 
harm. 

11. Interfere with a tenanƚ͛Ɛ ƌighƚ ƚo qƵieƚ ƵƐe and enjoǇmenƚ of ƚhe ƌenƚal 
unit. 

12. Refuse to accept or acknowledge receipt of a tenanƚ͛Ɛ laǁfƵl ƌenƚ 
payment. 

13. Refuse to cash a rent check for over thirty (30) days unless a written 
receipt for payment has been provided to the tenant. 

14. Interfere with a tenanƚ͛Ɛ ƌighƚ ƚo pƌiǀacǇ, including unnecessarily inquiring 
inƚo a ƚenanƚ͛Ɛ immigƌaƚion ƐƚaƚƵƐ. 

15. Unilaterally impose new material terms of tenancy. 

16. Remove a housing service for purpose of causing the tenant to vacate.  

17. Commit violations of certain state laws, including discrimination 
prohibited under the Unruh Civil Rights Act and illegal lockouts and utility 
shutoffs prohibited by other laws.  

18. Misrepresent to a tenant that they are required to vacate their unit.  

Note:  A tenant who has experienced violations of the Tenant Protection 
Ordinance may bring a civil action in court against the property owners.  
Elderly, disabled, and/or catastrophically ill tenants have heightened 
protections under the TPO. Violators may be held liable for treble (three times) 
damages, including emotional distress.  For violations related to repairs, 
tenants must first provide fifteen (15) daǇƐ͛ noƚice of violation. 

The TPO requires owners to post a notice of the TPO in rental units located in a 
building with an interior common area. The notice must be placed in at least one 
such common area in the building using the form prescribed by the City Staff.  

If you are experiencing any of the conduct detailed above, you may contact the 
Rent Adjustment Program for more information, at (510) 238-3721 or 
rap@oaklandca.gov. 

000068



CITY OF OAKLAND 
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612-0243 

(510) 238-3721 

CA Relay Service 711

www.oaklandca.gov/RAP

Form – Notice to Tenants of RAP – EN – 10.26.21 Page 1 of 1 

NOTICE TO TENANTS OF THE RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 

x Oakland has a Rent Adjustment Program (“RAP”) that limits rent increases (Chapter 8.22 of the
Oakland Municipal Code) and covers most residential rental units built before 1983. For more
information on which units are covered, contact the RAP office.

x Starting on February 1, 2017, an owner must petition the RAP for any rent increase that is more than
the annual general rent increase (“CPI increase”) or allowed “banked” rent increases. These include,
but are not limited to, capital improvements and operating expense increases. For these types of rent
increases, the owner may raise your rent only after a hearing officer has approved the increase. No
annual rent increase may exceed the maximum increase which changes annually with a 10% cap. You
have a right to contest the proposed rent increase by responding to the owner’s petition.

x Contesting a Rent Increase: You can file a petition with the RAP to contest unlawful rent increases
or decreased housing services. To contest a rent increase, you must file a petition (1) within ninety (90)
days of the notice of rent increase if the owner also provided this Notice to Tenants with the notice of
rent increase; or (2) within 120 days of the notice of rent increase if this Notice to Tenants was not
given with the notice of rent increase. If the owner did not give this Notice to Tenants at the beginning
of your tenancy, you must file a petition within ninety (90) days of first receiving this Notice to
Tenants. Information. The petition forms are available from the website at Rent Adjustment Program
Petition and Response Forms.

x If you contest a rent increase, you must pay your rent with the contested increase until you file a
petition. If the increase is approved and you did not pay the increase, you will owe the amount of the
increase retroactive to the effective date of increase.

x Oakland has eviction controls (the Just Cause for Eviction Ordinance and Regulations, O.M.C. 8.22)
which limit the grounds for evictions in covered units. For more information contact the RAP office.

x Oakland charges owners a Rent Program Service Fee per unit per year. If the fee is paid on time, the
owner is entitled to get half of the fee from you. Tenants in subsidized units are not required to pay the
tenant portion of the fee.

x Oakland has a Tenant Protection Ordinance (“TPO”) to deter harassing behaviors by landlords and to
give tenants legal recourse in instances where they are subjected to harassing behavior by landlords
(O.M.C. 8.22.600).

x The owner ___ is ___ is not permitted to set the initial rent on this unit without limitations (such as
pursuant to the Costa-Hawkins Act).  If the owner is not permitted to set the initial rent without
limitation, the rent in effect when the prior tenant vacated was __________.

TENANTS’ SMOKING POLICY DISCLOSURE 
� Smoking (circle one) IS or IS NOT permitted in Unit___________, the unit you intend to rent.
� Smoking (circle one) IS or IS NOT permitted in other units of your building. (If both smoking and non-smoking

units exist in tenant’s building, attach a list of units in which smoking is permitted.)
� There (circle one) IS or IS NOT a designated outdoor smoking area. It is located at ___________.

I received a copy of this notice on _____________________       ___________________________ 
 (Date)   (Tenant’s signature) 

Ṉ௷ᒇ裭 (ዠඞ羋) ᕷ⛒ᐈḒ褫赦譪蒵菁袼譄芉趉ᮏࠋㄳ⮴㟁 (510) 238-3721 葟賓莞莇ଟ  

La Notificación del Derecho del Inquilino está disponible en español. Si desea una copia, llame al (510) 238-3721. 

�����)LOEHUW

CITY OF OAKLAND 

8 
0 

000069



CIUDAD DE OAKLAND 
WZK'Z�D������:h^d�^��E��>��>Yh/>�Z
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 

94612-0243 (510)�238-3721 

CA Relay Service 711

www.oaklandca.gov/RAP

Form – Notice to Tenants of RAP – SP – 10.26.21    Página 1 | 2  

AVISO A LOS INQUILINOS DEL RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 

x Oakland tiene un 3URJUDPD�GH�$MXVWHV�HQ�HO�$OTXLOHU (“RAP”) que limita los aumentos en el alquiler 
(Capítulo�8.22 del Código Municipal de Oakland) y cubre a la mayoría de las unidades residenciales en 
alquiler�construidas antes de 1983. Para obtener más información sobre las viviendas cubiertas, contacte a la 
oficina�del RAP.

x A partir del 1.º de febrero de 2017, un propietario debe presentar una petición ante el RAP para todo�
aumento en el alquiler que sea mayor que el aumento general anual en el alquiler (“aumento CPI”) o para�
todo aumento del alquiler “guardado” que esté permitido. Estos incluyen, entre otros, mejoras de capital y�
aumentos en los gastos operativos. En lo que respecta a este tipo de aumentos, el propietario puede�
aumentar su alquiler sólo después de que un funcionario de audiencia haya autorizado el incremento.�
Ningún aumento anual en el alquiler podrá exceder el aumento máximo que cambia de manera anual con�un 
10 % de capitalización. Usted tiene derecho a disputar el aumento en el alquiler propuesto respondiendo�a 
la petición del propietario.

x Cómo disputar un aumento en el alquiler: Puede presentar una petición ante el RAP para disputar�
aumentos ilícitos en el alquiler o la disminución de servicios en la vivienda. Para disputar el aumento en el�
alquiler, debe presentar una petición (1) en un plazo de (90) días a partir de la fecha del aviso de aumento�en 
el alquiler si el propietario también proporcionó este Aviso a los Inquilinos con la notificación del�aumento 
en el alquiler; o (2) en un plazo de 120 días a partir de la fecha de recepción del aviso de aumento�en el 
alquiler si este Aviso a los Inquilinos no fue entregado con la notificación de aumento en el alquiler.�Si el 
propietario no entregó este Aviso a los Inquilinos al inicio del periodo de arrendamiento, usted deberá�
presentar una solicitud en un plazo de (90) días a partir de la fecha en que recibió por primera vez este�
Aviso a los Inquilinos. Información. Encontrará los formularios de petición disponibles en el sitio web,�
donde dice Rent Adjustment Program Petition and Response Forms “Formularios de Petición y Respuesta�
del 3URJUDPD�GH�$MXVWHV�HQ�HO�$OTXLOHU”.

x Si usted disputa un aumento en el alquiler, debe pagar su alquiler con el aumento disputado hasta que�
presente la petición.  Si el aumento es aprobado y usted no lo pagó, adeudará la suma del incremento�
retroactivo a la fecha de inicio de vigencia del aumento.

x Oakland tiene controles de desalojo (Ordenanza y Reglamentos de Desalojo por Causa Justa, O.M.C. 8.22)�
que limitan los motivos de desalojo en las viviendas cubiertas. Para obtener más información contacte a la�
oficina RAP.

x Oakland cobra a los propietarios una Tarifa de Servicio del 3URJUDPD�GH�$MXVWHV�HQ�HO�$OTXLOHU por vivienda 
al año. Si la�tarifa se paga a tiempo, el propietario tiene derecho a cobrar la mitad del costo de esta tarifa al 
inquilino.�No se requiere que los inquilinos de viviendas subsidiadas paguen la parte de la tarifa que 
correspondería al�inquilino.

x Oakland posee una Ordenanza de Protección al Inquilino (Tenant Protection Ordinance ,“TPO”) para�
impedir el comportamiento abusivo por parte de los propietarios y para ofrecer a los inquilinos recursos�
legales en instancias donde hayan sido víctimas de comportamiento abusivo por parte de los propietarios�
(O.M.C. 8.22.600).

x El propietario ____ tiene ____ no tiene permitido establecer el alquiler inicial de esta unidad sin�
limitaciones (por ejemplo, de conformidad con la Ley Costa-Hawkins).  Si el propietario no tiene permitido�
establecer el alquiler inicial sin limitaciones, el alquiler vigente cuando el inquilino anterior desalojó la�
vivienda era de __________.

INFORMACIÓN PARA LOS INQUILINOS SOBRE LAS POLÍTICAS PARA FUMADORES 

� Fumar (encierre en un círculo) ESTÁ o NO ESTÁ permitido en la Unidad ___________, la unidad que

CITY OF OAKLAND 

000070



CIUDAD DE OAKLAND 
PROGRAMA DE AJUSTE A LA RENTA 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612-0243 

(510) 238-3721 

CA Relay Service 711

www.oaklandca.gov/RAP

Form – Notice to Tenants of RAP – SP – 10.26.21    Página 2 | 2  

usted pretende alquilar. 
� Fumar (encierre en un círculo) ESTÁ o NO ESTÁ permitido en otras unidades de su edificio. (Si hay

disponibilidad de ambas unidades, para fumadores y no fumadores, en el edificio del inquilino, adjunte una
lista de las unidades en donde se permite fumar).

� (Encierre en un círculo) HAY o NO HAY un área designada al aire libre para fumar. Se encuentra en
___________.

Recibí una copia de este aviso el _____________________       ___________________________ 
 (Fecha)   (Firma del inquilino) 

㬌ấ⯳瀣 (⤏潭) ⶪ䦇⭊㪲瀫忂䞍㚠旬㚱ᷕ㔯䇰㛔ˤ婳农暣 (510) 238-3721 澸⍾∗㛔ˤ 

La Notificación del Derecho del Inquilino está disponible en español. Si desea una copia, llame al (510) 238-3721. 

CITY OF OAKLAND 

000071



 
 
⬉⯗ (⠥ 哫) Ⳁ㏽ⵚ 

䢝悏好㐲徦 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612-0243 

(510) 238-3721 

CA Relay Service 711 

www.oaklandca.gov/RAP 

 

 

Form – Notice to Tenants of RAP – CH – 10.26.21                           䬓 1 柨 | ⅘ 2 柨 
 

 
ḍ⩃䢝悏好㐲壆⅁䕂䢝⩠廘䚣㖶 

 

x ⰲⴀ (⥎Ⅎ嘔) ⷩ䙫䧆憸媦㕛⇭惏 (RAP) 㗏✏昷∝䧆憸媦㼙 (ⰲⴀ (⥎Ⅎ嘔) ⷩ㔦㲼奶 8.22 䫇)Ə᷻Ḣ

奨㘖懄⯴⻡㖣 1983 ⹛Ọ∴⤎⤁㕟䙫⇡䧆ἶ⭬▕ἴ˛勌奨ṭ姊ⓑẂ▕ἴ✏㜓姯≪昷∝䮫⛴ⅎƏ媲偖

䵈 RAP 徍Ṳ嘼˛  

x ⾅ 2017 ⹛ 2 㛯 1 㗌嵞Ə⥩㞃䧆憸媦㼙⸬⺍嵬⇡ᷧ刓䧆憸⹛㼙⸬ (˥CPI 㼙⸬˦) ㇽℨ娘䙫˥媦㕛⬿

㔥˦㼙⸬Ə㥔ḢⰘ⾬柯⏸ RAP 晚ガ˛媦㼙⎆⛇⏖⋬㋓Ἥᷴ昷㖣⛡⮁岮䔉㕛⑳䇆怲㔖⇡⢅⊇˛⯴

㖣怀Ẃ桅❲䙫䧆憸媦㼙㖠㠯Ə㥔Ḣ⾬柯✏偤嬰⭿⏳ヶ媦㼙⽳㈴僤㎷檿わ䙫䧆憸˛ỢἼ䧆憸⹛㼙⸬

ᷴ⽾嵬怵㮶⹛㛧孱⊼᷻㛧⤁ 10% 䙫㼙⸬˛⥩㞃ᷴ⏳ヶ⻡字䙫䧆憸媦⸬Əわ㛰㫱⯴㥔Ḣ䙫晚ガ㎷⇡

㉾徖˛ 

x ⫋䢝悏好㷰㊎₸ㅕ幭濣わ⏖Ọ䧆憸媦㼙怼㲼ㇽ俬ἶ㈦㛴⋀丕䂡䔘Ə⏸ RAP 晚ガ㉾徖˛⥩㞃わ奨⯴

䧆憸媦㼙㎷⇡㉾徏Ə(1) ᷻㥔Ḣ暏⏳怀Ụ˥䧆⮉态䟌˦ᷧ㎷ᾂ䧆憸媦㼙态䟌Ə∮わ⾬柯✏㔝∗䧆

憸媦㼙态䟌⽳Ṅ⌨ (90) ⤐ⅎ㎷⇡晚ガƞ(2) Ἥ㥔Ḣ㜑暏怀Ụ˥䧆⮉态䟌˦㎷ᾂ䧆憸媦㼙态䟌Ə∮わ

⾬柯✏㔝∗䧆憸媦㕛态䟌⽳䙫 120 ⤐ⅎ㎷⇡晚ガ˛⥩㞃㥔Ḣ✏䧆㜆ᷧ敲⦲㘩㱹㛰㎷ᾂ怀Ụ䧆⮉态

䟌ƏわⰘ⾬柯✏䬓ᷧ㬈㔝∗怀Ụ䧆⮉态䟌⽳䙫Ṅ⌨ (90) ⤐ⅎ㎷⇡媲栿˛勌曧奨媲栿㛟塏㠣Ə⏖ᷱ

䶙䫀 Rent Adjustment Program Petition and Response Forms (䧆憸媦㕛⇭惏媲栿㛟⑳⛅ㆰ塏㠣) ⎽⽾˛  

x ⥩㞃わ⯴䧆憸媦㼙㛰䕗字Ə✏㎷⇡晚ガḲ∴ƏわẴ⾬柯㔖ế㈧奨㉾徖䙫媦㼙䧆憸˛勌媦㼙憸栴䍙

↭Ἥわḍ㜑㔖ếƏわ⯮䨴㬇⾅媦㼙䔆㔯㗌㜆䭾嵞䙫媦㼙憸栴˛ 

x ⰲⴀ (⥎Ⅎ嘔) ⷩ䙫樬忷䮈∝奶∮ (ⰲⴀ (⥎Ⅎ嘔) ⷩ㔦㲼奶 8.22 Ḕ䙫˥樬忷㭊䕝䏭䔘˦) ⯴㈧䮈∝▕

ἴ䙫樬忷䏭䔘娔㛰昷∝˛勌奨䞔姊㛛⤁岮姱Ə媲偖䵈 RAP 徍⅓⮋˛ 

x ⰲⴀ (⥎Ⅎ嘔) ⷩ㔦⺃㮶⹛㛪⏸㥔Ḣ㔝⎽㮶ῲ⇡䧆▕ἴ䙫˥䧆憸⇭惏㛴⋀岢˦(Rent Program Service 

Fee)˛勌㥔Ḣ㹽㘩㔖ế怀䬭岢䔏ƏⰘ㛰㫱⏸わ㔝⎽ᷧ⌱岢䔏˛⎾壃⊐▕ἴ䙫䧆⮉䄈曧㔖ế婙岢䔏䙫

䧆⮉惏⇭˛ 

x ⰲⴀ (⥎Ⅎ嘔) ⷩ䙫䧆⮉ῄ孞㲼ị (Tenant Protection Ordinance, TPO) 㗏✏怶昢㈦㝘䙫樞㓥堳䂡Əḍ

᷻✏䧆⮉⎾㈦㝘樞㓥䙫ガ㲨ᷲ峍ṯ䧆⮉㲼⽲忤䴉㫱 (ⰲⴀ (⥎Ⅎ嘔) ⷩ㔦㲼奶 8.22.600)˛ 

x 㥔Ḣ ___ ⽾Ọ ___ ᷴ⽾⯴㜓▕ἴ娔ᷲ㯒䄈昷∝䙫嵞䧆䧆憸 (ὲ⥩㠠㓁 Costa-Hawkins 㲼㠯奶⮁)˛⥩

㞃㥔Ḣᷴ⽾娔ᷲ㯒䄈昷∝䙫嵞䧆䧆憸Ə∮∴Ợ㈦⮉恞⇡⽳䔆㔯䙫䧆憸㘖 __________˛ 

 

悛⫋䢝⩠䕂⋶䀗㏽䨔估㓌 
 

� ἶ㈦▕ἴ___________(わ㛰ヶ㉦䧆䙫▕ἴ)˥ℨ娘˦ㇽ˥ᷴℨ娘˦␟䅀 (⛯恟ᷧ柬)˛ 
� わ㈧ἶ⻡䮰䉐Ḕ䙫⅝ẽ▕ἴ˥ℨ娘˦ㇽ˥ᷴℨ娘˦␟䅀 (⛯恟ᷧ柬)˛(勌䧆⮉㈧ἶ䙫⻡䮰䉐Ḕ⏳㘩

⋬␒⏖␟䅀⑳ᷴ⏖␟䅀䙫▕ἴƏㆰ昫ᷱᷧ⼜⏖␟䅀▕ἴ⇾塏˛) 

CITY OF OAKLAND 

000072



 
 
⬉⯗ (⠥ 哫) Ⳁ㏽ⵚ 

䢝悏好㐲徦 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612-0243 

(510) 238-3721 

CA Relay Service 711 

www.oaklandca.gov/RAP 

 

 

Form – Notice to Tenants of RAP – CH – 10.26.21                           䬓 1 柨 | ⅘ 2 柨 
 

� 㜓⻡䮰䉐˥㛰˦ㇽ˥㱹㛰˦㋮⮁䙫㈝⣽␟䅀⌧ (⛯恟ᷧ柬)˛婙␟䅀⌧ἴ㖣 ___________˛ 
 

ㇸ㖣 _____________________㔝∗㜓态䟌㛟       ___________________________ 

       (㗌㜆)                       (䧆⮉䰤⏴) 

 

㜓Ụⰲ炧 (⥎Ⅎ濱) ⷩ䧆⮉㫱炯态䟌㛟昫㛰Ḕ㕮䈯㜓˛媲凛曢 (510) 238-3721 瀼⎽≖㜓˛  

La Notificación del Derecho del Inquilino está disponible en español. Si desea una copia, llame al (510) 238-3721. 

CITY OF OAKLAND 

000073



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT E 

000074



From: kai channels <kai.channels888@gmail.com> 
Subject: Re: Introduction to new Owners 
Date: January 23, 2022 at 12:05:02 PM PST 
To: Heather White <1534@filbert-st.com> 
 
Hello Cedric & Heather, 
 
 
I was completely unaware that the building had been sold until you messaged me. Attempting to raise my rent in our 
first interaction was not a good start to our relationship.  
 
Arun Gupta has had a history of snake-like behavior so I wouldn’t be surprised if he avoided informing you guys 
about the situation with this place before getting it off of his hands. My lawyer and I are preparing to take him to court 
for multiple things that he did during his ownership. The latest thing was him hiring people to clear out the garage 
without any supervision or my consent. In the process, the people he hired stole multiple items of mine, including my 
grandmother’s ashes. 
 
 I am guessing by your attempt to increase my rent immediately that you are unaware of the situation with this 
property.  It might have been wise to consult with me, the occupying tenant of the unit before making the purchase. I 
am sorry that you guys have gotten caught up with this house.  
 
The rent on my unit, 1534 Filbert st, has been set at $900/month since July 1st, 2021. Arun accepted & 
acknowledged every payment of rent from that month through January. I wouldn't be surprised if he didn’t even inform 
you of what the actual rent on my unit has been set at. 
 
I am also assuming by your letter that Arun took the rent I paid for January without informing you.  I paid Arun $900 
on January 1st. I also have a security deposit of over $3000 that has not been refunded. 
 
As you may know by now, I have filed an illegal rent increase with the City of Oakland due to your attempt to raise my 
rent illegally.  
 
As for the stuff in the garage, and on the deck, I am requesting at least 30 days to clear this stuff properly. 
 
Best, 
Kai 
 
 
 
On Wed, Jan 12, 2022 at 3:14 PM Heather White <1534@filbert-st.com> wrote: 

Dear Kai, 

You may know by now that Arun Gupta has sold 1534-1536 Filbert.  As the new owners we 
wanted to write you personally to introduce ourselves. 

We're Cedric and Heather.  You'll soon start to see us onsite with our two senior dogs Sparky 
and Honey (Honey answers mostly to "Moose” -but that’s long story, lol).  I, Heather, have lived 
in the East Bay my entire life.  My mom grew up locally and my parents, now elderly, brought 
me permanently as a little girl.  I've traveled for school and work, but this has always been 
home.  Cedric is originally from France, fell in love with the San Francisco area years ago and 
eventually become a citizen here in Oakland at the Paramount Theatre. 

We want you to know that we didn't buy this building to be investors, we want it to be our 
home.  We want to work with you to make this a smooth transition, so please see the attached 
letter with information on how to pay the rent, etc. 

000075



We do need to ask you to please not leave anything in any of the common areas or on/in the 
garage.  This means basically anywhere that is outside of the 1534 unit.  In particular, this also 
includes the area above the garage, which has furniture set up on it like a deck. We know that 
Arun asked all the tenants to remove those personal items, and for safety reasons we need to 
have that area cleared off.  The stairs up to the garage roof is for authorized and necessary 
rooftop maintenance access only.  The garage structure needs repairs that risk damaging 
anything left inside, so please remove your remaining belongings by the end of January.  We 
expect to start work inside the garage in early February. 

We’d also like to replace the faucet on the kitchen sink in the upper unit. Please let us know 
when there’s a good time to do that.  Evenings and weekends are best for us.  Over the coming 
weeks we’ll be making a few repairs to fences, adding security locks to the gates and security 
cameras on the gate and downstairs unit doors.  As soon as we do that we’ll be sure to provide 
you with a key to both gates. 

Please reply by emailing us at 1534@Filbert-St.com as soon as you receive this so we know 
you got it OK.  If ever you need to reach us feel free to email any time. 

We wish you a happy New Year and look forward to meeting you soon, 

Heather & Cedric 

 
 
See attachment: 
 

000076



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT F 

000077



Fried, 
Williams & 
Grice Connerj 

January 26, 2022 
Via Certified, Regular and Electronic Mail ~ 
Mr. Kai Leshne 
1534 Filbert Street 
Oakland, CA 94607 
kai.channels888@gmail.com 

Re: Your tenancy 

Dear Mr. Leshne, 

1939 Harrison Street, Suite 460. Oakland. CA 94612 
Tel 510-625-0100 

625 Market Street, 4'" Floor, San Francisco, CA 94105 
Tel 415-421-0100 

www.friedwilliams.com 

Matthew P. Quiring 
mquiring@friedwilliams.com 

Respond to Oakland Office 

We are the attorneys for your landlords, Heather White and Cedric Meriau. This letter 
responds on their behalf to your mail dated January 23, 2022 in response to the new owner notice 
mailed to you on January 12, 2022. If you are currently represented by an attorney, please 
forward this letter to them, and please provide me with their contact information for future 
correspondence. 

The purpose of the notice you received was, as stated, to fulfill the requirements for Civil 
Code Section 1962, following the purchase of the 1534-1536 Filbert Street. The owners 
obviously disagree that this constitutes any kind of illegal rent increase and are surprised that you 
would draw that conclusion based on your stated belief that they have been misinformed about 
the terms of your tenancy. 

As you are currently the sole permitted occupant of 1534 Filbert, i.e. the upper unit, the 
owners were merely conveying the known terms of that unit to you, which is that the rent for that 
entire upper unit is $2,840.00 per month, since it appeared from the presence of your personal 
belongings that you were occupying the entire upper unit. Based on your comments, and the 
contents of the rent board petition wherein you allege that your rent is $900 per month, the 
owners now presume that you are not claiming occupancy of the entire unit, but rather a portion 
of it. 

If so, then this may well be a misunderstanding that can now be resolved. And certainly, 
as you suggest, if there had been communication prior to the sale, such misunderstanding could 
have been avoided. However, the owners were unable to have any meaningful communication 
with you when they met you personally at the property to view the upper unit prior to sale. The 
music in the unit was turned to a volume that made casual conversation impossible, you 
expressed hostility to the owners' real estate agent, and then you retreated into the music studio 
in your closet. From this experience, the owners reasonably inferred that you preferred not to be 
disturbed. 

000078



Fried, 
Williams & 
GriceConnerj 

Mr. Kai Lshne January 26, 2022 
Page 2 

If you would rather have this dispute resolved at the rent board, the owners will be happy 
to participate. However, now that we are in correspondence, that may not be necessary, and we 
can clear the air right away. Please advise if you are claiming possession of the enter upper unit 
at $2,840.00, or only a bedroom at $900, and we can proceed accordingly. 

Regarding the items you are currently storing on the garage roof and inside the garage 
itself, the owners will agree in good faith to a deadline of February 11, 2022 for you to remove 
those items, 30 days from the owners' notice to you. 

Sincerely, 

Fried, Williams & Grice Conner LLP 

Matthew P. Qumng 
Attorney for Owners 
Heather White and Cedric Meriau 

000079



City of Oakland 
Rent Adjustment Program 
Proof of Service Form 10.21.2020 

CITY OF OAKLAND 

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 

Oakland, CA 94612-0243 

(510) 238-3721

CA Relay Service 711
www.oaklandca.gov/RAP

For Rent Adjustment Program date stamp. 

PROOF OF SERVICE 

NOTE: YOU ARE REQUIRED TO SERVE A COPY OF YOUR PETITION OR RESPONSE (PLUS ANY ADDITIONAL 
DOCUMENTS) ON THE OPPOSING PARTIES. 

➢ Use this PROOF OF SERVICE form to indicate the date and manner in which service took place, as well as
the person(s) served.

➢ Provide a copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form to the opposing parties together with the document(s)
served.

➢ File the completed PROOF OF SERVICE form with the Rent Adjustment Program together with the document
you are filing and any attachments you are serving.

➢ Please number sequentially all additional documents provided to the RAP.

PETITIONS FILED WITHOUT A PROOF OF SERVICE WILL BE CONSIDERED INCOMPLETE AND MAY BE 
DISMISSED. 

I served a copy of:  ____________________________ 
(insert name of document served) 

 And Additional Documents

and (write number of attached pages) __________ attached pages (not counting the Petition or 
Response served or the Proof of Service) to each opposing party, whose name(s) and address(es) are 
listed below, by one of the following means (check one): 

❑ a. United States mail. I enclosed the document(s) in a sealed envelope or package
addressed to the person(s) listed below and at the address(es) below and deposited the
sealed envelope with the United States Postal Service, with the postage fully prepaid.

❑ b.   Deposited it with a commercial carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first
class mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid, addressed to each opposing party as
listed below.

❑ c. Personal Service. (1) By Hand Delivery: I personally delivered the document(s) to the
person(s) at the address(es) listed below; or (2) I left the document(s) at the address(es) with
some person not younger than 18 years of age.

PERSON(S) SERVED: 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Respondent's Submission of Evidence

Case No. T22-0024

39

x

Kai Leshne

1534 Filbert Street

Oakland, CA 94607

CITY OF OAKLAND 

000080

http://www.oaklandca.gov/RAP


City of Oakland 
Rent Adjustment Program 
Proof of Service Form 10.21.2020 

-3- 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and 
correct and the documents were served on __/__/____ (insert date served).

_______________________________
PRINT YOUR NAME 

_______________________________        _______________ 
SIGNATURE  DATE 

Marena Perez-Ratto

4 13 2022

4/13/2022

000081



                                                             CITY OF OAKLAND  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

ORDER OF DISMISSAL 
 

 
CASE NUMBER:     T22-0024, Leshne v. Meriau 

 
PROPERTY ADDRESS:  1534 Filbert St., Oakland, CA 

 
PART IES:                    Kai Leshne, Tenant 

Cedric Meriau, Owner 
Heather White, Owner 
Angie Sandoval, Owner Representative 

  
 

Background 
 

 The parties in this case agreed to participate in a mediation. 
 
 On March 16, 2022, a Notice of Remote Mediation/Hearing and a Zoom Invitation 
for RAP Mediation were served on the parties, with a proof of service, setting the 
mediation for April 20, 2022, at 10:00 a.m., and, in the event the mediation is not 
successful, a hearing date was set for April 27, 2022. 
 
 The Notice of Remote Mediation/Hearing states as follows: 
 
 Failure to Appear for Mediation 

If the petitioner fails to appear at the Mediation, the Hearing Officer may 
either conduct an immediate Hearing and render a decision without the 
participation of the petitioner or dismiss the petition. 
 

 No notices were returned to the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP) office as 
undeliverable. 
 
 The mediation came on regularly on April 20, 2022, at 10:00 a.m., as scheduled. 
The owners and owners’ representative promptly appeared. The tenant petitioner did not 
appear.  
 
 The Hearing Officer waited until 10:25 am for the petitioner to appear. The 
petitioner did not appear, did not contact the RAP office, and did not submit any written 
request for postponement. 
 

DALZIEL BUILDING• 250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA, SUITE 5313 • OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612-2034 

Housing and Community Development Department 
Rent Adjustment Program 

TEL (510) 238-3721 
FAX (510) 238-6181 
CA Relay Service 711 

000082



-2- 

 

 

 

Dismissal 
 
 As set forth in the Notice of Remote Mediation/Hearing, the Hearing Officer can 
dismiss the petition for the petitioner’s failure to appear at the Mediation.  
 
 In addition, the RAP Regulations also state that, if a petitioner fails to appear at a 
properly noticed mediation, the Hearing Officer may, in the Hearing Officer’s discretion, 
dismiss the case.1 
 
 Due to the tenant petitioner’s failure to appear at the Mediation, the tenant petition 
is hereby dismissed. 

 
ORDER 

 
 1. The tenant’s petition T22-0024 is dismissed. 
 
 2. The Hearing scheduled for April 27, 2022, is cancelled. 
 
Right to Appeal: This is the final decision of the Rent Adjustment Program. Either party 
may appeal by filing a completed RAP appeal form that must be received within 20 days 
after service of the decision. The date of service is shown on the attached Proof of 
Service. 
 
 
 
Dated: April 20, 2022   __________________________ 
       Linda M. Moroz 
       Hearing Officer 
       Rent Adjustment Program 
 
 

                                                 
1 RAP Regulations §8.22.100(B)(2)(e)(i) 

LinJev MMCJZ 

000083



 

Page 1 of 1 
 

PROOF OF SERVICE BY ELECTRONIC MAIL 
Case: T22-0024, Leshne v. Meriau 

 
I, the undersigned, state that I am a citizen of the United States and am employed in the City of 
Oakland and County of Alameda; that I am over the age of eighteen (18) years and not a party to 
the within cause; and that my business address is Rent Adjustment Program, 250 Frank H. Ogawa 
Plaza, Suite 5313, Oakland, California 94612.  My electronic service address is: 
blothlen@oaklandca.gov . 
 
Today, I electronically served the following:  
Order of Dismissal  
 
I electronically served the document(s) listed above to:  
Kai Leshne kaiod.management@gmail.com  
Cedric Meriau 1534@filbert-st.com  
Matthew Quiring mquiring@friedwilliams.com  
Angie Sandoval asandoval@friedwilliams.com  
Marena Perez-Ratto mperez@friedwilliams.com  
  
 
 
I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is 
true and correct. 
 
Date: April 22, 2022                               

Brittni Lothlen 
Legal Administrative Assistant  
Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 

 

000084

mailto:blothlen@oaklandca.gov
mailto:kaiod.management@gmail.com
mailto:1534@filbert-st.com
mailto:mquiring@friedwilliams.com
mailto:asandoval@friedwilliams.com
mailto:mperez@friedwilliams.com


CITY OF OAKLAND For Rent Adjustment Program date stamp. 

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 RECEIVED 

CITY OF OAKLAND 

Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 
CA Relay Service 711 
W\-VW .oaklandca.gov /RAP 

MAY 9 2022 

APPEAL 

Appellant's Name 

KaiLeshne □ Owner @Tenant 

Property Address {Include Unit Number) 

1534 Filbert St, Oakland CA 94607 

Appellant's Mailing Address {For receipt of notices) Ca.se Number 

T22-0024 
1534 Filbert St, Oakland CA 94607 Date of Decision appealed 

April 20, 2022 

Name of Representative {if any) Representative's Mailing Address {For 
notices) 

DUANE DEJOIE P.O. Box 231005 Pleasant Hill, CA 94523 

Please select your ground{s) for appeal from the list below. As part of the appeal, an explanation must 
be provided responding to each ground for which you are appealing. Each ground for appeal listed 
below includes directions as to what should be included in the explanation. 

1) There are math/clerical errors that require the Hearing Decision to be updated. (Please clearly 
explain the math/clerical errors.) 

2) Appealing the decision for one of the grounds below {required): 

a) □ The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations, or prior 
decisions of the Board. (In your explanation, you must identify the Ordinance section, 
Regulation or prior Board decision(s) and describe how the description is inconsistent.) 

lb) □ The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers. (In your 
explanation, you must identify the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is 
inconsistent.) 

c) □ The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (In your 
explanation, you must provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be 
decided in your favor.) 

d) □ The decision violates federal, state, or local law. (In your explanation, you must provide a 
detailed statement as to what law is violated.) 

eJ □ The decision is not supported by substantial evidence. (In your explanation, you must 
explain why the decision is not supported by substantial evidence found in the case record.) 

Revised January 10, 2022 
000085



f) Ill I was denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner's 
claim. (In your explanation, you must describe how you were denied the chance to defend your 
claims and what evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in eve,y 
case. Staff may issue a decision without a hearing if sufficient facts to make the decision are not 
in dispute.) 

g) D The decision denies the Owner a fair return on the Owner's investment. (You may appeal on 
this ground only when your underlying petition was based on a fair return claim. You must specifically 
state why you have been denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporting your claim.) 

h) □ Other. (In your explanation, you must attach a detailed explanation of your grounds for appeal.) 

Supporting documents (in addition to this form) must not exceed 25 pages, and must be received by 
the Rent Adjustment Program, along with a proof of service on the opposing party, within 15 days of 
the filing of this document. Only the first 25 pages of submissions from each party will be considered by the 
Board, subject to Regulations 8.22.010(A)(4 ). Please number attached pages consecutively. Number of 
pages attached: 25 . 

• You must serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing parties, or your appeal may be dismissed. • 
I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that on May 6th 20~, 
I placed a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States mail or deposited it with a commercial 
carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first-class mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid, 
addressed to each opposing party as follows: 

HID ' 

Cedric Merieau 

Addma& 
1536 Filbert St 

CJw. Slil& Zia Oakland, CA 94607 

.t:liwlu 

Adi:ICIIH. 

,ni. Still Z:ii;z• 

05/06/2022 

SIGNATURE of APPELLANT or DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE DATE 

Revised January I 0, 2022 
000086



IMPORTANT INFORMATION: 

This Appeal must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program, 250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 
5313, Oakland, California 94612, not later than 5:00 P.M. on the 20th calendar day after the date 
the decision was mailed to you as shown on the proof of service attached to the decision. If the 
last day to file is a weekend or holiday, the time to file the document is extended to the next business 
day. 

• Appeals filed late without good cause will be dismissed. 
• You must provide all the information required, or your appeal cannot be processed and 

may be dismissed. 
• Any response to the appeal by the responding party must be received by the Rent 

Adjustment Program, along with a proof of service on appealing party, within 15 days of 
service of the service of the appeal if the party was personally served. If the responding 
party was served the appeal by mail, the party must file the response within 20 days of the 
date the appeal was mailed to them. 

• There is no form for the response, but the entire response is limited to 25 pages or less. 
■ The Board will not consider new claims. All claims, except jurisdictional issues, must have been 

made in the petition, response, or at the hearing. 
• The Board will not consider new evidence at the appeal hearing without specific approval. 
• You must sign and date this form or your appeal will not be processed. 
• The entire case record is available to the Board, but sections of audio recordings that you want the 

Board to review must be pre-designated to Rent Adjustment Staff. 

Revised January 10, 2022 
000087



KAI LESHNE 
1534 FILBERT ST 
OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94607 
TELEPHONE: 707-732-4913 
EMAIL : kai.leshne@gmail.com 

DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
CITY OF OAKLAND 
CASE NO. : T22-0024 

PETITIONER'S APPEAL ; SUBMISSION OF TANGIBLE EVIDENCE 

APPEAL STATEMENT 
Dear The City Of Oakland 

My evidence was never heard. I received no physical correspondence providing notice 
of the date and time of a mediation or arbitration. Please note the change of mailing 
address to a more secure post office box, as mail sent to my residence is often 
misdelivered. 

For mailing correspondence, please send to% Duane Dejoie, P.O. Box 231005 
Pleasant Hill, CA 94523 

For email correspondence, please email kai.leshne@gmail.com 

Sincerely, 
Kai Leshne 

000088



SUMMARY OF PETITIONER'S CONTENTIONS 

THAT A NEW OWNER TAKES REAL PROPERTY WITH OBLIGATION TO 
HONOR PRE-EXISTING RENTAL AGREEMENTS IS WELL ESTABLISHED IN 
CALIFORNIA LANDLORD-TENANT LAW. 

A MONTH-MONTH TENANCY WAS CREATED FOR ENTIRE UNIT AT 
RATE SET BY PREVIOUS OWNER AS EVIDENCED BY PAYMENTS TENDERED 
AND ACCEPTED BEGINNING JULY 2021 WHICH AGREEMENT REMAINS 
EFFECTIVE AND COGNIZABLE. 

SUMMARY OF PETITION BACKGROUND 

On May 1st, Kai Leshne ("Petitioner") was added to the pre-existing lease for the premises. 
Thereafter, upon notice of intention to sell the property, all other previous tenants listed on the 
lease then in effect vacated the premises, leaving Petitioner as the sole occupant from July 1, 
2021 onwards. The Landlord and Petitioner formed an agreement that the petitioner would 
occupy the entire premises in exchange for a new rental sum of $900. Petitioner made timely 
payments at this negotiated amount from July 1st, 2021 through January, 2022. On January 1, 
2022, the petitioner tendered his regular monthly rent check to the previous landlord which was 
accepted and negotiated. 

The Respondents took ownership sometime during the month of January, 2022. On January 12, 
2022, Respondents presented Petitioner with an unlawful rent increase, failing to acknowledge 
that Petitioner had already satisfied his rental payment obligation on January 1, 2022, and 
purported to set a new rental rate of $2,840 for the petitioner's unit. 

PETITIONER ENTERED INTO A VALID AND ENFORCEABLE NEW 
CQNm.A!:;I WITH LANDLORD 

Petitioner asserts that under California law it is well-settled that, as here, when a new owner 
acquires real property the pre-existing leases are transferred to the new owner. 

Formation of a valid and enforceable lease requires no particular words, form, or language to 
create an oral or written lease. However, the words used must evidence the landlord's and 
tenant's intent to create a landlord-tenant relationship (which intent is apparent from either the 
parties' acts or deeds, or the language of a written agreement); 

1 000089



As a contract, a written lease is construed according to the intent of the parties, as gathered from 
the language of the lease and the performance of the parties under the lease, and in accordance 
with the rules of interpretation of contracts. 

In the case of an oral contract, the terms are construed based on the acts and deeds of the parties 
in execution of the obligations of the formed contract. In other words, performance of mutual 
obligations by the parties confirms the existence of the contract the parties intended to create and 
put into effect. 

Here, the intent of the parties to form a new rental agreement for the premises is confirmed by 
the mutual performance of the parties to the agreement. 

To wit, the tenant paid rent to the previous Landlord in sequential and timely performance of his 
contractual duty. In turn, the Landlord accepted the tendered rental payments also in 
conformance with the various duties that are attendant to such agreement, including warranty of 
habitability, ensuring tenant's quiet enjoyment, etc. 

To the extent that the parties mutually agree to modify the lease with respect to fully performed 
lease obligations, such modifications become executed modifications of the lease. 

CONCLUSION 

Accordingly, Petitioner asserts that when Respondents took ownership of the premises any and 
all obligations attendant to ownership which were then in effect were transferred to Respondents. 
Such obligations include but are not limited to honoring the rental agreement that was in place 
prior to the sale of the property. 

PETITIONER'S PERSONAL STATEMENT+ EVIDENCE (EXHIBITS) 

Beginning May 1st, 2021 l, Kai Leshne, was on a sub-lease paying $900 under the previous 
master tenant, Nan Eastep. 

Upon notice of the previous owner's desire to sell the property, the previous master tenant Nan 
Eastep surrendered her lease at the end of June, 2021. The other subletter, Alexander Harris, 
moved out shortly after Nan's announcement to us via email on May 19th, 2021. Exhibit A 

Thereafter, the previous owner, Arun Gupta, requested my rent to be paid directly to him 
beginning in the month of July, 2021, establishing a new agreement with me for the entire unit. 
My tenancy from July 1st onwards is clearly independent of my sub-lease under Nan Eastep's 
abandoned lease. Exhibit A. 

2 000090



I paid the previous owner as requested, $900 for the entire unit each month from July 1st, 2021 
onwards. All of my rental payments for the entire unit were honored and negotiated by the 
previous owner, in accord with the agreement established July l, 2021. Exhibit B 

On August 27th, 2021 the previous owner, Arnn Gupta, attempted to buy me out of my 
"residential tenancy at 1534 Filbert St., Oakland, CA". The previous owner and I signed a 
"Move-Out Negotiations Disclosure" form. After going back and forth on terms, I did not accept 
the previous owner's final buyout terms, which had a proposed move-out date of October 31st, 
2021. During the course of these negotiations or in the drafting of the buyout agreement there 
was no intimation that my "residential tenancy" was of only a portion of the entire unit. The 
buyout agreement drafted by the previous owner, Arun Gupta, confirms the fact that I occupy the 
entire unit at 1534 Filbert Street, Oakland, CA. Exhibit C. 

A transfer of ownership took place on January 12, 2022, which is when I received a notice in the 
mail from the new owners claiming my rent owed to them totals $2840 per month, instead of the 
$900 per month I had been paying to occupy the entire unit from July 1, 2021 onwards. Exhibit 
D. 

I had already paid my $900 of rent for the month of January, 2022 to the previous owner, Arnn 
Gupta. On January 12, 2021 I filled out a Tenant Estoppel form after being requested to do so by 
the previous owner's broker, Rachna Bhatnaga, following the sale of the property. Exhibil E 

In attempts to remove me from my unit, the new owners and their legal representation have 
harassed me continuously since purchasing the property. They have attempted to raise my rent by 
over three times (3x) the amount that I had been paying for the entire unit under the previous 
owner. They have also sent me several questionable notices, including a complaint regarding 
noise that I make through the course of daily living such as walking and talking on the phone. 

The owners are also harassing me about utilities. Utilities such as gas and electricity were fully 
covered under my agreement with the previous owner. They seem to be unaware of this fact. 
Additionally, I have never used an "unreasonable amount" of gas or electricity since moving into 
my unit last year. Exhibit F 

In further attempts to harass and remove me from my unit, the current owners have provided 
misleading evidence to sway the decision of this hearing. I recently received a large packet from 
the new owners titled "Respondent's Submission to Tangible Evidence". Directly below this 

paragraph is my response to the "Exhibits" provided within the respondent's submission. My 
above stated facts, supported by the evidence that I have provided in my own exhibits, nullifies 

3 000091



any attempts from the respondents to connect my previous sub-lease under Nan Eastep to my 
direct tenancy with Arun Gupta, which commenced July 1st, 2021. 

RESPONDENTS SUBMISSIONS 

RESPONDENT'S EXHIBIT A & EXHIBIT C: 
The previous owner, Arun Gupted never provided this tenancy agreement (respondent's Exhibit 
A) to me. I never received or agreed to this supposed lease's terms through action, verbal 
agreement, or written agreement. I am assuming that the lease shown in Respondent's Exhibit A 
was a lease previously held by Chris Tuttle, and Nan Eastep, since these are the tenants listed on 
the first page of the rental agreement in the section "TENANTS". 

The lease agreement (respondent's exhibit A) that the respondent's have submitted, as well as my 
sub-lease agreement under Nan Eastep (respondent's Exhibit C) is irrelevant to my petition. The 
irrelevancy of Exhibit C is supported by the fact that Nan Eastep surrendered the premises in the 
month of June, 2021. The fact that I remained in the unit, and was offered a buyout is itself 
proof that a new agreement had been made directly with the previous owner, Arun Gupta. In 
addition to Nan's actions and words, the surrender of Nan's tenancy was clearly acknowledged 
and accepted by the previous owner, Arun Gupta. 

Further evidence of a new and separate agreement for the entire unit having been made with 
Gupta is found in the proposed buyout agreement from Gupta which, referring to "the residential 
tenancy of Kai Leshne at 1534 Filbert Street, Oakland, CA", acknowledges and confirms the 
existence of of a new and separate agreement between us for the entire unit.. 

RESPONDENT'S EXHIBIT B: The relevance of the letter from Bornstein Law dated August 
2, 2021 (respondent's Exhibit B) is questionable, as all tenants listed other than myself had 
already surrendered the premises prior to the date this letter was sent. What makes this piece of 
evidence even more puzzling is that I have never lived with or met the person "Chris Tuttle", 
who is mentioned in this letter (respondent's exhibit A). 

RESPONDENT'S EXHIBIT D: Exhibit Dis proof of the current owner's attempt to illegally 
adjust my rent. 

RESPONDENT'S EXHIBIT E: Exhibit Eis my response to the owner's first point of contact 
with me, where I clarified the situation further despite having already stated what I was paying 
for the entire unit in my Tenant Estoppel requested by the previous owner's property 
representative (broker), Rachna Bhatnagar. 

4 000092



RESPONDENT'S EXHIBIT F: Exhibit F, is an attempt by the current owners to manipulate 

me into acknowledging a new rental price for my unit. This can be seen as harassment as I 
already had made clear in both my official tenant estoppel, and my initial email to them that rent 

on the entire unit is $900 per month. 

Additionally, the notice to remove my items from the garage, and garage roof can be deemed as 
an unlawful breach of my agreement with the previous owner, wherein I was granted access to 

all common areas on the property. Common areas include the garage space and the rooftop of the 
garage, which has acted as a patio/outdoor lounge area on the property since I moved in. This 
mutual understanding between me and the previous owner can be seen in my own evidence 
(1.!,xhibit G), where the previous owner asked me to mark which belongings in the garage were 
mine, to further clarify what items belonged to Nan Eastep's before he inspected the unit 

following Nan's surrender of the premises in June, 2021. 

Since purchasing the property, the new owners have continuously harassed me about the garage 
common space, requesting me to remove all items so that they can do "renovations". I have seen 
no evidence of renovations or work done on this part of the property. All I have seen is the 
current owners using the garage space to park and charge their Tesla SUV Since their initial 
notice, they have fully taken over this common space by changing the locks on the garage, thus 
removing my access from the space, and my belongings that are still within. 

The evidence provided by the Respondents, and the current owner's position on the rent that I 
have been paying for my unit since July 1st, 2021 seems to be a matter between the current 

owner and the previous owner. If the previous owner misrepresented the true rental sum to the 
current owners, stating that the rent on my unit is $2840 per month prior to the sale of the 
property, that is a matter between the previous owner, Arnn Gupta, and the new owners. I wish 
for my illegal rent increase petition, the statements herein, and the evidence that I have provided 

to be fully acknowledged by the City of Oakland. I also wish for the harassment by the current 

owners to cease immediately. 

Sincerely, 
Kai Leshne 

5 000093



PETITIONER'S EVIDENCE 

Introductions .d!Q~1: 

nan eaatep <naneast&p@gmall.com> 

to Afun, Dexter, me .. 

Kai and Dex, 

EXHIBIT A 

V ... 

I put in my 30 days oofice with Aron Gupta, the landlord at 1534 Filbert Street. He asked that I introduce you to him in an email so he can 

communicate wtth you dlrecily, 

Arun, 

Meet Kai and Dex, the subletters. 

You all (l8n take it from h<N'& without me. 

Peace. 

6 

fJ 

000094



10:23 ·+-'9 ::l· 10:29 

< (l'.l· wJ l'!'.:I !Iii ( 111 l!!I •• 
, ~ .... - a;amr::;sw ,.,..,._._,..,.. ~~r-:----•• ,.,._,., _.,.,_ -~~'"""''""'-"l,""'!~<rpr ~JJt'"f.\~~ 

Or, May 25,.' 2021, 2:41 PM -0400, n n eastep, , on Jun 17, 2021, 10:26 AM 
<~~11.~Q.ffi8H.corl"I>, wrote: ' -0400, nan eastep 

I Ttt.irt1(5 ArlJnJ ! <Mn.'illltf!.m~Q.~m>, 
, wrote: 

On Mon, May 24, 2021 at 12:16 PM Arqr, 
Gupta <.lfil4fll!isiLt@gffiill!.&Qm> wrote: 
I Hi Nan -

! Please see below for answers to your 
questions: 

1.) ok 
2.) ok 
3.) done 
4.) correct. This also includes a pet deposit 

1 
of $250, That said, the total deposit is 

I $3,200 + $250 :: $3,450 
l 5.) I will venrno you $360 on June 1st. 
l 6.) I will have the property looked at and the 
! security deposit returned in full (assuming 
I there are no damages) within 30 days from 
! July 5, 2021. 
t 

• Qulc::k qtie.stion on my and - will you be 
getting a cleaner to clean the unit when you 
leave on 6/30? 

Thanks, 

j A(Uf'I 

On May 19, 2021, 9:25 PM -0400, nan 
eastep <rtiIDf:filiWR@9.m?Jl£Q.tn>, wrote: 

•keep f.i 

On Wed, May 19, 2021 at 6:22 PM nan 
eastep <r:mn~WJJ@gmfill.&Q._11J> wrote: 
I ~ello At!;J!'I, 

! I just want to reiterate what we covered in our 
! meetill§ J I Jtij I ttii-tu [i!S J§O: 

I I 

Arun, 

You .are right;. ltmt ~ the 
formal date. Sorry for the 
confusion. I realize now 
that I didn't communicate 
that I moved June 1. My 
new place was empty and 
available. t assumed the 
inspection you scheduled 
was also serving as my 

i inspection. 

If that inspection works for 
i you, great. If not, and you 

need me to clean again for 
another inspection, let me 
know. 

I still have a few things in 
the garage which I am 
methodically removing. 

CW, Thu, Jun ·11, "!n1 ;rt 
7:14 AM AhJ11 Gupta 
<1§.14filt?gtl@.9Ullli!J:Qni> 
wrote: 

I-ti il.Ji!,O -

t lhDllght you ~ll;I 

leaving the property June 
30th? That is what your 
Initial email says, As a 
raeull, I '11'.i!o golrnQ ltJ wait. 
to do the walk through 
after you left. 

Arnn 
! On Jun 17, 2021, 10:13 

.,....,111111111..,.llllllllil,ill,A,-'liillilQ, nan eastep 

7 000095



10:20 

Ii!J 

You paid ,l\rµp Gupta $900.00 

Venrno .Jul 1, 2021 

ro roe v 

,_.-. • vell'IIIO ' ' 
. . ' 

- --- -

You paid l\i'ilh Gupta 

Rent For July 2021 

lranster Date and Amount: 

Jul 01, 2021 PDT· i - $900,00 

Carnpk-:ted vG a bank transfer (ram you, NAVY 
FEDERAL CREOlT U"l!ON acr.oun\ ending .-, 
6991. 

Payrne-.nt ID: 3'.l()B462.2'/28006t0983 

For any issoo•. including the iecipient not receiving 
funds, please contact us at ~.\lQP$1f.\ID.~DJ/EhCQm or 
call 1-855-812-4430. 

See our dlsciosura, for more lofonmtion. 

Ploase do not reply directly to ti•• email. For more 
assistance. vicit our Help Center at he.tp.\·~11110.onrn. 

This payrr.ient will be reViOW"ad tor compliance with our 
\1..,,. A<J")81t>,nl and if we dutw,nlne lhat them '" a 
violation by olther party, ii may be n,ver.ied or youc 
ability to transfer to you, bank account may be 

restricted. 

EXHIBIT 8 

ti 

10:21 

ri] 

You paid ..;tµn Gupta $900.00 

• Venmo Aug 1, 2021 

tome v 

I ' ' • • venmo,· 
You paid &® Gupta 

Rent - August 

Transfer Date and Amount 

Aug 01, 2021 PDT , i - $900.00 

Co111pleta<I via a b,mk transfr.ir from 1,iur 
JPMOF!GAN CHASE accowrt ending in fa9SO. 

Pa}71llmt 10; 3330812568359028136. 

. . 

ln\lit~ != nc·ndr;.i 

For any Issues, including the recipient not receiving 
funds, J)!$ase contact us at l!.ill'lQ.mi.@.Yehtt1,2&9.m or 
call 1-855-812--4430. 

See our disdosu,as for mom information. 

Please do not reply directly to this email, For mora 
assistance, visit our Help Center at l1alp.venrno.c0fn. 

This payment will be reviewed for compliance with our 
User Agreement and If we determine that there Is a 
violation by either party, it may be reversed or your 
ability to transfer to your bank account may be 
restricted. 

••• 

... 

8 000096



10:21 

< ml 

You paid Arun Gupta $900.00 

• Venmo Sep 6, 2021 

tome"" 

You paid A/oh Gupta 

Rent • September 

Transfer Da\e and Amount: 

Sep 05, 2021 PDT • i - $900.00 

CClmp!eted v}a u ba11k transfer frorn your NAVY 
FEDERAL GREDtT UN!ON ar,cc:unt eodim; in 
6991. 

Payrn~.l'l! ID: 3.15653137441:12784432 

For any issues, including the reGlpient not receiving 
funds, please contact us at ~1.,fQQQ.!JltitttQGD.1Q&:1;!f!! or 
call 1-855-812-4430. 

See our olsclowres for more Information. 

Please do not reply directly to this email. For more 
&'Slstanoe, visit our Help Center at ttelp.vernno.co111. 

This payment w!H be reviewed for compliance wilh our 
User Agleement and If we determine that 1hore is a 
violation by eilhar party, it may be reversed or your 
ability to transfer to your bank account may be 
restricted, 

* 

10:22 

< Iiil 

You paid;A(tjn Gupta $900.00 

Venmo Oct 1, 2021 

■ 
You paid Afur\ Gupta 

Rent - October 

Transfer Date and Amount: 

Oct 01, 2021 PDT· ii - $900.00 

EDI-
Compl-uta-d Vi.a a b-aok trM1&1\~c frcm ;-•our NAVY 
FEDERAL CP.fDil UNION a,~cmnt @ding 1n 

6991. 

Pay1rnml ID: 337488515092?.899587 

----· -
Im, 1~('1 rrirJ~i.:.h.' 

For any iAsues, includlng the recipient not receiving 

funds, pleaso contact u$ at KiH/l}'lltlc'!!'!!l.~g~c.Ql.U or 
cell 1-855-812·4430. 

Sea our t~sc!osures for more informaHon. 

Please do not reply direcily to this email. For more 
assistanc.a, visit our Help Center at hel.f).veomei.c.om. 

This payment will be reviewed for ccmptiance with our 
U&er Agreemet1l and if we dete,mlne that there ts a 
violallon by either party, It may be reversed or yo1g 

ability to transfer to your bank account may be 

mlldD<'i. 

9 000097



10:22 +-? r,~::,. 

< ~ liII B 

You paid Arun Gupta $900.00 

e Venmo Nov 1, 2021 

Lo,~,. 

- - - -

venmo 
- - -

You paid Mi.~ Gupta 

Rent - November 

Transfer Date and Amount: 

Nov 01, 2021 PDT • ii - $900.00 

·-+iliii& 
Completed via a bank trnnsfar lt01n yow NAVY 
FEDERAL CREDIT UNION Qccount ending In 
69'J1. 

Paymerrt ID: 3397358422546400171 

Fo, ""'f Issues, Jnc!U<ting the roclpienl not roceiving 
!undo, Please contact us at !!'JWS!!l{i)l.~,m\l.S;l!tl or 
call 1-855-812-4430. 

See our <li&clo=~• 1or ~ lnformallon. 

Pl-eeS& do not mpfy· directly to I.his ernsll For more 
assistance. vlstt our Help Center at ha,-P.voomo.corn. 

Thi~ p.oymenl wm be tev1ewed fOf oomplis.nce with our 
user Ag<eenlOlll and ij ""' ootoonlrn, u,111 lhet• is • 
vlolato,n by either petty, ~ may ,,. reversed or yOUt 
ability to transfer to your bank sci;ount may bo 
rarrlrt:!l«L 

11:38 +-?@:} 
:9~-

< CiJ: 1i1I El 

You paidl\rµn Gupta $900.00 
1Jip6~ 

Venmo ~c 1, 2021 

m rn ..,. 

■ 

11enmo 
You palct llrvii Gupta 

Rent - Dec81)J_bef 

Transfer Date ahd Amount: 

Dec 01, 2C,Z1 PSi • i · $900.00. 

Completc-d vie ~ bonll-lta11sfo1 from yoU( NAVY 
FEDERAL CREDIT UNION lli:c-ountending in 
699-t. • 

Pay,nent ID: 341\1229?34519701797 

For ·•nY issues. inc(i.td!ng ·the teclpl .. ~ not roeeivitig 
.(Urld•. ·p1ee.., ~ect-.us atooll\l$:)!!Am:<LC.!im or· 
cell J -855-812-4430. • • 

Pl....., do not l"f)ly dilectJy to 1t,s emilll. For mOfl> 
M.iotancit, visit our Holp-Cfl(1ter at.heq,_v•nmo.~m. 

This ,paynwtl-WUI be_teVk,wed f,)f compfiaoce With ot,, 

U8et Agreemem and w we ·<.1eti>tmino that th•"' is a 
. vlolalion by eilh" party, it may be revorsoo or your 
ot,llity to tmnider to_ your bank. accoi.,mt may 00 
restricted. 

* 

10 000098



11:38 .. ~ ...... ~-..=-u 

< III l!!I 1::1 

You paidJ\tl.lri Gupta $900.00 

Venmo J•n1 

roma • 

- --- -

uenmo 
-- -·-- -

You paid ii.11.11) (lupta 

Rant • J~nuary 2022 

Transfer Date and Amount: 

Jan 01, 2022 PST • 11. • $9(/().00 

Completed vi;, • bank transl"' Jrom yew NAVY 
FEOERlll. (',/]fj)I) \J/llON accoonl er,djng in 

~ 

Pa,;m•rll 10: 344.152250iJ3'18781302 

For any .ISllues.-locludin:g thf;\ recipient tlOI l"e:c6ivlng 

fu,,d$, pl- oontact """' i;w,citl¢¥.~ro!l&l1fil<l< 
e11i1 1~81_2~30. 

Ple,ase_do"nQt reply directly to lht.l eq1,8\I, For .l)lOl(lf 
asstaiance;'"1sit our Hol'p Ceoter .tt ~p~vNwno;com. 

nus paym&nl" wUi ·oo .rlMSW8d for eotnpr.JBOCe \Vlth OIY 

\JS&£· Agreetnent.and if we determlne-.Ulltt ~e is. a 

vJolallon by olthoc• µMy, It "'1!Y b<> """"~Gd o,- your 
6b!H[)'· to lrari&fw io yo1Jt ban~ ac<;ount m:11.y be 
ri>sltlctod. 

11:25 
"'°SH~I• 

< 

• 

ArunGupta 

Arun Gupta 
@asgupt.a15 , 161 friends 

---- --

P,ly or R<>qi.,:,st 

+,?~) 

I09Di 

Between You 

You paid Arun Gupta - $900.00 
Jan 01 i 
Rent - January 2022 

Q Q 

You paid Arun Gupta • $900.00 
Dec 1, 2021 i 
Rent - December 

Q C) 

You paid Arun Gupta - $900.00 
Nov 1, 2021 i 

--!""""'--~ 

11 000099



< 

• 

ArunGupta 

.,.,--~ 
Between You 

You paid Arun Gupta - $900.00 
Dec 1, 2021 ii 
Rent - December 

Q 

You paid Arun Gupta - $900.00 
Nov 1, 2021 i 
Rent - November 

You paid Arun Gupta • $900.00 
Oct 1,2021 i 
Rent - October 

Q I'.;;) 

You paid Arun Gupta - $900.00 
Sep 5, 2021 i 
Rent - September 

(] 1;:1 

You paid Arun Gupta - $900.00 
Aug 1, 2021 Ii 
Rent - August 

Q 0 

< ArunGupta 

Between You 

You paid Arun Gupta - $900.00 
Sep 6, 2021 i 
Rent - September 

You paid Arun Gupta - $900.00 
Aug 1, 2021 i 
Rent - August 

Q 

•

- Y. ov paid Arun Gupta - $900.00 
' .lul 1, 2021 i 

Rent For July 2021 

uoo 

12 000100



EXHIBIT C 

Cl1YOF OAKI..AND 
immA1>Jus-n1liNT Pa®JLUf 
25<> li'tank}I. ()g11wa Pla:r.a; • $uite 5313 
0a1<:lajldtCA945i2~0243 • • • 

m .. cs10) 23.s~:W'J.1 
FAX (510 )-238>'f)l8t 
·1tm ·cs,o>• 23s·-3254 

The following people will b&conducting Mov. Out ~atlpnJ Ql1 behalf 
of the o\iYfler. (If the ow11erJa.an eritlty. provide the mt'1m• of lJll people 
Within thatenflty who WiU be <;ond\lctlng the Move Out Negotilitiona.) 

1. 

PrintName 
3. 
PrrttName 

2. 
PrintNem$ 

4 

PrintNamo. 
etch i.nMt m ltS:lgn thfs tht•~ PNt-Move, OUt N~au.,. DlaGIO.S~ 
Fo:rm t.;1ow 'lllld write 1tM1 ·d•tit ._. own. proilt4ed u.·t.enant with ttle·4httlosuni; 
folffl as •requlf:ed 1>,r· TMOQ. 1hi ownar must ai'IQ •1t111·•nd wrtte t!M ... the owner 
pto\tldacl the tenant wltii ·tti-_c:U•-eloa.ure form• ,eqi.llrid t,:y TMOO. 'ffie owner 1, 
not .requffad tofii. 1 oopy of the DI~ Fo""1 wtth·tbe MentAcQ~nt 
:Ptograni. Thfl, owner lt ntctUJl'9d tQ ...i.t:11 • copy Of each 1lc,ntd thelotw'II Porm 
for-fl~yean. 

KaiLest:me 
l en.ant's .Name 

-Tenant's Signature 

8127/2021, 

. Qat• the owner ,:,roviQed teriantwith 
tmtdiselo$urGform (Tenant) 

Arun·Gopta 
Owner's Name ~ 

Owrief.s Sionatwe, 
.8127/2021 

o•e me owt\$1' p~ t$nantWith 
the c11~ form (OWnef) 

For-old4tdr. d .. bk,d, ~ a~~N_caHr Di tttuml:s. ~-who faH to 
coFJJ9'Y wi:th .the requlrem!fflW ,of ~hinft Jenant Move°'*' A{pff.ment 
Ordinance fO.M.c;. .. e.2z.too,, et seq~)~· be subj'tct to more ~nmcant 
pensma If the tenant is .Sderty, dl._.•dj or c,1ta1ttop'hrc.,11v UI. M dtffned 
,n the Ordinance, eldtrty tel'Nlm& •NI •fliy (80) .veaq. Mage or older:. 
Tenants •re .dlsabled'Jf tl\ey •re dil&tJied undtr $tctlon 129.21 of the 
CaUfomfa Govemment :C~ ,..nan.ta. ataca•tropNc:alt, UJ ~fthey a,. 
both dtaal>IJdunftr ~on 1-- ~ li;e C-Pf«Pfa Govern_,.~~ 
suffenna fro.m I Uta thrntenln,g Un•H,, • cerfffit.d; by th•lr pli'iilhary care, 
physt'1iian. Qo you belteve that you are~1derty. disabled·, or calaaffi/lph1cal y 
m 1s ·those temi• are defin,ct above?-Onitlll next t4 the appropttate rme) 

I don't know_ Prefer not to say_ 

Ol¥ncr ~ Out Nc&QtialkinD®Josun, Fonn (UIV; 7i202 l) 
:3 

13 000101



&; f$M flLUERT S'JREE"L 
OAUA'Nfi, ('A 94607 

ARUN QUPTA. Landlord 

And 

KALLE.filfl'lli..Tenant. Oakland Municipal Code Article VII of 
Chapter 8.22 

TI1is Move Out Agreement, Settlement Agreement, Release, and Covenant Not to Sue 
("Agreement'') is entered intq by and between A.rnn.Q.qp_rn (hereinafter"laudlol"d") .and Ki!L 
~ (hereinafter "tenant"); 

DEFINITIONS AND RECITALS 

L WHEREAS, the parties wish and hereby intend to resolveauy potentiatdisputes between and 
kltlllng the parties Whi l1 hil"o tu'~.n or tl'l~Y arise regarding the ~d1:1ntla.l tcMncy ofKAi 
~ at )534 "t:Ubcri $l[:ce,t, Onklnnd_, CA 94607. a residential unit owned by landlord 
(hereinafter "$t1bj~t premises"). 

1. WHEREAS tenaut was residing peacefully at the subject premises and have been residing 
therein at all times relevant· hereto and are in good i,tanding urtder the operative rental 
agreement. No eviction notice has been served, and no eviction action<has been initiated. 

WHEREAS landlord has been represented hyDaniel M. Bornstein of Bornstein Law, 507 Polk 
Street #$JO, San Francisco, California 94102, telephone (415) 409-761 l (attorney). Tenant has 
not been advised by landlord or by attorney. 

4. WHEREAS, tenant unde~tan()s thattenant is Uiider no obligati@ to entcdnto any settlement 
agreement and vacate the subject premises, and that tenant is freely entering into this 
Agreementof tenant's owri volition and without coerdon. Whereas the parties haw asserted 
claims against each other and/or may have claims against each other, and the bases for said 
claims have been disputed, continue to be disputed, and denied by the respective party against 
Whom the claims were brought 

5. WHEREAS, except tbatwhicb is specifically excluded herein, the parties to. this Agreement 
wish and hereby intend to resolve, tem1illafo and forever settle all other .actual or potential 
disputes -0r legal causes of action (known or urtknown), which currently exist or trtay exist 
between them n.~ a result of any setoffacts in existence immediately prior to the execution of 
this Agreement by said parties and which. were or· could have been the bf.Isis for any legal 
action, whether in!aw, equity or otherwise, which could have been commenced prior to the 
date of execution of this Agreement. 

6.. WHEREAS; the liability for all such claims is denied by all parties, a1id this fir1al Settlement 
thcreofshallncvcrbe treated as an admission of liability or responsibility at any time for a11y 
purpose. 

7. "Party" or ''parties'' means or refers to any party executing this Agree~nt, and any of their 
succe$ors, assigns, heirs, executors, administrators or insurance carriers. 

Page I of1 

14 000102



£'.JJ\'.EN_l\b!): ·_r{QJ"f Ob Uljj (Voluntary Termination of Tenancy) 

8. Whenever the singular is used in this Agreement, it includes the plural. Whenever the 
masculiae gender is used, it includes. the feminine· or neuter gender. Whei1ever the word 
"complafat" is use<!, it inch.Ides anyandaU aineilded complai11is, an"1Cildments to complaints, 
cross~compla111ts, complaints in intervention, amended complaints in intervention~ and 
amendments t~ complaints in itttervention. Witeneverthc word ''lien" is used, itincludes any 
and all lien$ of any type and kind, inchtding but not limited to any mechatiic's tico and thQse 
~~-~~ • 

WHEREAS, tenant desires to negotiate a surrender of possession of the su~jectpre01ises, 
freely, voluntarily, with()utcoercion and with full knowledgt; ofhis rights ur~der C.alif'ornia 
Law and the Oaldahd Rent $tabitizatfon arid Arbitration Ordinance, and hereby fredy_, 
voluntarily, and without coercion, waives thoserigbts, subject to the provisfons ofparograph 
35, herein. • 

I 0. For gooq and valuable consideration,iiu;:Iudfog, but not_ limited to, PllYOlCni and/or rei1t waivern 
to described herein, tenant Kfil..1.&liP.D~ hen:py voluntarily surrend<lr possession of and 
pennariently terminates her tenaricyn_nd ciine:nt and future riglll of occup:m, )'. ff IHlY UI Hle 

subjectptemises, J534 Filbert Street QaklMd. CA94607, no later than 5;0Q p.m., ~ 
31'1 

• 2021, leaving the premises -in clean condition; free of all occupants, free of all personal 
possessions, imd delivering all keys to lai1dlord or lahdford's agents. Upon tenant's timely 
surrender of s1Jbjcct pi'crnises landlord shall deliver one ¢heck to Kai Leshne, made p11yablc to 
Kai Leshne . in . the amount of fifteen th01,1sand dQll8[s ($15,000.00). The total pay:tnents 
pursimrit to this covenanttotals !ift~ruftii.Qy_MJld .. <i.Q.llil.rn. ($15,000.00). The parties ackno,liledge 
and agr()e tbat said payment shall satisfy allpayment obligations of landlord as<provided by 
the Oaldiuid Rent Stabilization and Arbitration Ordinance. 

ll. RENT:. Tenant's rent shall bewaivcdforthepcriodcommencingScptembcr l''\ 2021, through 
and in1:lciding. October 31st 2021, 

12. SECURITY DEPOSIT: Nanfiastep's security deposit shall be accounted for according toJaw. 

13. LETTER OFREFER:ENCE: Landlord agrees topr9vide a neutral letter ofr~ference to tenant, 
which will indude the period of time tenant resided in the unit.and hls monthly rent. 

14. RBLEASE: With the exceptions noted herein aud subject to the provisions of paragraph 35 
bercin, the parties and their heirs, successors, and assigns, do hereby totevcr, tlually; fully and 
completely rel¢ase, relieve, acquit, remise and discharge one another and one anothei'S, agents; 
partners, tt:ustees. • officers, attorneys, director$, prope.rty maoagers, employees. iodcpendent 
contractors, and all others associated with the parties tmd/or acting on bchnlfof the parties from 
any arid an ckiirns, liens, debts, liabilities, demands, c:ililigations. promises. acts, ~giree,n1e11t~, 

costs, expenses (including, without limitation, attorneys' fees), damages.; injuries; suits; actions 
conuneuc;ed prior to, and causes of action of whatever kind or nattJre, :whether known or 
unknown, su,spected or unsuspected, or contingent or fixed as a result of any set of facts in 
existence immediately prior to the date of· execution of this Agree11ll;!nt by. $ttld · parties alld 
which arc or which could have hcen the basis for any .legal action, whether in law, equity or 
otherwise, which could have been filed orithc elate ofexecutivn of thisAgrcemeiit 

Page 2 of7 

15 000103



JtEEMiNI, RELEAU ANU 
ruination of Tenancy) 

15. • COVENANT NOT TO SUE: With the. exceptions noted• herein, for good, valuable and other 
consideration described herein, the parties coven.ant never to institute any action, arbitration or 
other legal proceeding, in duding but not limited to, any matters before the Oakland Residential 
Rent Stabilization and Arbitration Board against any other party, person or entity. arising from 
or reh1ted to the matters alleged in Paragraphs I ~l2 ofthis Agtec.ment and the subject property. 
TI1e parties unconditionally, fully and finally release and dischar~e each othe.r from any and 
all duties, claims, rights, complaints, charges, injuries, damages, costs, losses, expenses, taxes, 
attQmeys' fees, debts,. demands, actiolls, obligations,. liabilities, apd cause:, of action, of any 
and every kind, nature, and character whatsoever, whether arising out of contract,· tort,· statute, 
settlement, eqµity or Qtherwise, whether known ort~uknown,.whetber foreseen.or unforeseen, 
whctller fixed, liquidated. or contingent; which the parties eyer bad, now have, or rnay in the 
future claim to have had agalt1St the other (and each of them) based on any act or omission 
concerning any matter, cau$e, or thirig directly or indirectly which wer.e raised or could have 
been raised ng1tinst each other, front the beginning of time to the day this· Agreement is fully 
executed. 

! . Sf:CTlON l542 WAIVER: With respect to the matters released herein, the parties hereto 
exptessly waive any and all rights, except 1Jiose cxpre$Sly reserved, they may have under 
Section 1542 of the Civil Code of the State of California, which provides as follows: 

A GENERAL RELEASE DOES NOT EXTEND TO CLAlMS THAT THECREDITOR OR 
RELEASING PARTY DOES NOT KNOW ORSUSPECTTO EXISTJN HIS OR HER 

FAVORATTIIETIMEOFEXECUTINGTHERELEASEANDTHAT,IFKNOWNBY 
HlMORHER.,WOULDHAVEMATl:iRIALLYAf"FECTEDHlSORHER 

SETfLEMfNT WITH THE lJTO' OR R'EL ED PARTY. 

17. The p-artics hereto acknowledge they may hereafter discover claims presently unknown or 
unsuspected, or facts u, addition ro <,r different ffom thl)$C that are l:mown or belfoved to be 
true, as to the mat1crs released herein. Nevertheless, it is the intention of the p-.u:ties, through 
this Agreement, to fully, finally and forever release all such • matters i1pd all cJaims related 
thereto that do now exist, may exist or heretofore have existed. In furtherance of such 
intention, the retea$C herein given shall be and remain in effect 11s a full and complete release 
of such matters, notwithstamfing the discovery or existence of any additional or different 
claims or facts related thereto by· the parties hereto. 

18. WARRANTY OF NON~ASSIGNMENT: Each party WatTIUlts said party has not assigned, 
sold, hypothecated or transferred any rights said party may have against any other party. 

19. WARRANTY OF AUTHORIZATION: .Each person executing this Agreementwnrrants he 
or she is authorit,ed to execute the Agreement on behiilf of the person, partnership, joint 
venture, corporation, unincorporated association, estate, or governmental entity for which he 
or she signs and that all necessary resolutions and authorizations have been obtained prior to 
execution of this Agn.-ement. 

20. BINDING AGREEMENT: The Agreement benefits and is binding upon each party and his/lier 
heirs, legatees, transferees, parents, subsidiaries, successors and assigns. This Agreement shall 

J>agc3 of7 

16 000104



MO:Vll OIITAGREEMENT • .SE1'TU;Mt;NT AQRE,EM1ENL REI EASE AND. 
CO'\lENANT OT T-0 SUE (Voluntary Terntlnation ofTenancy) 

bind and inure.to the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective successors, heirs, agents, 
independent contractors, employees, officers, directors an.d assigns, No change in the law 
which may®CW between the time ofexecution ofthis agreement and by the time either party 
isundera duty to.perform under th.is Agreement sh!!llhnpact the parties' obligations arising 
from and out of this agreement 

21.INTEGRATION; MOOIFJCAtlON; SEVERABitITY; SAVINdS CLAUSE: T:his 
Agreement supersedes • all prior negotiation$ and agreements between the parti.es ·and. is· their 
full and final agreement with respect to its subject matter. This Agreement may not be 
ID(.)dified unless by written agreement signed by allparties. In the event that any portion of 
thls Agreement shall be found void orvoidable by il court ofcQmpetentjtirisdiction, such 
portion shall be ~*ken and this A&rreement reformed to as closely approximate,· as theJaw 
penrutlJ, the. lnmln 0 f stridoo portion or portions, The tenns of this Agreement may not be 
cm'l'tnl.di~\ed by i(hm,,:;c: f any prior agrcemcnt(s} or contemporanct,!IJ • t\l'A1 11~em1mt{'!I), 
l'h~ J)nni !I further hneod. thatthis Agreement constinttes the C()mpleteaf)d (}J\Clll~il'e-ijUff'lllffit 

ofits forms and th.at no extrinsic evidence whatsoever may be introduced in any judicial or 
arbitration proceeding, if any, involving this Agreement. 

22.ATTORNEYS' FEES: ]n any action to ertfotc.c the tcrn1s ofthis Agreement by either party, 
the prevailing party shall be awardc.J, in addition to a11y other con)pe~ation or award, its 
reaS()nat,fo attorne.ys' fee$ and co:;;ts. 

23. AU1'HORSHIP OFAGREEMENT: Each party acknowledges the drafting of this Agr~ment 
was the product· of negotiation; no party. is the a utbor of the Agreement; and this Agreement 
shall not be construed against any party on the ground such party authorcd or drafted this 
Agreement. No party shall be held liable• or responsible for any word(s), phr.tse{s), • and/or 
number(s) that have been included or excluded from thisAgteement 

24. CONTROLLING LAW/IMPLEMENTATION OF AGREEMENT: This Agreement shall be 
constrU.ed and shall be enforced pursuanno the laws of the State ofCalifotnia, The Alameda 
County Superior Court shall have jurisdiction with regard to disputes in implementation ofthis 
Agreement, 

25. ADVICE OF· COUNSEL: The parties .he~o represent and warrant. all the waivers, warranties, 
representations and covenants set forth in this Agreement are made after consultation with 
legalcounsel of each party's chooshig and with an widerstancling oftheir signifi¢ance and 
consequence, and they are reasQnable and a benefit tQ the parties. In the alternative, each party 
has bcrji ptovided the opportunity to obtain such counsel and exp.ressly waiveB said 
opportunity and he or she m1derstandsthc consequences of executing this Agreement Thus, 
each party acknowledges he or she has been represented by counsel or knowingly and 
voluntarily waives his or her opportunity to obtain counsel: 

26. DEFENSE OF SUIT: Each party hereto agrees that this Agreemennuay be pied by any party 
as a fuH.and complete dcfotllle to and may· be used as·thc basisfora,1 injunction ·against any 
action. suit, arbitration, or other proceedingwhich may be i11J>tituted, prosecuted, or attempted 
by another party, or any person, firm, corporation, or organii.atiouon that party's behalf, 
wherein the claim c<mcerns. any facts, claims or matters released by this AgreemenL If a party 
ever claims, a&<;erts, or brings an action in any forum alleging or asserting that this Agreement 
or any terms contained herein violateiany local, county, state or federal ordinances, codes, 

J>age4 of7 

17 000105



MOVE OUT AGRE§MENT. SETTLEMENT A9REEMENT. Q;L~~i.A&l 
tfr':'.EJSA'OC[,NOT J9.1U£ (Voluntary Terndnatlon of Tenancy) 

regulations, statutes, ot laws, or are a violation of public policy or regulation, then said party 
shall inderritl:ify the other for bringing such an action or ehrim and for all consequencenisited 
upon the other party as a result thereof, including reasonable attorneys• fees and costs. whether 
or not the initiating party is deemed the prevailing pany. 

27. Except as provided irl pax'agraph 35 below, this Agreement hereby serves as tenant's @!I:: 

nlli\.ir.l~M~ notice oftem1inarion oftenancy which landlord, by this document, hereby accepts 
and ackriowledges. Should tenant fail tQ timely vacate the. subject premises on or before 
5:00pm p.m. on October}l"' . 202L tenant understands and acknowledges that a lawsuit shall 
be immediately filed to effect his summary removal therefrort1, 
Initials: 

(KL 

28. This Agreement is freely and voluntarily entered into by the parties. The pmties hereto 
represent, declare, admit and warrannhat in executing this Agreement they retied wtely upon 
their own judgmetit, belief,andknowledgeandthe advice and recommendations of their own 
independently selected counsel, if so selected and relied upon, concemingthe nature, extent 
and duration of their fights and claims. The parties also acknowledge that they and their 
respective counsels, if so selected and relied upon, ruwc had a fµll, complete and wiintenuptcd 
uppmt1J11i1y to make whatever investigation ot inquiry 1111:y dcen:i necessary, approl'J'iate ot 
desirable • in connectio11 with the subject matter and tenns of this. Agreement prior to. its 
execution. In executing this Agreement, no party hereto relied upon or has been influenced to 
any extentwhatsoevetin executing the same by anY representation or statements covering any 
mattermade by another party hereto or by any person representing any other party hereto, save 
the representations,. warranties and statements. contained herein. This Agreement shall hmd 
and inure to tJ1e benefit of the parties hereto and their respective suctessprs, heirs. agents, 
independent contractors, attorneys, insurance c,u-riers, einploy~s, offkers, directors and 
assigns. 

29. Any and all personalposseS$ion.11 or other personat property remainjng on the premises after 
tenantvacates,are hereby declared abandoned and ofno value. Landlord may dispose of said 
property as landlord secs fit. The parties agree t.h.lt the provisions of CC Sec. 1980-1991 have 
been co1nplicd With. 

30. Thjs Agreement may be executed in counterparts, and when each. party has ·signed and 
dellyeredat least one such counterpatt, each counterpart shall be d~med an original, and taken 
together shall constitute .one and the same agreement, which shall be binding and eflective as 
to· all . parties. Faxed signatures and scanned digital copies shall be fully honored as if they 
were ()riginal inked signaiurcs. 

31. CONFIDENTIALITY AND NON~DlSPAR.AOEMENT: Landford and tenantagree that tl1ey 
Will not publicize1 disclose, permit or authorize the publication ordisc!Qsure of the contenh; of 
this Agreement, the runoWlt of tho settlement or the facts or opinions ofthe parties' relationship 
or their dealitJgs and/or either parties' claintS against the (>ther, for 45 days afterall p&rties have 
signed tlw agreement or the fully executed agreement is filed with the Oakland Rent 
A(\justmentProgram, which ever date is sooner, without the prior express written consent of 
the other, Notwithstanding the foregoing s~ence, the partie1; are.not prohibited from making 
disclosures to their accountant<;, attorneys, or governmental taxing authorities and are further 
authorized to make any •disclosures occasioned pursuant to se1vice of legal process such·as 

.Page S of7 

18 000106



MOVE OU1' AGRREM REEtl-tENT • .UUfA :RA.Nil 
COV:ENj.N'£ NOT rosuE tvoluntary Termination of Tenancy) 

service ofsubpoena, provided that the parties use their best efforts to ensitre that the persons 
who receive said disclosures maintain their confidentiality. The provisions of this paragraph 
shall survive the tennination or. satisfaction of this Agreement. 

32. The undersigned acknowledge they havereadthisAgreemcnt, understand each and every tenn 
and a II its teons together. Each and every term and 1111 the terms of this Agreement together 
are reasonable, and each J:llll1y hereto signs of said party's own free will. 

33. Tenant has l>een apprist-'<i of and ackuowledge the following by initialing after each paragraph: 

a. You have a right not to enter into a Move Out agreement-·-.. -· [&nitiahl 

b. If you are eotided to relocation payments under federal, state or locallaw, a 
Move Out Agreement for less than the alllount of the relocation payments to 
which you are entitled violates Oakland's Tenant Move Out Agree1rtent 
Ordinance ( OJvtC. 8.22.700 et se.q.) and is voidable by you. --. --.- [iom,1,1 

c. You may choose to consult with an attorney and/or a tenants' rights 
organization before. sighing this agreement. , _____ lmitia!•J 

d. Owners who fail to comply with the requirements of Oakland's Tenant Move 
Out Agreement Ordinance (0.M.C. 8.22.700, et seq.) maybe subjectto more 
significant penalties if the tenant is elderly, disabled, or catastrophically ill. 
As defined in the Ordinance, eklerly tenants are (60) years of age or older. 
Tenants are disabled iftheyare disabled under Section 12926 of the California 
Government Code. Te11ants are catastrophically ill ifthey are both disabled 
under 12926 ofthe California Government Code and suffering from a life.
thn~atening illness, as certified by their primary care physician. 

Do youKai Leshne believe you are elderly, disabled, or catastrophicaUy 
ill as those tenns are defined above?Yes ___ No=--,} don't know~-- lprefer 
flOttO Say_._. fmltW,,J 

34, The following question shall be answered by Owner under penalty of perjury: 
a. Owners who tecover possession of a rental unitpursuant to Sections 8 .22.360 

A.8 (owner move~back), A.9 (owuer or relative occupancy) AlO (repairs), 
and A. ll (taking the property off the rental rnarket) of the Oakland Municipal 
Code must comply with certain requirements. In the 180 days preceding 
execution of this agreement, dldyou {the owner), or any of your agents.or 
representatives either a) issue a notice terminating tenancy to any of the 
tenants who are parties to this agreement orb) otherwise communicate orally 
or in writing to any of those tenants that you intended to recover possession 
of the unit under any of these O.M.c.·sectfons? __ Yes_. __ . No. If so,which 
section? __ _ 

35. CANCELLATION; You, the tenant, may cancel this agreement in writing, 
including via email, at any time up to and including the twenty.fifth (25t11) day 
after all parties have signed this agreement, unless you, any other tenants who 

Page 6 of7 

19 000107



MQV.t; QVTAYU • • • '.· · · 'ltLiEMJNT 4GWME-NI.,RKLEME +ND 
COVF:NA'NT QJFVohtntary Termination of Tenancy) 

signed the agreement, and your landlord agree in writing to a shorter rescission 
period of notJcss than fifteen (15) days. However, rescission is not effective Ht 
you have moved out. To cancel this agreement, send notification of your intent 
to rescind to the Owner by any rneans through which you have a.greed to 
communicate, If you have not agreed to a particular tnode of communicatio~ 
either personally serve the Owner 'With the 11otice or send the notice by registered 
first class mailtothe lastknownaddress of the property owner. If the document 
is returned undelivered, use reasonable means to notify the . Owner of the 
rescission. 

Dated:._..., 2021 
Kai Leslme 

Dated: __ _,, :rom 
Anm Gupta 

Page 7 of7 

20 000108



EXHIBIT D 

f-otiet: of • • 0 ' :r/Age:df 
(CaHfomi 'ivil Code Section 1%2) 

To: Krutesh11e 
Re idc-01( • I • ul • and ubHlai\t in po es: .on and ~I them in 
po~s~siq~ of th" pr¢ini~s d~sig11~i¢d by tile nirn1ber a1ut street 1$ 

l5:\4 Ftlbert Street,.Oakland .. California.. 94607, 

1 , e.rrect,~ it1utu.~iatc • C~isi M&2tii\U 1nd HD(tw:.Wbilf. tetepho~e nµmbqr 
4l~•Jf> l '-:l3L\. ~an l~ _the Ownq/Ag~,t of wiiU11 which y1,1u ~s•®• listed 
ab , . • • 

• fu ~~~-
t r 

~-=-~~pa ~f.UL&.µli.l..,..... ~1:4,.-.~:l,LU~~-1..w,1,,;~§il. 

3. •• P~ymet1ts maf be made tn. theJ~nn ()fpet'$i'.J~ I cti ck, <:.aslt ·er·. cb~k. <»' • . 

~?~¥¥frio·•x•~::,~~°t/~~,ay~o J,:~~~o~::~~~t:i·t
be 

als.1> -~ mlitfod .to Ctdds-1 .. M.Uiau.ru1d,lka1bw: ~• ]Ji\$: at l 5:36 Fi~~ St. Oaldon:d 
( A}M<dJ2. If teill 1" mailed. tentmust beQiatlcd sothatlt is r~i\red oo or 
bcf ore th~ due der nd .. Kai. L~$ht1e btars ~•c Q$lt <>flo.is Jn th~ tnait 

• , 0\\1i¢i:/As<int is ~lS()thC: ag,~nt fo(~crvi~ Qf pr~ and for the purpose or 
re@ivibcJim\ r~~iptfag fQ.ia.H lit'tt~es ari4 demiinds.:11nlcss you are n<>tified. 
othm\iisc by6wncrtAgent. ._ • • 

21 000109



EXHIBIT E 
OocuStgn Envelope ID: 5578O547-956A-430D•AD8S..7EA2A7F5097 I 

~ CALlFORNlA 
4'._, _A_S_ soc_ 1_ A_. l' I◊-. N TENANT ESTOPPEL CERTIFICATE 

,... OF REAtTORS® (CA.fLl:onnTEC,R&Vised4/H) 

1'ootw1t Kai Leshne 
Pian s; ~- .. -ff .... _ -f#/WJ~-!W--ll~---~---.-. ---lffll:l--------------------------

Theti! are no v6ihaior w,a~n l'l9ftll!llle/lls or understanding& bemooo (!Hldklrct antfl'enantwilh respect to the Premises, l!Xcept as sl!lrortti~ 
3. T Mani ts 1hll actual O(;(;tlpant and 19 li, pos se$Skm oOhe L-ed Premtll(III. Tenant has nota~ed. lrilnsferred or liyPtlthecale<l UB lntero,u und<lt 

ll1EI Laasa. Any construcilon, bulkl-oul, lmprovernMtll, alteraHoos. or additions lO lhe Prl!ITliSl!s l'llQlllrM under lhe Llla&e have be$!1 fully completed 
In ai;oordanoo with the plans af1ct sp&clflcall<lns d8$Cril,ed in the Leasa . 

.t. Al_ ob!lgajlons ~ l..andlottl iil:l(/er the tease, I\IM! boon f!)ly perfomled and latldk;)rd I~ wtln default under aoy lorm of(h$ Lease, Tenant has no 
dafen$&&, off-sets 0t counterciaimato the payroont or tent or other. amounta due from Tenant to Landlord under !he L-. 

5: il'lllaot has not been glv;,n l!IIY 1ml, fllill, 1:111 .I 1'41111 reb11fos, reritabslemet11s, or rent oooc11ssloos of aoy kind. excepl as follows: 
.tt~&l .... ( ______ ~_ 

6. felWttMs not IUed and Ill f\01 thuobj(!cl ofany fl#ng for biiniiruptcy or fffi!11!1'11Utioh undffl'federol bankrllplcy IIIWS or sim»e.r $llll1! IIJWI!. 
7, Ttlflanl repreSMts that Tenant: (a) ~ tJ0t in. default ol the pedorrna,,ce o1 ar11 obllgatk>ns .under the lease; {b) has not CO/llmltted any breach ot loo 

~tt; and (cJ hils oot re~Yl>d ,my rnitlCll of defi!lllt under the lea&&, whli;h has not beffll cumd. 
II, The corre<;t actdren fur notices to Tenant is the Prami$eS 1;1b0110 unl9.'ffl olh~-sl!own below, 
IJ. The person signing below repte68nts that he/she I$ duly aulhorlzed by Tenant to execute 11118 Statement 111 Tenant's behalf. 
10. Tenant ul!Ollrnlands that: (a) e lender may ll\!lkea IOlln secured In Whalti or J)llrt by the Premises, and that If lender ooas $0, Lendet's action wlA be 

ill rnalerfal refian~ onthi& Esloppet CMifiC!lt11: and/w (b) a buyer may acquire the Prern!S4)s or the bljlldJng in which the Premise$ is iotaled, and it 
buyor compktles thl/ purohase, b\lY!I< wlli do SQ In matooal retance oo this e111opp,el Certlflcale. _.,, 

DIiie: 1/12/2022 ki (,(,~ ~ii~~-----------------
------------·-----·-

S'I' 1i 

Reoopl Acknawledgad Lan<llord pr Manager 

D~te: ______ ~--
ffl 

~ 1990-2011, Callfomla Ao sod a lion of REA(J'OR&t>, Inc. THIS r-ORt,I HAS BEEN ~OVEO BY THE CAUF()l{NIA AS$0CIA TION Of R&\L TORS® 
(CAR.). NO REPR6S!1NTATION _IS. MADE AS_ TO THE LEGAL VAUOIW OR ACCURACY OF ANY f!MVI.SION 1H ffj'r' SPt.1:IRC. riWl1ili.CTJQ:N1 J.. REAi. ,!Effi"ATE 
Ml$ER IS ™E PmllOlt WJ\IJl'lfD ·,o ,1,D!!,'1SE ON llffilll l:'.STAn: TR,~.USAt.'TIOfc3, F'' 'l'OU DB!!IIU: lECllil. ~ TAx ,',:D'!Ji.ct. O.otlSU.J' Afl M?R'JPR! .... TP. 
RRCll'IISlllOWIL 

PubliBhed &n<I_ Dl!tribuled by: 

I R·. EAL. f.iSTA···.TEBUSINE. sss_ ERV.·. JC!'.S .•• LLC .• 
e sub;;dia,y of th<> Callfomia ~, of REALTORS® 

. • 525 S<,uih VlrgllAVllfW8. ll)O Aligelo;i, C-,l!~ornla 90020 

TEC REVISED 4/11 (PAGE 1 OF 1) 
TI:NANt ES1UPP£L camflCATI: -.11ee PftUI: ,: OF 1 

v}':t, itf:.\-.l.. f ... -.TA1't,. i w f).;.t.to ~~-,, uiott, .. C1i:f t:.A -1,4"7 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ~~ ii t'.P$6;1:Ui Fn~ -5:i0.1~ ,-w 
11 ... ,.. 111,,.,._.,,. P-'l>il!\lbno WollT,,.,._ (,;p/'c<ln E<>lloni717 N~ S\ Sule 2200. ~- 1'X 762il1 ~ 

U'Jiliffki'L 

22 000110



Fried, 
Williams & 
GrLceConner~ 

EXHIBIT F 

April 5, 2022 

Viu..Qini&:!l, Jww!m: ~.!cLml!W Ma.ii, 
tvtr . .Kai Leshne 
1534 .Filbert Street 
Oakland. CA 94607 
lad.channels888@gniail.cotn 

Re." l'&ur tenancy-~ April Update 

·Dear' Mr.· Leshne, 

1939 tt~•dti&ii Stroll!; Sult~ 4~. 0~1<!~4. ¢A\l46l2 
• 'r..,i $JO:,€i25ct1lLYJ 

t.>2:i M11,tcet ,;t,:,;ei. 4•• f 100,; Sac6 Fii'intl!.o:,r. CA-94W5 
1:ik{l},421--0100 

ww,, ff(ll~W~ir,\-~,;qm 

Miltthcw. :P. Quiring 
llLq!,! rh,,s.;;' ,fr[edwfllisllJS.ilOll1 

Respond to Oliklund Office 

This letter follows our Febrwity 16, 2022 letterand n1y March .3, 2022 email to you 
concerning your. stQrage of personal belongings in the g.mige; excessive noise, and other matters. 
To date, we have not receh-•t<l a l.liiwt response from yQu -0n any of theseissues. The l.}wners 
believe that tnutUaf en~mellt wiUlei¼d to a more hattnonious envu-otnnent fof everyone, and 
make these monthly updaum no fong«ir necessary. Until then, please see IJS follows: 

First, as for February and March, the owners have received $900.00 from you, tendered 
as tent forApril2022. As with. mo priur piJYm,,mts,, the owners will ~ept this as partial 
paymenttowardsyour tent, rese_rvi~aU risht$ ta ai:laim-m.c, balance ll.t a future date, pending 
resolutioirofthatpetition. 

Second the porwml property you have stored in the garage remain, kl you know, your 
use ofi[-1e·~~ fur $hJ.rage or any other purposeis notineluded in your rental agreement, and 
your continued ~~ge is.-.rt nll~. These items were to be removed by February ll, 2022 after 
your requested ~itilmiion, As pti--"\!'lo • ry mentioncd,tbis t111autborized Storage reptescnts an 
ongoing breach of your rental agreement. PlettSe immediately remove these items from the 
garage and r;tore them E\l)propriately, 

Third, the flwners appreciate the somewhat· reduced volunie.of music and other noise 
from your unit. However, the music and other sounds still carry between the two units and 
should be reduced further. The owners understand that you may be using your unit to W()rk on 
various music pro.iects, but unfortunately, the premises was constrw:too as a residence, and m1t as 
a recording studio, so please filke those JimitatiollS into account This also includes c~a$.ing the 
slamming of doors or stomping and/or heavy treading on the floors and stairway, which cause 
disruptive vibrations to carry throo.gh the building. 

23 000111



·•· f:ried, 
Y Williams& 
•· GriceConner: 

Mr. Kai Leshne April 5, 2022 
Page2 

Fourth, the ()~'tiers note that although you are the sole occupant in the upper i:u:lil, your 
portion of the gas bill surpasses the the owner' Slower unit by as much as 50%. t\lthougli we 
have b¢en in the winter season. the owners alSQ Qfkm ohs¢h·e the windo~ss of yoµr unitopen to 
the .ur. The owners are concerned that you may. be using an excessive or unreasonable amount of 
gos for ~ting, so ple~ be conscientipus (fboul your use. of energy. 1t would·~ far Jess wa:stcfitl 
to keep the wmdows shut to preserve the heatwhenever you usethe .furnace. Accordingly, the 
O\.',Tlers reserve the J.ight to denuutd reimbutst,[llent tl'.1t any excessive or unreasonable utiHty use. 

in1rerely, 

Fried, Williams & Orioo ConnerlJ.,F 
... =-,-,.,.._ ..... ,,,-____ ___ 

/ . 
'1Kauhew P. Quiring 
Attomey for Owners 
Heather Vlhite··and Cedric Meriau 

24 000112



EXHIBIT G 

25 000113



CITY OF OAKLAND 
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 
CA Relay Service 711 

~ 

ft ~t~ti\/rC &mnp. 

MAY 9 2022 
ENTADJUSTMcNI 1-'h'JG, ... "' 

OAKLAND 

NOTE: YOU ARE REQUIRED TO SERVE A COPY OF YOUR PETITION OR RESPONSE (PLUS ANY ADDITIONAL 
DOCUMENTS) ON THE OPPOSING PARTIES. 

► Use this PROOF OF SERVICE form to indicate the date and manner in which service took place, as well as 
the person(s) served. 

► Provide a .QQQY of this PROOF OF SERVICE form to the opposing parties together with the document(s) 
served. 

► File the completed PROOF OF SERVICE form with the Rent Adjustment Program together with the document 
you are filing and any attachments you are serving. 

► Please number sequentially all additional documents provided to the RAP. 

PETITIONS FILED WITHOUT A PROOF OF SERVICE WILL BE CONSIDERED INCOMPLETE AND MAY BE 
DISMISSED. 

I served a copy of: APPEAL 
(insert n.~me of doc9~ent setve~) 

121 ,4/ntj A;dtlAA:lnal O0OQ mertts 

and (write number of attached pages) 25 attached pages (not counting the Petition or 
Response served or the Proof of Service) to each opposing party, whose name(s) and address(es) are 
listed below, by one of the following means (check one): 

~ a. United States mail. I enclosed the document(s) in a sealed envelope or package 
addressed to the person(s) listed below and at the address(es) below and deposited the 
sealed envelope with the United States Postal Service, with the postage fully prepaid. 

0 b. Deposited it with a commercial carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first 
class mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid, addressed to each opposing party as 
listed below. 

"1 c. Personal Service. (1) By Hand Delivery: I personally delivered the document(s) to the 
person(s) at the address(es) listed below; or (2) I left the document(s) at the address(es) with 
some person not younger than 18 years of age. 

PERSON S SERVED: 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

City of Oakland 
Rent Adjustment Program 
Proofof Service Form 10.21.2020 

Cedric Merieau • 

000114



I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and 
correct and the documents were served on _/_J __ (insert date served). 

PRINT YOUR NAME 

SIGNATURE 

City of Oakland 
Rent Adjustment Program 
Proofof Service Form 10.21.2020 

0 S / 0 b (L~ ~'
DATE 

000115



CHRONOLOGICAL CASE REPORT 

Case No.:    L21-0054 

Case Name:    Winters Marital Trust v. Tenants 

Property Address:    2303 Ivy Drive, Oakland, CA 94606  

Parties:              Jane Winters (Owner) 
   John Winters (Owner Representative) 
   Adelle Hintz (Tenant) 
   Amanda C. Flores (Tenant) 
   Chris Brothers (Tenant) 
   Gerald Lewis Corbin (Tenant) 
   Jodie Cruz (Tenant) 
   Kyle Raymond (Tenant) 

OWNER APPEAL: 

Activity Date 

Owner Petition filed October 26, 2021 

Tenant Response filed --------------------- 

Hearing Dates January 11 & March 23, 2022 

Owner Exhibit submitted (Exhibit CC) January 11, 2022 

Hearing Decision mailed June 3, 2022  

Owner Appeal filed June 22, 2022 

000116



. 
10/28/21, 10:24 AM 

CITY OF OAKLAND 

Property Address: 

Case: 

Date Filed: 

PARTIES 

Party 
Name 

Address 

Address 
Mailing Address 

Party 
Name 

Address 

Address 
Mailing Address 

Party 

Name 
Address 

Address 
Mailing Address 

Party 
Name 

Owner Petition 

City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 

Oakland, CA 94612 
(510) 238-3721 

PROPERTY OWNER PETITION RECEIVED 
2303 IVY DR 

Petition: 13919 

10-26-2021 

Owner 

Jane Little Winters 
Winters Marital Trust 

2303 Ivy Drive 
#5 
Oakland, 94606 

2303 Ivy Drive 
#5 

Oakland, 94606 
(510) 839-9952 

jjwintrs@gmail.com • 

Representative 
John Julian Winters 

Winters Marital Trust 
2303 Ivy Drive 
#5 
Oakland, 94606 

2303 Ivy Drive 

#5 
Oakland, 94606 
(510) 839-9952 

jjwi ntrs@gma i I.com 

Tenant 

Chris Brothers 
2303 IVY DR 

2 

Oakland, CA 94606 

{619) 347-2737 

bwuddas@gmail.com 

Tenant 
Gerald Lewis Corbin 

City of Oakland 

OCT 26 2021 
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 

OAKLAND 

https://apphub.oakland.local/RAPAdmin/PetitionOwnerPrint.aspx?id=14038 

I I lb 

1/6 000117



. 
10/28/21, 10:24AM 

CITY OF OAKLAND 

Property Address: 

Case: 

Date Filed: 
Address 

Address 
Mailing Address 

Party 
Name 

Address 
Address 

Mailing Address 

Party 

Name 
Address 

Address 
Mailing Address 

Party 

Name 
Address 

Address 

Mailing Address 

Party 

Name 
Address 

Address 

Mailing Address 

Owner Petition 

City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 

Oakland, CA 94612 
(510) 238-3721 

PROPERTY OWNER PETITION 

2303 IVY DR 

Petition: 13919 

10-26-2021 
2303 IVY DR 

4 
Oakland, CA 94606 

(510} 316-9695 

geraldlcorbin@yahoo.com 

Tenant 
Jodie Cruz 

323-837-8734 
jodiecruz@icloud.com 

Tenant 

Amanda C Flores 
2303 IVY DR 

3 
Oakland, CA 94606 

(510} 331-7089 

amandacflores6@gmail.com 

Tenant 
Adelle Hintz 

2303 IVY DR 

1 
Oakland, CA 94606 

(503} 807-1478 
adelle.hintz@gmail.com 

Tenant 

Kyle Raymond 

845-798-0363 

kyle.raymond09@gmail.com 

City of Oakland 

https://apphub.oakland.local/RAPAdmin/PetitionOwnerPrint.aspx?id=14038 2/6 000118



10/28/21, 10:24 AM Owner Petition 

CITY OF OAKLAND 

City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 

Oakland, CA 94612 
(510) 238-3721 

PROPERTY OWNER PETITION 

Property Address: 

Case: 

Date Filed: 
Total number of units on property 

2303 IVY DR 

Petition: 13919 

10-26-2021 

. Date on which you acquired the building 

Type of units 

Have you (or a previous Owner) given the City of Oakland's form entitled 
Notice to Tenants of Residential Rent Adjustment Program ("RAP 
Notice") to the tenants in each unit affected by the petition? 

5 

04-01-1993 

Apartment, Room or Live-work 

No 

------------

On what date was the RAP Notice first given? 

Have you paid your Oakland Business License? The property owner must 
have a current Oakland Business License. If it is not current, an Owner 

I 
Petition may not be considered in a Rent Adjustment proceeding. 
(Provide proof of payment.) 

Oakland Business License number 

No 

00014628 

Have you pajd the Rent Adjustment Program Service Fee (per unit)? The No 
property owner must be current on payment of the RAP Service Fee. If 
the fee is not current, an Owner Petition may not be considered in a Rent 
Adjustment proceeding. Note: If RAP fee is paid on time, the property 
owner may charge the tenant one half of the per-unit RAP Service fee. 

City of Oakland 

https://apphub.oakland.local/RAPAdmin/PetitionOwnerPrint.aspx?id=14038 3/6 000119



10/28/21, 10:24 AM 

CITY OF OAKLAND 

Owner Petition 

City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 

Oakland, CA 94612 
(510) 238-3721 

PROPERTY OWNER PETITION 

Property Address: 

Case: 

Date Filed: 
Reason(s) for Petition 

2303 IVY DR 

Petition: 13919 

10-26-2021 

Note: Justifications for Rent Increases other than the annual a/lowable,rate are discussed in the Rent Adjustment 
Program Regulations -Appendix A, Sec. 10. 

I (We) petition for approval of one or more rent increases on the grounds that 
the increase(es) is/are justified by: 

Capital Improvements 

Number of Residentiial Units: 5 

Is Mixed Use No 

BUILDING-WIDE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 

Category of Improvement: Electrical Service Upgrade 

Date permit obtained or work began: 10-26-2021 

Date Completed: 12-08-2020 

Date Paid For: 12-15-2020 

Full Costs $24,500.00 

Category of Improvement: Drainage/Concrete Repairs/improv 

Date permit obtained or work began: 10-26-2021 

Date Completed: 10-12-2020 

Date Paid For: 12-15-2020 

Full Costs $26,036.25 

Category of Improvement: Soft Story Seismic Retrofit 

Date permit obtain~d or work began: 10-26-2021 

Date Completed: 10-12-2020 

Date Paid For: 12-15-2020 

Full Costs $188,866.39 

City of Oakland 

• https://apphub.oakland.loca I/RAPAdmin/PetitionOwnerPrint.aspx?id=14038 

·capital Improvements 

4/6 
000120



10/28/21, 10:24 AM 

PITAL IMPROVEMENTS 

vement: Garage Door Repl/upgrade 

Date pe t obtained or work began: 
CITY OF OAKLAND 

10-26-2021 

Owner Petition 

City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 

Oakland, CA 94612 
(510) 238-3721 

Date Completed: 07-24-2020 
PROPERTY OWNER PETITION 

Date Paid For: 09-02-2020 

~~\\PlJllsAddff,tSti.37 
Case: 

2303 IVY DR 

Petition: 13919 

Date Filed: 
Category of Improvement: 

10-26-2021 
Garage Door~epl/upgrade 

Date permit obtained or work began: 10-26-2021 

Date Completed: 07-24-2020 

Date Paid For: 09-02-2020 

Full Costs $4,671.37 

Category of Improvement: Garage Door Repl/upgrade 

Date permit obtained or work began: 10-26-2021 

Date Completed: 07-24-2020 

Date Paid For: 09-02-2020 

Full Costs $4,671.37 

Category of Improvement: Garage Door Rep I/upgrade 

Date permit obtained or work began: 10-26-2021 

Date Completed: 07-24-2020 

Date Paid For: 09-02-2020 

Full Costs $4,671.37 

Mediation 

Mediation is an optional process offered by the Rent Adjustment Program to assist parties in settling the issues related to 
their Rent Adjustment case as an alternative to the formal hearing process. The purpose of mediation is to find a mutual 
agreement that satisfies both parties. A trained third party will discuss the issues with both sides, look at relative 
strengths and weaknesses of each positior,, and consider both parties' needs in the situation. If. a settlement is reached, 
the parties will sign a binding agreement and there will not be a formal hearing process. If no settlement is reached, the 

case will go to a formal hearing with a Rent Adjustment Hearing Officer, who will then issue a hearing decision. 
Mediation will only be scheduled if both parties agree to mediate. Sign below if you want to request mediation for your 
case. 

I/We agree to have my/our case mediated by a Rent Adjustment Program Yes 
staff mediator. 

City of Oakland 

hllps://apphub.oakland.local/RAPAdmin/PetitionOwnerPrint.aspx?id:::14038 5/6 
000121



10/28/21, 10:24 AM Owner Petition 

CITY OF OAKLAND 

City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 

Oakland, CA 94612 ; 
(510) 238-3721 

PROPERTY OWNER PETITION 

Property Address: 

Case: 

Date Filed: 
Consent to Electronic Service 

2303 IVY DR 

Petition: 13919 

10-26-2021 

Check the box below if you agree to have RAP staff send you documents related to your case electronically. If all parties 
agree to electronic service, the RAP will only send documents electronically and not by first class mail. 

I/We consent to receiving notices and documents in this matter 
electronically at the email address(es) provided in this petition, 

·--------------------

Interpretation Services 

Yes 

If English is not your primary language, you have the right to an interpreter in your primary language at the Rent 
Adjustment hearing and mediation session. You can request an interpreter by completing this section. 

I request an interpreter fluent in the following language at my Rent No, 
Adjustment proceeding: 

Declaration Re: Attachments greater than 25 pages 

The documents to be submitted to the Rent Adjustment Program with the Property Owner Petition exceed 25 pages and 
the owner is opting, as allowed by law, to not serve the attachments on the affected tenants unless requested. The 
documents will be available for review at the Rent Adjustment Program. Additionally, if any tenant requests the 
attachments in writing, the owner will provide the attachments to the requesting tenant within ten days of the request. 

The Owner provided additional documents to the RAP that exceed 25 No 
pages and is choosing to not provide the documents to the tenant(s) 
unless requested. 

City of Oakland 

https://apphub.oakland.local/RAPAdmin/PetitionOwnerPrint.aspx?id=14038 6/6 000122



' 10/26/21, 5:23 PM ProofOfServicePrint 

City of OaklandRen.t Adjustment Program 
250 Fi'ank H .. Qgi;lWa .Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland; CA 94612 

CITY OF OAKLAND (510)23$:..3 721 

PROOF OF SER.VICE 

PROPERTY OWNER 'fETl'I'ION 

NIA And additionaldo:ctm~ents'up/oadedwitli tltePetitio11 
I 

:Eiecttonic Petition Number: 13919 

I declare u.nder penalty of perjury Ullder tbe faws <:tftbe State of California that on l0-
22-f021 l, Jolm Wfot~s~ serve4 a copy.ofthe.followµ1gdocin11er1t(s), Owner Petition, 

~tice to.Tenants of Property.QwnerPetition aild allattached 22J'>ages,to each 
opposing party, whose name(s) and address(es) are listed below, by·Personnl Service. 

Names of Served. Documeht($) . Reqqested documen:tation of cummt 
)3usiness License, Evidence of Claiu1ed C~pita1 Improvement c.osts,and.Evidertce of 
Notice to Tenants ofR.A.P;plus PtoofofService. 
Add1'tlssce{$) llff orntatio11 

Addressee: Adelle Fiintz 

Addressee: 

.Jolm Wh)ters 

2303 Ivy Drive #1 
Oakland CA 94606 

Kyle Raymond 
2303 Ivy Drive #3 
Oakland CA 94606 

SIGNATURE OF PETITIONER OR 
DESIGNATED·REPRESENTATIVE 

City ofOakland Rent Ac:ljust Program 
Date Printed: 10-26-2021 

10-26;.2021 

DATE: 

file:fl/C:/Users/15108/OneDr'lve/Oocuments/2020 transfer from ~omputer/lvy Drive E.xpenses,Flnanclal/lvy Drive Apt Mgmt/NEWIVY/Rents/~022 cap t... 1 /1 000123



10/26/21, 5:26 PM ProorOfServicePrint 

City of Oakland R.ent Adjti,tment Program 
~50 l1rank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 53l3 
Oakland, CA 94612 

CITY Of OAKLAND (SlO) 238-3721 

PROOF OF SERVICE 

PROPERTY OWNER PETITION 

NIA A1iil addUiimal dpcm/1e11t.v uplo,tdeli witldhe Petition 

Elech·onic Petition Ntunber: 13919 

I declare. under penalty ofp¢rjuryunderthe laws ot'the;Sta:te of Califomia that ort.10· 
25-2021 t, John ':Winters, se1ved a copy of the fo1lowit1g docufl;lent(s), dwner Petition, 

~e to Tenatits•.of'.Propedy Owner Petition and atl attached 22 pages, to each 
opposing partyi whose natne(s) and addresstes) are listed below, by Personal Service. 

Names. of Served Docu.ment(s) Requested documentation of curtent 
Business License, Evidence of Claimed Capital Improvement costs, and Evidence of 
Notice to Tenants of RAP; plus Proof of Service. 
Addressee(s) Infomtation 

Addressee: Adelle Hintz 

Addressee: 

Addressee: 

2303 Ivy Drive # l 
O~klan.d CA 94606 . • 

Chri.s Brothers 
2303 Ivy Drive #2 
Oakland CA ~4606 

Gerald Corbitt 
2303 Ivy Drive #4 
Oakland CA 94606 

Addressee: Kyle Raymond 
2303 Ivy Drive #3 
Oakland CA 94606 

John Winters 10-26~2021 

SIGNATURE OF PETITIONER OR 

DESIGNA~S~-

t 
City ofOaklamlRentAdjust Program 
Date Printed: J0.26-2021 

DATE: 

file:///C:/Users/15108/0nePrlve/Documenls/2020 transferfrom computer/Ivy Drive Expenses.Financial/Ivy Dtlve Apt Mgmt/NEWIVY/Rentsl2022 cap i... 1/1 000124



CITY OF OAKLAND For Rent Adjustment Progrnm date stump. 

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 

CITY OF OAKLAND 

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Sulte 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 
CA Relay Serv:ice 711 
www.oaklandca.gov/RA P 

PROPERTY OWNER PETITION 
FOR APPROVAL OF RENT INCREASE 

Please fJU put this form a1 comolo1ell( as ygo can. Renuncrel3ses l:)ased on anything other than the annual allowable CPI rate 
or banking must firstbe approvl!Jd by the Rent Adjustment Program ("RAP'};1fter a hearing. Failure to provide, the required 
Information may result in your petition being rejected or delayed, See the fast.pages of thls,petftlon packet ("Important Information 
Regard/fl{} Filing Your Petition'.? or the RAP Website formore information. CONTACT A HOUSING COUNSELOR TO REVIEW 
YOUR PETITION BEFORE SUBMITTING. To make 11n appo[ntment,emailBAP@oy_kla(?dca.gov. 

I ' , • , 

2303 Ivy Drive 1-5 Oakland, CA 94606 
Street Number Street Name Unit Number Zip Code 

Is there more than one street address on the parcel? CJ Yes 
1.21 No 

If yes, list all addresses: _________ _ 

CJ Single family home Number of units on property: 5 units 

Type of unit(s) (check one): g 1;;~~:~'.u:om, or Uve~work Date acquired property: Apr-ii _1.._8_9_3 ____ _ 

Jane Winters 
First Name Last Name 

Company/LLC/LP (if applicable): Winters Marital Trust, UDT, Dated 11124/1978 

Mailing address: 2303 Ivy Drive #5, Oakland, CA 94606 

Primary Telephone: 510-839-9952 OtherTelephone: ------- Email: jjwintrs@gmail.com 

John Winters 
First Name Last Name Firm/Organization (if any) 
Mailing Address: 2303 Ivy Drive #5, Oakland, CA 94606 

Phone Number: 510-839-9952 

1 
Owner Petition for Approval of Rent rncl'casc 
Rev. 5/21/2021 

eman: jjwi.ntrs@gmaiLcom 

Page 1 of 9 

000125



To file a petition, the property. owner must be current on the following requirements, and submit supporting documentatioti of 
compliance, Owner petitions that are submUtedwtthout proof of compliance with the below requirements wffl be considered 
incomplete, 

Attach proof of payment of your most recent Oakland business license. 

Attach proof of payment of the current year's RAP Fee for the subject property. 

Attai:;h a sigtierJ and dated.copy df th/3 fi1]1 RAP Notice provided to the tenant(s) 
subject to this.petition or check the appropriate box Pelow*. 

IQ I first provided tenant(s) with the RAP Notice on (date): see sheet 
0 1 have never provided a RAP Notice, . 
CJ I do not k~ow if . .a RAP Notice was ever provided, 

"ffpetitlo,rappl/es to muftip/e tenants, please provide this fr1format1on on a separate sheet 
for each tenant. 

§elect tht gcoul)df for\Jlls Pttitlon,f,:om thtOst b@fow, Check al/that apply; See column on the right for fl1ing 
requirements an(! documentation ,to be ,submfttl1d. logetherwIth the petition. Petitions tha.t /Eick adequate supporting 
documentation may be dismissed without a hearlnfi, For a fl!II description of each justification, see Appendix A of tM Rent 
Acf/ustment Program Regulations at: htfps:llca0;94612,s3.a,maiohaws.comldqgamenWofJk062B57.pdf. 

Allows pass-through to tenant(s) of a 
porlion ofcos(s. spent on qualifying 
capitf;!f Improvements. Improvements 
must primarily benefit the tenant(s), and 
do no{ include repair$ made as a re.suit. 
of deferred mamtenance or serious code 
violations .. Pass-through .costs are 
limited to 70% of actual costs (plus 
interest), dlvkJed equ~1iy amimg all 
affected µnit~, f.md atriortize(J over a 
defined period of tiin!:J based on the 
. expected µs.efi,JI 1/fe of (h6 improvement 
(see amortization schedule found in 
Appendix A orthe Regulations). 

' ' 

Allows. pass-through of c.osts fbr work 
done to secure compliance with state or 
local law as to repair damag(i. tesulting 
from fire, ea,thquake, or other casualty 
oina(uraldisastet, to the extent not 
reimbursed ~Y insutaflceprc,ceeds. 
Calculated and applied like cap11al 
Improvements. 

lmproven:fent~ Ji]'e~t;~oe descrlptiQn ,gf capital 
irn'provements set,forth inAppemdlx J\ of the 
Regulc\tion~. . . 

✓ ln:ipiovernents: eort)pleted .l;lnd pal~ for Within 24 
' ✓· ..• months prior to pe,itlon filing date, .·. . 

.Gotriplefi\Norkshe~iA on ·page A ofthlspetl~too. 
. ✓ Affilch.do~umentation ·deMohstr~(k1g •th~ specific work 

:1 done, date(s) of¢Ompl.fi)tigo, full qosJs~n~ ,:>roof of 
. \payrnE1nt.C~99h as invoice$; tfilAAiP~,'esVrnlilfes; • 

~n.~U.ecfcM~.ir et~;),.copies 9fMy:permits • 
.·(t~di~~tin~d,~tE3(~) I~$~&~ ~n.4,~q~.leg); ~'nd ;,,vlden~ .Pf 

•·· . . aoy/eln'll)ul'fiement (su~~.asinsurance or $ilbsidies). 
• i;:>6e~rner,~ti~n sho(AI~ h11f orgar\lzed ,by type of . 
lhiprovement.Work lhlilted to SP$clfic unlt(s) .should r1:1e 
di.~tin uh~hed from buildlh •wlda·,1fu roy1:1meots: 

•• ✓ ij~pai(!I &:>mpleter:f and paid foi withir\' 24 months 
prior to petition, • ..• ·. . 

✓ Insurance proceeds lnsuffii;ienUo cover full amount 
of ~m~ulred repak costs. . . . . • 

✓ Cqrnpletf Worksheet.A Qn p1;1ge 4 of this pe~itlor,. 
. ✓ Attllb. documentation.required for. petiticmtf based 

•on capJ~f i,nprov~ments (s.ee abo.ve);plu~ E3~idenqe 
, of all insu.ran~ ~lalrns, est.irn.ates, am:! proceeds: • 

Pc3ge 2 of 9 
Ownet Petition tbr Approval of Rent Increase 
Rev. 5/21/2021 

000126



\□ ,'lribt~~i,d' · 
• \flpJ~1ng.:.;.,.. ..·. 

,servic(:).coits·. 
,·. ,, ,., ' , ', >, ' 

,c:1{4:cfditt~~af. 
•• .$dpqp~i,t(s) 

Allows a rent increase above the CPI 
where theta has been an tncreat.ein the 
total of net operating costt. related to the 
use or occupanoy of ths property. 
Calculated by comparing 2 most recent 
years of all net cost$, averaged monthly 
and diVided by the numlJer Qf 11nits and 
average gross monthly income. 
Replaces CPI increase for current year; 
applies to all 11nits. 

Allows a rent Increase where owner is 
being deflied a fair return on 
investment in the property, as 
measured by the !let operating 
fncome (NOi). Cannot be combined 
with any other grounds for increase. 
Replaces CPI increase for all years; 
applies to afl units. 

Refers to deferred allowable annual rent 
increases, Annual CPI incteases·that 
were not fully applied may be carried 

• over ("banked") for up to 1 O years. 
/Mreases based solely on banking do 
not require prior approval, but sucn 
f ncreases may be sought in conJunotion 
With petitions base,d.on other 
grounds'/justlficaflons. 

Allows a rent increaseJn.an amount up 
to 5% for adclitiort<1l occupants <1boVe 
the base occupancy level .. Does not 
apply to certain additional occupants 
who .ate covered family memf)ers, legal 
guardians, and/or oaretakers/a.ttendants 
of existing tenants/occupants. See 
O.M.C, § 8.22.020 for more deta/ls, 

✓ Complete0WorksMet,B on page 5ofthf.s,~eUtion. 
✓• AUruatdocurrtehtaJioo:ot J\LL in9011')e .c1nd ~l<petises* 

relc1ted to the subject property for. the two most reqent 
consecutive years (inch.1ding,all lnfqrtnatioi1 requested . 

• 6yWorksheetl3): Docume11tatlon o,fa)I expeoses;is . 
required, not solely. for. expens.es thaf have increased. 
oocum1:1nte1tlon should be prganlze.d.by ca.tegory !:ind 
year, *Note: Expenses db not include mortgege . 
payments; 

✓ tomplete IJIJorl<sheet Con page e of this petition. 
✓ Attach orgaotied docurriel'ltatloh of gross Income 

. (lnch,iding total of gross rents lawfully collectable 
from property at 100%'occupancY, plw,;any other 
consideration received or receivable) and gross 
costs* (e:g., property taxes, housing service 
costs,. and amortized cost of capital 
imprc,vements) for the. subject property for the 
currentancl base year(2014). lf1-F:\fqrrn~tion about 
2,01.4·.lsnotavailable t~e:ttec;\ring:.Offj.cer may 
authorize.1.!$e of~ different.yea~, if gopd cause. ls 
sliowh. *Note: C6sts do not include mortgage 
expenses. •• ' 

✓ IO~rease,wouldnqtex~eq 3xthe CU(l'.et,tCP:I orthe 
arnQunt permittec::I bY .Oal<Jah<;I. I.aw (whichever is lower), 
or¢onstitute an overalflncrease of >30% ·over the past 
5years. , 

✓ • QomQl~te .WorksheetD on page t oflhis petition; 
✓ ~document~.tlon often~nts rental history, 

t11~luding proof of curre,o\ .ra.nt, am9unt and all' other 
information requested by .Worksheet D. 

✓ Total rtumb~r QfQccupants h~s lncreas~dabove·the 
•• base.occu1>iahcyilevel as defined by O,M.C; § 
s:22.020, • 

✓ Additional .occupant(s) not!':!xempted ffom increase 
•• c::lue to relationship with.existing.tenant/occupant 

✓ Attach documentation dem~mstrating base occupancy 
level and the addition of ooh-exempt occupant(s). 

Page 3 of 9 
Owner Petition for Approval of Rent focrea.~c 
Rev, 5/21/2021 

000127



etjtlons based on Q1p1411 Improvement, or Unlnsut@d Repair costs must complete the chart below. 
hing all reqµlred supporting documentation .. Petitions that do not include ort}anized documentation and, 
ns Clearly demonstrating the claimed justification will becons~dered incomplete and may be dis(ll/sseq without 
eparatesh • 

CATEGORY: OF IMPROVEMENT 

" ,_,< (,,'.:' ,-'./~::::~',:ii:(·,><1~':/.)1,:\ /,<;i,;:, ,): ::1\ .. i,;,-;.: <;'~:,? '•, 't:,: /·¼:,/·: , 
Gt:1r.atie:imaor,:Re~1a.cie1upgraae· 

• eplace/upgrad 

Owner Petition for Approval of Rent Increase 
Rev. 5/21/2021 

Page 4.of 9 

000128



Garbage $ 
Water/Sewer $ 
Electricity/Gas $ 
Insurance $ 
Repairsand Maintenance $ 
Pest Control $ 
Laundry Expenses $ 
Parking $ 
Elevator Service $ 
Security $ 
Furnishings $ 
Property Taxes $ 
Business License $ 
Management Expenses $ 
Other: $ 
Other: $ 

'tqta1:· ·.$: .. 

Owner Petition for Approval of Rent Increase 
Rev. 5/21/2021 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$. 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
.$' 

Page 5 of 9 

000129



... . . .. .... .. .. . .. ·..... . . .. . .· .... ' .. . . W i~~e ~
1

• ':tb\~~~!rlJri'tJ.~µ~J61hgi~Ji'i~qu/r~c1:,:j'' , 
.sup~,9!Jin~:"18~11rpept~ti9h, R~tf{tcws;tn~t dO.f)qt,iq~,~~~~. '. ',,· .. ' ,p.~.Pt1~1J(B,li9i1t~n~•qe(ail?'i1 palgµ/~ti6~~;qlearJy,qf'4poo~,tr~t(hg 
tffe.q/tiifJ'/eq111cstJf/98flo,n\Will be,qP,11$ide~cl,lnqpmnleJe:,ci.tJr/i'J'! , . . .. • lsm;~s~q:,w/thP.Yta.h~ar,ng1.;Caf¢.41Jat1911,s$~oufd'be bas.etl.9Q 
lhf!! (jntife :SUQ}eofprerrii~e~;'. fvote thaf'tbe .. fir~t ·~?'Wi@,r~~~.~i~~~jfs?~/,/jff b~C~rnplefe,d, bri~E)'.1;oq tfl~:,tef1~014,.. ',' ·,/ ·,' 

BASEYEAR(20,14) LAST YEAR 
" Ftom: ____ to ________ _ 

Rents 
Parking 
Laundry 
Other; 
Imputed rentifany unit 
owner/rnana er-occu led 
Imputed rent if any unit not 
rented to capacity 

Electricity/Gas 
Garbage 
Water/Sewer 
Insurance 
Maintenance/Repairs 
Pest Control 
Laundry Expenses 
Parking 

• elevator Service 

Security 
Property Taxes 
Business License 
Management Expenses 
Furnishings 
Capital Improvements 
(Amortized cost) 
Other: 
Other: 

Total:, 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
.$ 

Owner Petition for Apprnval of Rent Increase 
Rev. 5/21/2021 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 

Page 6 of 9 

000130



Petitions based on Banking must Include the below Information. List eaoh tenant for whom you are seeking an increase. 
Attach all dooµments which support the dates and amounts shown in the chart. ·current Pass-Through Amount" refers to any 
capital improvement pass~through currently being paid by the. ffJ(Jant. 

TENANT NAME UNIT# ,,,. 

Owner Petition for Approval of Rent fncrease 
Rev. 5/21/2021 

MOVE-IN 
DATE 

(!llmfdd/yy) 

RENTAT 
MOVE.;IN 

Page 7 of 9 

RENT11 
YEARS AGO 
(If tenant has lived 
In unit>11 ears 

CURRENT CURRENT PASS-
RENT THROUGH 

AMOUNT (If any) 

000131



List ~hh tem1nfaircl'fhe f!yl~esti!d i;,fo~~fi6rrfr5r~lh''iitiif'a~cten by tfif~'.Jl&tffi<>n;~tt~cbaddiuoA~1(cdpk~ of thls ~heefi([1e~&-Uhder "'Tyi}e'of 
lnjJreaseSought "speqify"th:egic>di1.d(s}911 Which thtfrefit i~ fs soi.Jght(e:g.1 capital improve«fents,, bahkiri{i;,etcJ • • • • •• • • •• 

- . " - - ,. . . . - . .· - - .: • - - ' . . ,.~ • .• -- .. _ --- ·- : . " , . • . . .-. . - - , - '.' ~--·-· ,,, - - - - , ',, - . . _., . 

TENANT NAME 

Adelle Hintz 

ADDRESS 
include unit# 

2303 Ivy Drive #1 
Oakland, CA 94606 

/ 

EMAlLADDRESS 

Jodie Cruz 2303 Ivy Drive #L. 
Oakland., CA 94606 jodiecruz@icloud.com 

Chris Brothers 

Kyte· Raymond 

Amanda Flores 

2303 Ivy Drive #2 
Oakland CA 94606 

2303 Ivy Drive #3 
CA94606 

Owner Petition for Approval of Rent Increase 
Rev. 5/21/2021 

Page 8 of 9 

PHONE NUMBER 

503-8071478 

323-837.:S734 

619-347-2737 

510-331-7089 

CURRENT 
RENT 

$2090.00 

$2090~00 

TYPE OF INC!REASE(S) 
SOUGHT 

Capital Improvement 

Capit"l.lmprovernent 

000132



I/We declare under pen~lty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that everything I/we said in . 
this Properly Owner Petition Is true and that all of the documents attached to the Petition are true copies of the • 
originals. 

~z)~ 
Pt7irtiowner's Signature Date • • 1 

p~~4.~.&- Date 

□ r~:nti~:r,~W~dnbiu8~~~d ~'~':21g~gfJ!A1th::1~;~.~~;~;;1;i~fit:~ft•iJ,f 11~ai::c::{~~h;~;~~~ess 
requested. The owner understands and agrees that tenant(s) may request paper copies of all documents in the 
Tenant Response, and the owner must provide tenant(s) with the attachments within 10 days of any such 
request. The doctlments will also be available for review at the Rent Adjustment Program. 

Check the bdx below if you agree to have RAP staff send you documents related to your case electronically. If you 
agree to electronic service, the RAP may send certain documents only electronically and notby first class mail. 

61 I/We consent to receiving notices and documents In this matter from the RAP electronically at the email 
address(es) provldecf in this response. • 

Medlatlcm Is an optional process offered by RAP to assist parties in settling the issues related to their Rent Adjustment 
case as an alternative to the formal hearing process. A trained third party will work with the parties prior to the hearing 
to see if a mutual agreement can be reached. If a settlement is reached, the parties will sign a binding agreement and 
there will not be a formal hearing. If no settlement is reached, the case will go to a formal hearing with a Rent 
Adjustment Hearing .Officer, who will then issue a hearing decision, ; 

Mediation will only be scheduled if both parties agree to mediate. Sign below if you agree to mediation In your case. 

I agr~e to h~ye the case medlatect'by a Rent'Ad]ustmentPrcigra'ffi ~Iliff lriedlafol'. 

4\.-'L., z;);e,~M~.a 

If English is not your primary language, you have the right to an interpreter iri your primary language/dialect at the Rent 
Adjustment hearing and mediation session. You can request an interpreter by completing this section. 

□ I request an Interpreter fluent In the following 
language at my Rent Adjustment proceeding: 

□ 
□ 
□ 

Spanish (Espaflol) 
Cantonese (JJBJ~) 
Mandarin (~iffi.1,i!f) 

□ Other: 

-END OF PETITION-

Owner Petition for Approval of Rent [ncreasc 
Rev. 5/21/2021 

Page 9 of 9 

000133



CITY OF OAKLAND For Rent Adjustment Program date stamp. 

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
CA Relay Service 711 
www.oaklandca.gd'1/RAP 

NOT,E::YOI.J ARE•REQI.JJRED TO SER\'EAq:QJ?);•<OF<Y~UR:;p~1:l;(IPN.{PLqS ANY ATTACHMENTS*) 
• QN,r~ E}~f Fil;iCTE:p l~NANT(S) PRIQ~ ;,-rp:~t~l~~f'(:9qffliffl1;iWl!l;f9N;;~l"ft"f :;f~AP. ;Y<;>,~1.~ !-J!; t inclu~e .a 

I.·.· .~}?r{Yf Qf,1;i,ij~ ..• ~AP·f9.rm '. • NcrncE,TR.:Jl1ir-:JA,N:f:~i~p:,,Q~~.~l~.r.1~,~[l.f:!P.~{(:t~.~Br~c,c1111:91:~'1ge of tt,,s · . 
. pet1t1qn,pa.ck.e(land·a completed PROOf•Oft~E~¥!GE;.it:sfml'tP~~~~er::Wit~·y~ur1Pet1t1on: • 

', ",/.,,', 
1

, ''.', '., .> ., / . " .·": , , '," ': .. _'.,,I•.:,- ,:•e•',._)';:s.·:".•.'\~(•.'.',;':.•:, (/•j( ,;)'.'0 ;,1:'J,'',,,-\:J,il <·-'' q'<,1'.".,<,)·.,.':'~!f,/' :·, . : :'"-'!' ,, , ' 

•~x<;fJpti9n for•a.ttaohmf,tnts exceeding·:2t5;pages,, Se~);lfriR9'r;i,~rt::fq(9fT71at1°()..~,B~gEJrtil~gt~ifir,g. ,YotJ. P~tit;cm: " .. 

1) Use this PROOF OF SERVICE form to indicate the date andmannerof serVioe and the person(s) served. 

2) Note: Email is not a form of allowable servioe On a patty of ;ap~tition or re~ponse.pursuant, to the Ordinanoe. 
3) Plovide a completed oopy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form to the persim(s) being served together with the 

doouments being served. 
4) File a completed oopy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form With RAP together with your petition. Your petition 

will not be considered complete until this form has been filed indicating .that service has ooourred. 

On the f0llowing date: iO J 1,, 1..,,/ 1--J I served a copy.of(check all thatapply): 

0 PROPERTY OWNER PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF RENT INCREASE' plus • il , attached 
pages (number of pages aUached to Pf1titi<:m not counting the .Petition fotm, NOTICE TO 
TENANTS OF P~OPERTY OWNER PETITION,. or PROOF OF SERVICE) 

~OTICE TO TENANTS OF PROPERTY OWNER PETITION , •• 

D Other:· ----'----,....::........::........::........::.....__;;,...::.....__;;,...::......:........::.;.;;...::.;.;;....;___;;,~ 

by the fallowing means (check one): 

D I.Jnited States Mail. I enclosed the document(s) in a sealed envelope or package .addressed 
to the person(s) listed below and c1t the ad.dress(es) below and deposited the sealed envelope 
with the United States Postal Service, with the postage fully prepaid; 

0 Per!;onal Service. I personally delivered th.El. do9ument(s) to the perscm(s) at the 
address(es) listed below or I left the document(S) at the address(es) with some person not 
youn.ger than 18 years of age. 

PERSON S SERVED: 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Proof of Service 
Rev. 5/2 I /2021 

Page 1 of 2 

000134



Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Name 

Address 
.. · ,. 

City, State, Zip 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Name 

Addres.s 

City, State; Zip 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

NOTE: /fyou need more space tolist tenants you may attach additionalcopies ofthls page. 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the· State of California that the foregoing is true and 
Gorrect. 

,~o/h~ .. ;:r. t~%~· 

Proof of Service 
Ifov. 5/21/2021 

DATE SIGNED 

Page 2 of2 • 

000135



CITY OF OAl{LAND For Rent AdjustrnentProgram date stamp. 

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
CA Relay Service 711 
www.oaklandca.gov/RAP 

PROOF OF s,eRVICE 

,. NOTE: yoo, AR.E REQUIR~DTO,SJ;:~¥~iAPO,Py;:Of7''60Q~1PE;TtTJON '{'~l;.US1:ANY!AT';f' ACHJVIENTS~L 
··o.N,l't'S(h.F~Eq~eqreNAN.T(S)1,B~lQR::'J'P,~J~ltJij,\¥¢~~i~~T!TIP~tW.,wti,,,~~~)Y,4?:Wm4~tl~~•u~e~ 
: '• co.~~,.~t}\h~,•~e·for,m ".NQ~ICf:/l'Q0r~NA~:f~tOryl9iN~,§(;~,l;Jl]t,QtzJJt:,Jtftei~~,~~((mp1n:~$le of t{11s·: ·.·• 
pet,t,cm~p~cl(et) a11~ a completed p~qqF,OF;.§E~VIQ1;\f9Mi,:tg.g~ttT~rwi(h'¥~urJ:?!tt1t1(?n~i . • ... 

• *E~~ept1~11;tor:~ttijChm~nts exceeding: 26;.p~ges, se; ~,mpqif~nl:if!IO~;tig~ R~ostrdihr/l?l!fqg y;,J·p~ tiflon:~:. •• • • 
! ' ' ' ' ' ' ' 

1) Use this PROOF OF SERVICE fbnn to indicate the date, and manner of service and the person(s) served. 

, 2) Note:J;mailis not a form of allowable service on a party of a petition or response pursuant to the Ordinance. 
3) ProV!df!J a completed copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form to the person(s) being served together with the . 

documents being served. 
4) FJ1e a completed copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form with RAP together with your petitlon. Your petition 

will not be considered complete until this fonn has been filed indicating that service has occurred. 

·-
On the following date: ~/ • 2.. 5 I t \' · I served a copy of (check [;J// that apply): 

tZI PROPERTY OWNER Pf=TITiON FOR APPROV'AL O.F RENT INCREASE plus '2.?:., : attached 
pages {numb~rof pag<;Js attached toPeiltiohnol'co1.mttilg:thePetltion form, NOTICE TO 
TENANTS OF PROPERTY OWNER PETITION, or PROOF OF SERVICE) 

~TICE TO TENANTS OF PROPERTY OWNER PETITION 

0 Other: ,.···· _____________ ........, __ _..... ___ _ 
by the followi,ng means (check one): 

0 United States Mail. I enclosed the <,iocument(s) in a sealed envelope or package. addressed 
to the person(s) listed below and at the addres$(es). below and deposited the sealed envelope 
with the United States Postal.Service, with the postage fully prepaid. 

0 .Personal Service. I p~rsonany. delivered the document(s) to the person(s) at the 
address(es) listed below or I left the document(s) at the address(es) with ~ome person not 
younger than 18 years .of age. 

PERSON S SERVED: 

Name G½..A.., 

Proof of Service 
Rev. 5/21/202l 

Page 1 of 2 

000136



Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

.. 
Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip . 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Name 

Address· 

City, State, Zip 

NOTE: /fyou need more space to list tenants you may·attaoh additional copies of this page. 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws ofthe State of California that the foregoing is true and 
correct. 

PRINTED NAME 

SIGNATU 

Proof of Service 
Rev. 5'121/2021 

Page 2 of2 

000137



CITY OF Q AKLANJ) For Rent Adjuslntenl Program date stamp. 

RENT ADJOSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612 .. 0243 
(510) 238-3721 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
CA Relay Service 7.11 
www.oaklandca.gov/RA P 

PROOF OF SERVICE 

1) Use this PROOF OP SERVICE form to indicate the date anq manner ofservio(:J and the person(s} served. 

, • 2) Note: lima/Us not a form of atl<Jwable setVlce qn.a pa~y ofa petlt{oQ ot :response.pursuant to the Ordinance,. 
3) Provide a completed copy of this PROOF OF SERYICEforrrito theperson(s} being served togefherwifh the 

documents being.served. . 
4) FJ7e a completed copy of this PROOPOP SERVICE form with RAP together with your peliUon. Your petition 

wm not be conside~d complete until this fotm has been filed indiql;lting that service has occurred. 

on the following date: -1.!::_1 1f t-±1_ I served a copy.of (check all that apply): 

0 PROPERTY OWNER PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF RENT INCREASE plus .. 2;~ . attached 
pages (number of pages attached to Petition hot counting therPetition form, NOTICE TO 
TENANTS OF PROPERTY OWNERPET/TfON, orPROOF OF SERVICE) 

6TICE TO TENANTS OF PROPERTY OWNER PETITION _ 

Cl Other:· ----------------"---------------
by the following means (check one): 

□ United States Mall. I enclosed the ddc1.nnent($) In a sealed envelope 9r package addressed 
to .the person(s) listed belqwand at the address(es) below and deposited the sealed envelope 
with the United States Postal Service, with the postage fully prepaid. 

0 Personal Service. I personally delive,ted the dooument(s) to the person(s) at the 
address(es) listed below or I left the docutnent{s) at tt,te ad~ress(es) with some person not 
younger than 18 years of age. 

PERSON S SERVED: 
Name Gt • 
Address 

City, State, Zip 

Proofof Service 
Rev. 5/21/2021 

Page 1 of2 

000138



Name 
I 

Address 

City, State. Zip 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Name 

Address I· 
) 

., 

City, State, Zip 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

NOTE: If you need more space to list tenants you may attach additional copies of this page. 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the. laws Of the State of California that the foregoing is true and 
correct. 

PRINTED NAME 

SIGNA* 

Proof of Service 
Rev. S/2l/2021 

DATE SIGNED 

Page 2 of 2 

000139



·:=(-·_. ,_. ··:,/·_,_-/.::·- :·c: _ _;;,·--_;·, . ·--: -•,•;:, :..,:./:,:'' '"' •... (.:/::/<,:. ·--···/·~>-:•· ·'ft'-:,/"<:~'_:,, <J~·-:i-·:·<_"._:;. >!' i 
2$0 Viarik (;)gaw~I>Iazai $(1iti S3lJ, {)~kl~nq, QA:94612· .. 1P34. •• 
Deparh11ettt ofl-Jpusing.a~d. Con1nnmity •D~velop111e11t 
Rent AdJusttnet1iPrograi1i • • 

TEL (510)238~3721 
FA~ (5J0)238;6r&l 
CARelayBervice. 711 

NO't'ICE TO TENANTS OF Tint RE$Jl)JBNl'tfA.L:RENT·.AD.J1.JSTI\fENT PROGRAM 

•• Oaklahdhas· aRe(1t Ad.i(l$tmeht Pro~t9\1t('•ti~r·1)tbafHmlts,r~ht1ncreas¢$.(Chapter .s.22•.ofU1e Oakland 
Municipal Code) and covers most resid~ntialrental uriitsbuHt beforeJ983 .. For mote infornrntion.on 
which m1its,are coveredf;cohfocttne,RAP office. . ... ,· .. • . • •.·· .. · .. . .... • .. . . .. . . . 

• Stntt~ng on P.epturux 1; 20J7, ntl p.~n~r mustp~tlt~on .tl~e R,iyP tor any ~e1ltJncrease .that. is more than the 
an'fmalgeneral rent increase C'CpI increas~')'pr alfowed''himked'' rentincreases .. These include capltal1 
)mprovements and opert\ti!llte~,Pense:lu¢reas¢~. For thes~ Jypes of i'enti11qa:eases, the•owner may raise your 
rent Qnly after a hearing officer ,has appMveq, the increase. t-J'o a1mual rent hictease·1n11y exceed l 0% ... You 
llave a right to contest the proposedre11t'increaSe by fosponclingio the owriet'spetition; You do not have 

to file yoor ow11petitl911. . . ·. . . . . . . . .. . . ... . .... • 
• Contesting a. :Rentlncrease: Y◊u'c·anfili {' petltiofrwith tho:RAP to ci:;ntest.unlawful relit increases or 

decrease<thousl11i1; seryi~.~S\ T~)C<>rit~.~f a ~pt: h).Cl'el,\~~.xoLJ m'µst 11,~ a. petltlqn. (t) \)'ithini1inety (90) days 
of the.:n9tic¢ Q.f eeotinc1:~ase.n: tbe. .. Qwnerals(tproylde~JllisNotice.(Q ·Tena.nts··wi.th tile noti.ce .. of rent 
increase; or(2) ,wi~h itI 12.0 days:9fth«rp\1tic~ q:f r¢drfocr~~e•'.itthisNoJ.ic~f t.? teriaotswas notgive11 With 
the notice ofrent.increa&e; .. lftfr~,owner: ?ld P~I:~lye t~:i.s1'f9ticeto 'Fepa1Us at.t,he ,beginning·of your 
tenancy,,YO.lLIU'1Stt11e.a petition \Vithil)'t1i~~ty,(9.Q~'P~YSt)'f,fifstrec¢.ivt11g:;tbisNoticeto Tenants. 
Informatjonapd,the petiti9n (o'~~s atf ~ya.i.la~!.~•frq111·lhe·~11\iptfrop-ii1·0ft1ce• at·the HoctsingAssistance 
CeJiter: 250 ft<Jt1kl--f. .. OMw~rP.Jazat"1th·Flo9r~()!)l{l~11~Alndat: 
l1ttp~/lwww2.orikiandnet( .. cio111Jq:Ov~tn1#~nt/o/11cillq/~:e1~tt\dj~l.st1ne11t 

• I fyou <iontest•a.rent lncreas~.yqu 1nU§t,P.ilyJ<l,Ul'tel)t~itb the co~tested ihcreaseJJntfl•.YOll file a,petltioo. 
If the h1crease:is approve9."and.yo.udJd· nofpaythe ihcrease;'you will owe,the amount oflhe i11crease 
retroacfiv'e. to th.e . ~ffectiJe date ofln¢t¢a$e. 

• Oakland' has.eviction controls• (the Just Cause.fot,ijViCtjon brd1flance and R.egulatfolls, n.M.c. 8.22) 
whkhffmittbe .:gtound~·for·evf ?tio11s mcov¢ff dc011it~.: f'or.1119tejnfonnation. contacllhe .RAP office, 

•, Oakland charges•owners:a R~11tJ>ro15raJ)'.\ Servl~e.Ree:per.unit<per rear,·.Jftlm fee ls: paid Olltime,.the 
ownet is entitled to get.half of the tee Jromyou. Tehat'lts h1 subsidized uni.ts are not requfred to pay the 
tenantportiono(thefee; . ·•· /... .. . . < . . ......... · ... • · .... • ..... · .·· .. • ... • • 

.• Oakland· hasa Tenant Pt'oteption .Ot·ditiance C'TP<)'':) ··.to•detet;harassing hehaviot~(byilaodlol'ds and to give 
tenantsJeg~l··re·course•ht,instaMes wbere d1ey ·ar~ StibJ¢cted; to •harassi rig behavlor'by land lords .(O .M. C ~ 
8,22.600).•(City Cou1wjl Qrdinat\ceNp,J3265·C,fv1,$.) 

• The owner·-·-.•··.· is _is not permitted: to set the inlti~tJ:rei1ton this\tnitwitbourlihlitatlons (such as 
pursuant tMhe Costa .. Ffa:wkins J\.ct). Ifthe ?\\neris ndt permitted to sett he initial rent Wi(hout limitation, 
the.rent in. effectwlwn the priot' tenant vacate.d\v1,1s ___ ___ 

. . . 

1 1NANms•sM6kiN{;i1>0t1 , •• ,.:otsct·· stiRE 

db1$}1lWi(Jl~l»ilni~Bi1Ji~1J1m~t1Mt~iffi,tJ~~ :iiJ&lt'(Sfq) 2as-s'ih ~mtllJ$ •. 
La Notlflcad6n del Derecho de'! lnquiliho esta dispbnib'le eh espaffol;S, cjesea un;q;opla, lfame al (Si()) 2gs::3721. 

'?fl~ 
Revised 2/21/20 

000140



CITYor: C>AKl..AN(Z) .. ··.; ......... · .. .. .. > , 
P.O .. SOX 70243•,·· OAKLAND,. CALIF08Nllf~461'2i0~43 

Corr\mµnI1yan.q•.·eco.nornic•.Developme~t1AgencY· 
Rent Adjustment Program 

• 
" ' . 

. 

(g10)'?8~-3121 
FAX•·(51.0).238•6181 
TOD (510) ~38-3254 

NOTICE TO TENANTS OP RESID'EN1TAL RENT ADJUS'I'MBN'f PROO RAM 

• . · .. · The•City'.otOiddand ltas aR~iilerttlai Jlenf]\~]u$trtl~nf Pi:QJP18~~ (''R.Al>'')•(Gh;l!Pfer 8.22 of fhe Oakl~nd Municipal 
Code)·.~hat¢9vtrs inO$tteside)rtdnl l'eilffll u~it~ ~i1ilt l:!ef?fe t?,~ .ltd~ '19t apply ,t~ u11ib ren~d llild.er S<i¢tion 8, ot®t sittg.le 
family q\'/l?:Ult:1gs andcondorfiit,>iun'IS ~d· S?ffl~ ,!ther iYp7$ C1.l\1n.tits, J<'ot; 1r9re !n.forn11ttio~ OltWl,ilch units. are ¢ovtre4, ~.all the 
RAP ,offic~. This. Program Hniitsi'en.t in~teases•and s6bte'ch,®ges iirterms of tei1iincy for covered residel'itialrenµil. property 
ill O~klapcl. 
• . . Y'ouhiv~a tight (6:fjle. a tWiiltil') Witll{!ije It1P t<f.#?nt~t~,:~~t:in,~reru;ejb~tls ·iW~I~r.titl,ttllh~i~nnµafijenerat tent 
incrptli,e (the CPl ln~r~~i!J, ,...Jattdl'~r4 • c.~~iipcre~ ,,i:eti(.tt!or.~·,t~~n;; th' CP.L·~te. bi!t will) some·· limits. for, . <lff Pital 
itnprov¢ijieljl$, PPer!'ltiJlJ ·e,iepeiist·irtc~i\,'i~~,P,!lbf,~~ryl~ei::)u,1[,;({el~l'e'<liiinri1.ml•~lit,''1Qetea!le!i;. .Y<>U can 'idso C()mplnbl about 
other ·yiolatioris of the R~11t Adjui..tm;tnt• Qrtl,lnancel 'r~,e )a~d)ot(l-i'.n1ust provJcle •You i,yith a written smnmary of the 
reasoJlS .for a"Y 1in~r~ase1~r¢nter ,tltijnJherCPl1.ts.t~ jfy~u/r~questAneJn··wrliiilg • 
• : . lfJlrere is a det1teaseJnthp'hoU$illS\S~!'ViCC,$.pfqV'[~~4·to you~ this rn.ay.becortsidered:an increase fu.your rent. A 
decrease in·ltous·iog ~{lfVIC() lt1cl.udes.!iubsjai1l1id'),tobt~mi \v1tti·ih~'t;Ondltio1tofa Ui)it. 

•.. . . . 'to ~ont~~t a rent.l~cf¢ase,:y9µ 1)111~1.il~:,p¢tttiijij' • • '~.~$(Pl;ttMitfl~tJirci~~•s fc>rrNwithln sil'Cty(60) 
ctays afu;rfirst ~eceivhtg wi'itt.tin tlOti~,oftlte ~}>' brwUlj )',d~y~ . • Ni11g a.not!<» ofre11t inc~c;e (>t'; change in 
tenns·dffo11art¢,Vi whi'chevel"1i:Jater.'.)'ou'cru:ttobtafnJrlfo': th~,p~ ..•• :t.~n~fffi>m•tht:~enl ,\djOstn1¢rit Program 
office or Otilille at i1!tt,:(lwww;9alUar1dh .t 'binf ov~ •• •· ' 'r •• teriahtJfrn. 

. . . . .. .. . . . . ... ....... l : 

• .Uf y◊tl cqijt¢$tatiht·ntQt'¢<1$~.\y.~9.tdu~ilp~; ~9 ~r¢~t~.•!Wf¢~; µ~t!l}'QU fifo. i\.~etitlml, After you 
file your petition, you 1i1ay pay only ,tl:ie,portfo~ of tli .Ho:the CPt.Rent:AdJustment pe.rcentage,l'.f the CPI 
increa$C amount' has been stated on the notice ~of rent i .•· . . .. a~;~qtbeen st~~edsep11futefy,y9u;ritay: {'ii\YOllly the re1u 
you were paying before the not[ce OT:tell~ in¢te¥e.H' ..... ·• .... 9t~~'i,si~prrovechuid' ~01.1. dld,.tjQt pay th¢ increase. ns noticed, 
you wil I owe the amount of the lncteli$<l ret~actJv~ toJt~aftt~ ~t \1/0nl(i,bave heell et't'eotive und¢r dlf ~oti~. 
• lllvietfon .controls nre 'in e1fectJidlie:• City-o'f,Or~klii~U (1!1t.:1~st,Caus¢ for. lMttio~ Otdi.hatt®;. OM.C; s:22.200, et 
seq.). You cannot be arbitrarily evicted lf your rental unit is covered by the Just ·cause for Eviction Ordinance,. For more 
information call the Rent AdjilstmentOffice. • 

Oukfatt9 chat.~es M1dlbrds· a. (t.en.tl'tbgi:IUU~.etvi~ Fetfof.1~3~.:P!t{9rii;per.:yeat. 1r'o.1e l~ndlord p~y,Hhe fetJ otditne, die 
landlord l$ entitl~ to gc:t hil]f()f tlief®.,(US)iienmit fi'M1,Yoit, 'th¢ $1.,~ you,pny fqtthe lUfitual fee is not. pntt offhe rent. 

iTh~.Nuls.a~c¢.Ev\¢iou.qi:dit1ilil¢(O.M:C,,\ f:~;.fll)Jt1ij:-~ffil1fi~(1t,!~~\ilit,'Yl10.co~mits.·otpfl!'!llits··t~rtai11 ill¢gal 
acts· irflhQa;R~ritll ·uni.toron,tMJa11«q~:~ .... ·.···•·• .,...... ~IJ'~fc1(l.o~.~Qri11•il\eco111mo1ntteas of the .rentarQ°ompleix must-be 
evicted. lfthe ow11er does not cvicti Qi~ (.)ity Attdtti¢:9 mttydo·sg. 

· . ·. •·: ...... : ...•..•. •• ' ... • .• ·.'··>•••··· ••..•..• .,.:\uts;0to!1:t:tJ1t¢ 
·_-: _-_ ·. 

• Smdking.(~ircleo~' mitt9u.p.l~pto•~11~ .. 
• Smokin~ .(circ1~o"·· oorbuildlrygi (lf ~ib smokirlg 111tdno11~smoking 

u.nit!fexi.s1 in the te11, . . ·.•. . . . •.·•···.·••· ... ·. . ... ·· ..... ··. . ....... ····· .. srriQkh1g is permitted.) '6,,"/ 
• Smo1Hng:is PR0llIUJ'ttU> in nil common areas, bc.nl:! indo. • ' • . ~• .. 
• There (circle one@or- rs NOT a de$1gr1ated outdoor 0 '.r; .-.iv-s, 

' ' • 

··•nt~fii,(!i.Jiy#t 
Lit Nt)tifjc~~fon'. d~FDe~ho de, .. .. . . 
BaOn ,Tho.~hQ'.r:lfiuo ~IOyean; IOtr. •.· .......... ·.... ~~lthu 

• mo~t baOnsao, xin gori (510) 2313-721. 

Rcv.4/!)108 

·. . . $lOJ7S3~3721 ~till~ 
.)~R~~!;~l;,d#s,~~.un~~pia,Jl~hie alJ~}O} 238•Jtfh .. 
ng eaklt.m<i na0y cuong coiJ t,a~ng·tleilng Vie!t. Net cou 

000141



CITY OF OA~'LAND 

P.6. • BOX 702.43, OAl<tANO, CA 9461:.2~204·3 , 
Department of Housing and Commun.ity Cevelopment 
Rent Adjustmant Program • 

TEL (5·10) 238;3'121 
FAX·(6.10J2,38 .. 6181 
TDD (5·10) 238.c3254 

• Oakland ha$~Re.nt.Adjµshrie11t g1:qgtam (;~R~}?')lliat.:li.mits tent··lncr~asds (Chapfor8.Z2 of the Oakl!!nd 
• Municipal Code) a11q covers m·9~ci-esiden~i9l/tei:i1a1 units .built·.befhrc l983'. ForJnore in fomiation on . 
whlch11nlts are coveted, c011factthe·RAPoflii,e. 

• gtt)rti1is;o11Peq(uary 1, •· 29 I 7 •. aµ,9w1.1cn11µ~t P¢titi61}.tJi¢•flAP fpr any re,w increa\l~ that is niore tl'um Ute 
annuat general. rent liicreasc •. ('!frl ittfre,se;p·unHJ:~y;,ed: '(f,anke.d''. r~llt i n(:reases. These incJJ;ldc ·capital 
improvemeotsand <,p¢C~ting expetls,e Jncr~qs~s;) F'.~wuie~ctypes .of rent irycre~es. the owner 111:lY·.·raise your 
reutonly after a bearing oftjcer ~a~,111~proJQd:t).le:}lilC1N.aj;e'. '~o•winual ·rent:increasc rnll:Y exceed I 0%. You 
tuiVc a.right fo conte~t .lht} proposed:'rem iiic:rt,1ase ~y·/~$pott<lfog to.the ow11er's pet.itio11. Y,rn do ,,or have 
to .file youro\vrr pedtio11. . . 

• (;()otestlngu R(ll1tl11trc~s~r Y-0u,ci111 liji.l)(eetI!i?nW!lh·th~RAPtoctlnfestunlawful (ent-lncreases·or 
decr~as~dhousing seryi.~es, '.f:() 4011~¢.~fa.r~t1t,:in9r~gsef~9\fi1ltt'lt fite a p9titi<m{l)Withitlninety (90) days 
of Uie notice or_rentHtcre~¢,lfth~ owne(~l$Q'.'Pt-~yi<1ed ntts::Noll<ii; to Ttinarits with ,the notice ofomt 
increase: or (2)'wfthin ·120 dtiys <irth~lll'Otlt:~'!Yf'r¢Jlt\i1tcri~s¢: lfthJs NotiCQJp Ten.ari(~ wns not given with 
the.notice of rent increase. If the.· QWnet djd no(giy~: this Notice to 1'enantsat the beginuing ·ofyour 
tcnancf,YOU must m,rn p¢tltio1twiI!lhrnjn~ti·~P).:4~l\ ~f;firstxeceiv'!llffthis Notfoeto 're'tiants. 
I 11furn1ation .~tld the petition {()11T1~·~\'~' ayai.I~plij IrQ,rJl the J{J\P drop-in office at· the Housiitg Assi stru1ce 
Centet:. 250 prankJl. O~~w~J>l~~• :~fu.rnq:~ti:9~l{~~qd,~~"d_ ~t: .. ·.. . 
http!l/\\',WW2,oatsl!!Qd11et;eo1n/Gg~err11n7J1flo~¢dfol~~!ll~qjV$mlefll. 

• ,r you cnntcst a rentbtqreasc, you )i'ltl~~t pay,yo.iitt~nt, with (li;~ contc~cd h)ctease fottil you file a peti tlon. 
lflhe irfor~se is·nRprovcdaqd)'.OHdith1ot"(iaYtlic ihtrease, youwill owe the•atllountofthe increase 
tettoacttye t~the effective <fate orJr\9rease. 

• Oakland: hos eviction.controls (tl1c:JU$t C~.t1~ij,tor,,.Flvi,tiffo.llordinru.t¢0WJd ,Regulgtion$1 Q.M.C. 8,22) 
Whfob Hndt the ijrOUnd~ rot evtctf Pntj!) C.()V~!~Q'\!lijts,,f.or:nwreinfor1l)ijtion ¢ont~cutie RAP office, 

• Ottldartd charg~s .owncm aJ{enlHt◊~rti)'1 servi~~;Jt~~per u,~!ppery~r ..• ff)he'foeiis,paid ().l\'fitl1e, the 
.owner il!:entitled to,get halfofthe:fee :frotny6fr,<Te11tlll(.(i'jri subsidi'zect·units arc ttorrequircd to pay the 

tenanrportioilOf fhefee •. · ... · .. ··. · .. · .. •··. . .,.· << 
~·. ' Oakland h~'i a'fonant' Protection QfJlitH\11C(tt:J1f-9''J ;tq ~¢.ter hatassi11,bchavforsby lnndlo1·ds and to give 
•• ' tenaQtsJ~ga{recourse .i~JnstnncesWhyre:t~(}~'~tesu~j~ctectto harassing.heh(1vic,r by hmdlorxls (O.M .c. 

8 .• 22.600) •• (Ci,YiCom1cH.Orch~1~rw~~9 .•• 1.32ij~;9 .. N1f ), ........ · ... . 
• ·mcownerl.·•✓ lisQis,11ot.per111hte&;to~et:~{1~'ipiJi~l•·re1nhn·th!s unitWilhouUb11it~tio11s.(such.as 

purs~ant toJhePosnt-HEtwk111sAct).,.,l:fthe ~~h.~fisnotp¢r1nit'ted to set the·.initlal re6t,vithout.fh,1itation. 
the renJ in e.ffe~twhenthe prior te.n1:1nrvncaMl-was _____ _ 

. . 

'J't;'B~~~-;S~Ot~ir,b,:'jfOticiyp1$CLQStflt~ .• 
• Smo~lng (ei~cle,011¢) IS Ot IS 'NO'J'p.~&nnt~~I im(f~itJ:i •. : •.. ·.· .,tthe u11it )'Q,ll intend to rent. 
• Smokit1g (citole one)JS or' JS NOT.peiwiltcd in olher~1d't~<cifytfor building, (lfb'oth s1Mki11g and hon~smoking units 

eidsfln tetiattt's buildh1.~1iOttacl1 ri;listo't'eu11its ill w~icb.st~Iokingispctmhti!d.) . . • . . 
• There (circle one) IS or IS NOT a deslgniited outdp0rsrnol{ing area. It is loc:ttted• at Sun OcMc , 

I received a copy cifdiis notice oil -~~9 .... /:"'"'ll .... z ..... 'o_2"""0 __ 
1 (Date) 

JLiU l.~ .~/Ar 
~·cnant's ~~-+ 

llliffim-<~~-J mm~t&J1tm~f1,r1~i~.*"~¥ 1i~fl'.ls10) 23a.sn1•·•~•~'ll*· 
La Notlflcac:l~>n del Derecho del lnqi.iillno est6 dtsponi~le;en espanol. Si desea uoa copla, flame al (S10)238·3721, 

Revised 2/10/17 

~-lt.,¼:-- -t{l/>IJ 

000142



. CIT¥ OF' OAKLAND ,. 

P.O. BOX 70243, OAKLAND, CA 94612 .. ~Q4S, , 
Department of fiousing.and Community Development 
Rent Adjustment Program 

TEL: .(5t0} 23$~721 
FAX (51,Ql 2$8~6181 
TOO (S10) .238-3254 

NO'flC.E TO' TENANTs•o1r•Tlm~$lD:E~fi\tnENTADi1USTMENT PROCli.M· 

• .@afdar1dbas.1l··RcntA:dJust1neiiter~g~{ifuf'R!A.~!r)':t1t~ti}i1~it~re.nt•··1nc.~ast!s,(Cb~ptef8,2toftlteUakJand 
Mpnicjp~CCod~)' and ~?yer$J~:?sf~~~i.<le • . ;I~~iltnef~r,e,J983,:lf.'d®$ nptappJyto ~ubsi<fized 
·uoits,. ?,1Q$t ,J~gl,t, fanlil)"i;dw¢.l~~~~•','~: .. J ,s,~rl1~ oili~r:types <lf\lflitS(For tl'!Ofe information 
PfiWh1cJ1untt$ Me.c9y~re.l:f;,contacttnr . <> .. ·.· .. •., .··· .· .. ,· . ... . . . ! 

• Youbavcadghtto'file ~ pel,iti911w#frtbe· ··.••·••• .. ,.·.·. ,.,·., ·. '?~9test ~;n:ntin~rease,tI}at is;,~ter ,thanthe-annu~t 
general.rentip.orease{''CPlin,¢r~~¢1·;),.;Att,iwner:•P.a~;;uct~~ rnn.t:.m<>te 'than th.e;C.PJ;rat~; but 'Vith limits. 
for:.· capital improvements, "Op~rndntt•e~petf(f i&cre~se$·• tuidi'Ief~tted•anrit~afrent ~ncreases (~~ailki~g''). 
No annual rent 1ncrea.sc may exceec,f JI)%, .Th~ own¢ttm.tsJptov1d~ you. ~th a wi:1tteu $Ununat-y of the 
reasons for ,aoy irtcrease. greater tha,~: the CJ'll':tate:.i'f yourcquestone in Writing. r:f. the ow.ner decreases 
yo~ housing s~rvjcesl Wis m~y:be::anJncrease in yourr¢rit Decreased housing services include substantial 
problemswiththe con:dition.ota.unit 

• To cortt~t a.t(fut im~re-ase, yo~·~usfflle a pet~~ion,tttUit~e:llA.l>\Vitbih slxty-(60) ?a.ys .ofwhfohever is 
la~er:. (l) the date th~oWnet·S¢1,W~tl th!':rent{t~,o~s¢:'~~d~f pr (2):thedat:i, you. ti~trec~rvoo·th'it Notice 
T~Tenat1ts.Jnforp,1(i{foti.a.ttdl:~b~p¢ti~Qn.'tJ~i(~!axiUa~I~ .. -fu>rn:,the·R:flcl),9fficc:·i60FrarikH.''.Ogawa 
Plaza, .6!fi•vt. ()akla11d; ··CA .. 94612·ori ~tt~i~;b~~·1an<fost:cgn,l~riv~m·!flent{r,(~~,o/!3~ntAf!l~Jm~nt 

• lf you9onte$.ta rent i,i<;re·~~t;}:'Oll:ffl~l 11•yyo;«tiivt,vlt~;die ~pnt~sti~ ,j~¢r~~:u~1tiJyou file•a:p~Htfon. 
Aftet.Y()llfpetiJion is fi(¢d; ifthe.ttl'.\tJ~¢~#)1<iti¥,'.AAt>«riifely $l*j~s th11:~mou~t ~f th~ CPI ·rate,\yoµ .have 
to :pay your r~t1( pltifl the CPI.' foe~,$~:. ff t.h.!,.,Ql?J-,mteiht,¼s;,lib~bee~:st~t9d';s~pumiely1,:Y<>u.may .. pay therent 
youwere·payMg·befote 1he.re,nt .. fr1ct~ .. ~nQ~pif:ff't.~firt(J,aS~iS':*P@wed':a11dyou did rtotpay it you will 
owe the amount of the increase tctf()~~tive tote efl:~~tiVce,~ite a(]iicre!Uli.,, 

• 0aldnnd has eviption controls ,(tl,leJust'~llllJie,J6.rE,vir~()Ji'itdin,an~e '~li.d;RegulJltions.·O;M:ic. 8.22) 
Which Uil)~t the ~~Otm~s for e~Q ' '' ' 'vitcU'v#l~,,Jroi'.:more.infqtirtatio)). col)tacHlle llAI office. 

• oaroanP: chatl(eS 0\\1l~fS! a.1m,~t/, , • • • -~~;~ajlJW"i~J1~\~t~~,fee)s :p11io. O.Q tiipe, the 
owner i~ entitl~~ ,to get}1alfof•th, .· .. ·.. . ...... ,. . ,,(P~ • nt,cfot;*ij anrtwitfee ls notJart of the rent 
'l)inmi~ iu;sql,si(Uzed tmits are not~q .• 4y;,lmt ··. ·. otti<>ti, ofd~e·fee. 

• i Oakland· h~s a TenfiJlfJ>r~t~¢tlO!,'[r©#l!h '< :.1JM~Hlit9,~,e;rli~r:a~sirU.t behavi()ts .J,y,Jandl~11·0~ a,td to give 
tenalltsl~gal· teto'Urse luJnstattc¢s wn:ite th~y''iite-~µpJ~t~d.to harl.\ss:ih1i1:>ehavior by landlords (0.M.C, 
8.22,600)., (City Council· Ordinance No; \3265 C.M$.) 

'.ttNAN't'S•:st0:~t<lNG:~ome&,.DtSctosuRE 

• Sm~king ( c:ircle o,ne }Jj .. • JS N()T ein:J1.tedi11' :lJ11W .. ·• ,.: , .. . .. · .. , the llllit you: intend to rent. 
• Sm.Qking (circle blle) $ .· t' .. ·, .. ' ·, :pe9~i,tteain1o~~r. u~ '·, ~)'Q\tt' bt1i1~1ng. {Ifb({UJ smoking and llOIMlllOkin.g units 

. n:::.1:=~~~~;:~~#:~;(~M~ttWu'itl~~ki~~~ 
lreceiveancopy,ofrbis·notlQ¢ Qll,~~eie· .. ·.· . .· • .. >' .'·, ::, .•· 

• (Pat¢) . Ql\ilt S S.igntt(Ul'e) 

ut~,~,•~$ll'm~w•,,J•~fl:m-~ttf ~i*;>IW \ ... . ~o):21a+31it.$•1M*"•. . . . 
La Notlficaclqn ~el .OeliechQ deUtjqu!!ln9;~~t~:,~.lspo,~l .. • •• ~$p~l'tol{S!'~estlif u:o~ (:pplif, Uao,~ al (510) 2~a~ni1. 
BaQr,, Th()3ng'~aucrquy~~nJ6il.to(ht0g66~f thoe3 ti'oh • •11i'htf na~y Gu!Sng cou. bneng tleangVleiit Ae~ C(lu•moat 
baOn sao, x!n goJI (510)238-3721. • 

Revised .11/18/14 
000143



CITY OF OAKLAND  

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 

HEARING DECISION 
 

CASE NUMBER:    L21-0054 
 
CASE NAME:    Winters Marital Trust v. Tenants     
 
PROPERTY ADDRESS:  2303 Ivy Drive 
       Oakland, CA 
 
DATES OF HEARING:  January 1, 2022 
       March 23, 2022 
 
DATE OF DECISION:   May 27, 2022 
 
APPEARANCES:   John Winters, Owner’s Agent/Tenant 
       Gerald Corbin, Tenant, Unit 4 
              
 

SUMMARY OF DECISION 
 
The Owner’s petition is denied.   
 

INTRODUCTION 
 
The Owner filed the petition, L21-0054, on October 26, 2021, to obtain approval 
for a capital improvement rent increase. The Owner alleged that the building-wide 
capital improvements of electrical upgrades, concrete, and stucco cost $239,402.64 
and that there were four unit-specific improvements to the garages of $4,671.37. 
However, the building contains five units total, and the petition lists only four 
units. 
 
// 

DALZIEL BUILDING • 250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA, SUITE 5313 • OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612-2034 

Housing and Community Development Department 
Rent Adjustment Program 

TEL (510) 238-3721 
FAX (510)238-6181 

CA Relay Service 711 

000144



 

2 | P a g e  
 

None of the tenants filed rep.   There was proper notice of the hearing to the 
Owner, which proceeded in his absence. 

The tenants did not file a Tenant Responses to the Owner’s petition, and only the 
Tenant in Unit 4 appeared at the hearing. There was proper notice of the hearing to 
the Owner, which proceeded in his absence. 
 

ISSUE(S) PRESENTED 
 

1. When, if ever, was the tenant in each affected covered unit served written 
notice of the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP Notice1) prior to the petition 
being filed?   
 

2. Can the Owner increase the rent based on capital improvement, and if yes, in 
what amount? 

 
EVIDENCE 

 
January 11, 2022 
 
After being duly sworn, the Owner’s Agent, John Winters, testified as follows: 
 
The petition for the subject building was filed on October 26, 2021. The petitioner 
served the petition by personal service, handing the petition to the affected tenants. 
The building is five units, but the petition only listed four units. He did not list his 
unit but thought the petition would apply to all five units. There was no service of 
the petition to his unit, it was not listed in the petition, and he did not serve himself 
the RAP Notice.  
 
The Oakland Business Taxes and Rent Adjustment Program Fees were paid for 
2021.2  The 2022 Oakland Business Tax and RAP Fees were paid but not 
submitted.3   
// 
 
// 

 
1 Notice to Tenants of the Residential Rent Adjustment Program. 
2 Exhibit AA.  This Exhibit, and all other Exhibits to which reference is made in this Decision, were admitted into 
evidence without objection. 
3 The Petitioner was allowed 72 hours to submit the proof of payment. 

000145



 

3 | P a g e  
 

The Owner provided copies of the RAP Notices signed by the tenants in the 
affected units. He did not have written evidence of service of the RAP Notice on 
the affected units prior to the petition being filed.  
 
The unit-specific capital improvements were to the building’s four garages. Unit 1 
does not have a garage.  
 
The electrical upgrade totaled $24,500.00. The proof of payment submitted showed 
a payment of $4,900.00. No additional documents were submitted to establish 
proof of the total listed in the petition. The electrical upgrade was done with a 
permit. There was no documentation submitted that the permit was finaled. There 
was proof of payment  
 
He requested a postponement to allow for submission and service of additional 
documentation at this juncture.4   
 
March 15, 2022 
 
After being duly sworn, the Owner’s Agent, John Winters, testified as follows: 
 
The Oakland Business Taxes and Rent Adjustment Program Fees were paid for the 
20215 and 2022.6  
 
The tenants in the affected units were served with the RAP Notice as follows:7 
 

Unit 1 May 1, 2019 

Unit 2 November 10, 2013 

Unit 3 September 1, 2020 

Unit 4 August 31, 2016 

 
// 

 
4 The Tenant present at the hearing did not object to the request for a continuance.  The request was granted.  
5 Exhibit AA.  This Exhibit, and all other Exhibits to which reference is made in this Decision, were admitted into 
evidence without objection. 
6 Exhibit BB.   
7 Exhibit CC, 4 pages total.  

000146



 

4 | P a g e  
 

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 
 
When, if ever, was the tenant in each affected covered unit served written 
notice of the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP Notice) prior to the petition 
being filed?   

The Rent Adjustment Ordinance (Ordinance) requires an owner to serve the RAP 
Notice at the start of a tenancy89 and together with any notice of rent increase or 
change in the terms of a tenancy.10  The Owner has the burden of proving service 
of the Notice. Likewise, the Ordinance requires an owner filing a petition seeking a 
rent increase to provide evidence of a current City Business License, Evidence of 
payment of the Rent Adjustment Program Service Fee, Evidence of service of 
written notice of the existence and scope of the rent adjustment program on the 
tenant in each affected covered unit in the building prior to the petition being filed.   
 
The undisputed testimony of the Owner that tenants in the affected units were 
served as follows:  

Unit 1 May 1, 2019 

Unit 2 November 10, 2013 

Unit 3 September 1, 2020 

Unit 4 August 31, 2016 

 
Moreover, the Owner provided evidence that documents the dates the tenants in the 
affected units were first served with the RAP Notice in advance of the petition 
being filed. However, the Owner failed to serve the RAP Notice in any language 
other than English. Accordingly, the tenants’ service in Units 1 and 3 is 
incomplete. Therefore, it is found that all the affected units were not first given 
RAP Notices as required, either at the inception of their tenancy or prior to the 
filing of the petition herein. No other issues can be reached based on the foregoing, 
and the Owner’s petition is hereby denied.  
 
// 

 
8 O.M.C. § 8.22.060(A). 
9 Rent Adjustment Program Regulations § 8.22.060(A). 
10 O.M.C. § 8.22.070(H)(1)(A). 

000147



 

5 | P a g e  
 

ORDER 
 

1. Petition L21-0054 is denied.  
 
Right to Appeal:  This decision is the final decision of the Rent Adjustment 
Program Staff. Either party may appeal this decision by filing a properly 
completed appeal using the form provided by the Rent Adjustment Program. 
The appeal must be received within seventeen (17) calendar days of electronic 
service or twenty (20) days if served by first-class mail. If the last day to file is a 
weekend or holiday, the appeal may be filed on the next business day. The date and 
service method are shown on the attached Proof of Service.   
  

                 

Dated:  May 27, 2022  Élan Consuella Lambert 

  Hearing Officer 

  Rent Adjustment Program 

 

 

000148



 PROOF OF SERVICE 

 Case Number: L21-0054 

Case Name: Winters Marital Trust v. Tenants 

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party to the 

Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda County, 

California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, 

California 94612.   

Today, I served the attached documents listed below by placing a true copy in a City of 

Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa 

Plaza, Oakland, California, addressed to: 

 

Documents Included 

Hearing Decision  

 

Owner 

Jane Little Winters, Winters Marital Trust 

2303 Ivy Drive #5 

Oakland, CA 94606 

Owner Representative 

John Julian Winters, Winters Marital Trust 

2303 Ivy Drive #5 

Oakland, CA 94606 

Tenant 

Adelle Hintz 

2303 IVY DR Unit 1 

Oakland, CA 94606 

Tenant 

Amanda C Flores 

2303 IVY DR Unit 3 

Oakland, CA 94606 

Tenant 

Chris Brothers 

2303 IVY DR Unit 2 

Oakland, CA 94606 

Tenant 

Gerald Lewis Corbin 

2303 IVY DR Unit 4 

Oakland, CA 94606 

000149



Tenant 

Jodie Cruz 

2303 Ivy Drive Unit 1 

Oakland, CA 94606 

Tenant 

Kyle Raymond 

2303 Ivy Drive Unit 3 

Oakland, CA 94606 

 
I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland’s practice of collection and processing 

correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection 

receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S. Postal 

Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of 

business. 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true 

and correct. Executed on June 03, 2022 in Oakland, California. 

 
 

______________________________ 

Brittni Lothlen 

Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 

000150



CITY OF OAKLAND Fordatestamp. 

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
(510) 238-3721 

APPEAL 

Appellant's Name 

John J. Winters 
C3 Owner D Tenant 

Property Address (Include Unit Number) 

2303 Ivy Drive #5, Oakland, CA 94606 

Appellant's Mailing Address (For receipt of notices) Case Number 

Same as above. L21-0054 
Date of Decision appealed 
May 27, 2022 

Name of Representative (if any) Representative's Mailing Address (For notices) 

Please select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below. As part of the appeal, an explanation must 
be provided responding to each ground for which you are appealing. Each ground for appeal listed 
below includes directions as to what should be included in the explanation. 

1) There are math/clerical errors that require the Hearing Decision to be updated. (Please clearly 
explain the math/clerical errors.) 

2) Appealing the decision for one of the grounds below (required): 

a) D The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations or prior decisions 
of the Board. (In your explanation, you must identify the Ordinance section, regulation or prior Board 
decision(s) and describe how the description is inconsistent.). 

b) D The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers. (In your explanation, 
you must identify the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is inconsistent.) 

c) D The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (In your explanation, 
you must provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be decided in your favor.). 

d) D The decision violates federal, state or local law. (In your explanation, you must provide a detailed 
statement as to what law is violated.) 

e) D The decision is not supported by substantial evidence. (In your explanation, you must explain why 
the decision is not supported by substantial evidence found in the case record.) 

For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 

Rev. 6/18/2018 

000151



t) 01 was denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner's claim. (In 
your explanation, you must describe how you were denied the chance to d~fend your claims and what 
evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every case. Staff may issue a 
decision without a hearing if sufficient facts to make the decision are not in dispute.) 

g) D The decision denies the Owner a fair return on my investment. (You may appeal on this ground only 
when your underlying petition was based on a fair return claim. You must specifically state why you have been 
denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporting your claim.) 

h) 0 Other. (In your explanation, you must attach a detailed explanation of your grounds for appeal.) 

Submissions to the Board must not exceed 25 pages from each party, and they must be received by the Rent 
Adjustment Program with a proof of service on opposing party within 15 days of filing the appeal Only the first 
25 pages of submissions from each party will be considered by the Board, subject to Regulations 8.22.0IO(A)(S). 
Please number attached pages consecutively. Number of pages attached: __ . 

• You must serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing parties or your appeal may be dismissed.• 
I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that on------~ 20 __ , 
I placed a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States mail or deposited it with a commercial 
carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first class mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid, 
addressed to each opposing party as follows: 

~ 

Addc,~~ 

Cib:. 5tilti: l;iu 

~ 

Addc,~~ 

Cib:. 5tilti: l;iu 

SIGNAT r DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE DATE 

For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 

Rev. 6/18/2018 

2 

000152



2303 Ivy Drive #5 

Oakland, CA 94606 

June 22, 2022 

Case #L21-0054; Letter of Appeal 

Dear RAP Board, hearing officer and staff: 

I am the petitioner and am appealing the decision entered on May 27, 2022 in this case. (Decision was 

sent with a proof of service dated June 3, 2022 and postage meter for mailing was dated June 6, 2022.) 

The decision revolved around a technicality, without citing any ability to correct or amend the alleged 

deficiency, and no actual decision was made on the merits of the case, which was for allowable pass

through of Capital Improvements made to the building. Owner is improperly kept from consideration of 

recuperation of debts incurred from capital improvements made. 

The hearing officer noted that evidence was presented of RAP notices signed by current residents at the 

time of original inception of their rental agreement, or "in advance of the petition", as stated in the 

decision. These required notices were appropriately delivered, and tenant signatures obtained during 

in-person signings of the full rental agreement, at their inception. Because a resident was left with a 

true and original copy of what they had signed at that time, no additional proof of service was thought 

to be needed at the time. The hearing officer did not accept this as sufficient proof of RAP notice being 

served to residents. 

Although appellant has always acted in good faith in including the RAP notification as part of prior rental 

agreements dating back to initial ownership of the building, and through various amendments to the 

000153



RAP requirements, appellant is correcting this perceived deficiency by delivering new copies of the 

current RAP notice and obtaining resident signatures. This should satisfy concerns about whether the 

RAP notice was properly served and can thus consider the actual merits of the Capital Improvement 

petition. 

I request that this proof of service of RAP notices, which will be submitted within the timeframe allowed 

on appeal, be accepted and the case returned to the hearing calendar to review the original Capital 

Improvement petition. 

J nJ.Wint~ 

Appellant 

000154



1 
 

 
                                                        CITY OF OAKLAND   
                                 Rent Adjustment Program 

    

MEMORANDUM 

Date:     July 21, 2022 

To:     Members of the Housing, Rent Residential & Relocation     
                                  Board (HRRRB)     
 
From:    Oliver Luby, Deputy City Attorney 

Re:  Appeal Summary in T22-0024, Leshne v. Meriau    
           
Appeal Hearing Date:       July 28, 2022 
 

Property Address:   1534 Filbert Street, Oakland, CA 

Appellant/Tenant:  Kai Leshne 
 
Respondent/Owner:  Cederic Meriau 
                             

BACKGROUND 

 On January 21, 2022, the tenant filed a petition contesting a rent increase, and 
the tenant agreed to have the case mediated by the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP) 
and consented to electronic service by the RAP. The owner timely responded to the 
petition and also agreed to mediation and electronic service. By notice electronically 
served to the parties on March 16, 2022, mediation was scheduled for April 20, 2022. 

 
RULING ON THE CASE 

By order dated April 20, 2022, and served to the parties on April 22, 2022, the 
hearing officer dismissed the petition because the tenant failed to appear at the 
scheduled mediation. 

 
GROUNDS FOR APPEAL 

 
On May 9, 2022, the tenant timely appealed the dismissal on the grounds of 

denial of sufficient opportunity to present a claim. The tenant argues that the tenant 
never received the notice for the mediation hearing, and that mail sent to the residence 
is often misdelivered. The tenant also asks for future correspondence to be delivered to 
the tenant representative’s PO Box. 



2 
 

 
ISSUE 

 
1. Does the tenant’s proffered reason for non-appearance at the mediation 

constitute good cause for failing to appear at the mediation? 
 

APPLICABLE LAW AND PAST BOARD DECISIONS 

1. Applicable Law 

a. Oakland Municipal Code (O.M.C.) Section 8.22.110 (“Hearing procedures”), 
sub part G. 

 
“Should the petitioner fail to appear at the designated hearing, the Hearing 
Officer may dismiss the petition.” 
 
b. Rent Adjustment Program Regulations Section 8.22.100 (“MEDIATION OF 

RENT DISPUTES”), sub part (B)(2)(e) 
 
“Absence Of Parties 
i. If a petitioner fails to appear at a properly noticed mediation, the Hearing 
Officer may, in the Hearing Officer’s discretion, dismiss the case. 
ii. If a respondent fails to appear, the Hearing Officer will refer the matter to the 
Rent Adjustment Program for administrative review or hearing on the petition, 
whichever is appropriate.” 

 
2. Past Board Decisions 

 
a. T18-0172 & T18-0183 Embaye v. Amin  

Board reversed Hearing Decision dismissing tenant’s petition for failure to appear 
at Hearing based on tenant’s assertion on appeal that he had moved out of the 
unit and did not receive notice of the Hearing and remanded for a Hearing on the 
merits. Subsequent hearing dismissed when tenant failed to appear. 
 
b. T03-0135 & T03-0148 Scott v. Lipscomb     

Board affirmed Administrative Dismissal of tenant’s petitions where tenant did not 
appear at the time set for Mediation but did appear later that day at the time set 
for the Hearing, because the Notice of Mediation stated that petition would be 
dismissed if petitioner failed to appear for mediation. 
 
c. L15-0074 Ghahyaz v. Tenants 

Board affirmed Hearing Decision dismissing owner’s petition for non-appearance, 
after owner had claimed he did not receive notice of hearing.  

#3190142v1 



1 
 

 
                                                        CITY OF OAKLAND   
                                 Rent Adjustment Program 

    

MEMORANDUM 

Date:     July 21, 2022 

To:     Members of the Housing, Rent Residential & Relocation     
                                  Board (HRRRB)     
 
From:    Oliver Luby, Deputy City Attorney 

Re:     Appeal Summary in L21-0054, 
    Winters Marital Trust v. Tenants  
                          
Appeal Hearing Date:       July 28, 2022 
 

Property Address:   2303 Ivy Drive, Oakland, CA 

Appellant/Owner:  Winters Marital Trust 
 
Respondents/Tenants:  Chris Brothers, Gerald Lewis Corbin, Jodie Cruz, Amanda  

Flores, Adelle Hintz, & Kyle Raymond 
 
 

BACKGROUND 

 On October 26, 2021, the owner filed a petition requesting a rent increase for 
capital improvements. No tenant filed a response. 

 
RULING ON THE CASE 

The Hearing Officer issued a Hearing Decision on May 27, 2022, which was 
mailed to the parties on June 3, 2022. The Decision noted that an owner petitioning for 
a rent increase has the burden of providing evidence that the required RAP notices 
were given prior to petitioning. The Decision stated that, based on the evidence 
provided indicating that the tenants in four units were given the initial RAP notices on 
November 10, 2013 (Unit 2), August 31, 2016 (Unit 4), May 1, 2019 (Unit 1), and 
September 1, 2020 (Unit 3), respectively, the owner did not provide the initial RAP 
notices in a language other than English and the notice was therefore incomplete for 
Units 1 and 3.  Since the Decision found that all of the affected tenants were not 
provided the RAP notice as required, the Decision dismissed the petition. 
 
 



2 
 

GROUNDS FOR APPEAL 

 On June 22, 2022, the owner timely appealed on the following grounds:  

 Denial of sufficient opportunity to present a claim; 
 Other.  

The owner contends that:  

(1) the hearing decision was based on a technicality rather than the merits of the 
case and did not provide a means to correct the alleged deficiency; 
 

(2) the Hearing Officer did not accept the owner’s offer of proof that the 
appropriate RAP notices were provided at the inception of tenancy or in 
advance of petitioning; and 
 

(3) the perceived deficiency is being corrected by delivering new copies of the 
current RAP notice to the tenants. 

 
ISSUE 

1. Prior to petitioning for a rent increase, did the owner provide the RAP notice to 
each affected tenant and, for any such notices provided on or after September 
20, 2016, but prior to petitioning, were the notices given in English, Spanish, and 
Chinese? 
 

 
APPLICABLE LAW AND PAST BOARD DECISIONS 

1. Applicable Law 

a. Oakland Municipal Code (O.M.C.) Section 8.22.0601 (“Notice of the existence 
of this Chapter required at commencement of tenancy”):  

“A. Notice at Commencement of Tenancy. The owner of any covered unit is 
required to comply with the following notice requirements at the commencement 
of any tenancy:  

1. On or before the date of commencement of a tenancy, the owner must give 
the tenant a written notice in a form prescribed by the Rent Adjustment Program 
which must include the following information:  

a. The existence and scope of this Chapter;  

b. The tenant's rights to petition against certain rent increases;  

c. Whether the Owner is permitted to set the initial Rent to the new Tenant 
without limitation (such as pursuant to the Costa-Hawkins Act (California Civil 
Code Sec. 1954.52));  

 
1 O.M.C. Section 8.22.060(A)(2) was added by amendment and became effective September 20, 2016. 



3 
 

d. If the Owner is not permitted to set the initial Rent to the new Tenant (such as 
after an eviction noticed pursuant to California Civil Code Sec. 1946), the Owner 
must state the Rent in effect when the prior Tenant vacated, and if the initial Rent 
is in excess of the Rent to the prior Tenant the basis for any Rent in excess of 
the Rent to the prior tenant (which can only be based on the CPI Rent 
Adjustment, Banking, and/or a final a final decision in an Owner's petition).  

2. The Owner must give the initial notice in three languages: English, Spanish, 
and Chinese. 

B. Evidence of Giving Notice. When filing an owner's response to a tenant 
petition or an owner's petition for a rent increase, the owner must submit 
evidence that the owner has given the notice required by this section to the 
affected tenants in the building under dispute in advance of the filing. When 
responding to a tenant petition, the owner may allege that the affected dwelling 
units are exempt in lieu of providing evidence of complying with the notice 
requirement. If an owner fails to submit the evidence and the subject dwelling 
unit is not exempt, then the owner's petition or response to a tenant's petition 
must be dismissed. This evidence can be a statement of compliance given under 
oath, however, the tenant may controvert this statement at the hearing. An 
owner's filing the notice in advance of petition or response prevents the owner's 
petition or response from being dismissed, but the owner may still be subject to 
the rent increase forfeiture if the notice was not given at the commencement of 
the tenancy or within the cure period set out in Section 8.22.060(C).  

C. Failing to Give Notice. An owner who fails to give notice of the existence and 
scope of the Rent Adjustment Program at the commencement of a tenancy, but 
otherwise qualifies to petition or respond to a petition filed with the Rent 
Adjustment Program, will forfeit six months of the rent increase sought unless the 
owner cured the failure to give the notice. An owner may cure the failure to give 
the notice at the commencement of a tenancy required by this section and not be 
subject to a forfeiture of a rent increase if the owner gives the notice at least six 
months prior to serving the rent increase notice on the tenant or, in the case of 
an owner petition, at least six months prior to filing the petition.” 

b. Rent Adjustment Program Regulations Section 8.22.060 (“Notice of the 
Existence of Chapter 8.22 Required at Commencement of Tenancy”), 
subsection (A) (“Providing Notice in Multiple Languages”), sub part (1):  

“The requirement to provide the Notice of the Existence of Chapter 8.22 
Required at Commencement of Tenancy in multiple languages took effect on 
September 21, 2016 and only applies to new tenancies that commenced on or 
after that date.” 

 
c. O.M.C. Section 8.22.090(B) (“Owner Petitions and Owner Responses to 

Tenant Petitions.”): 



4 
 

“1. In order for an owner to file a response to a tenant petition or to file a petition 
seeking a rent increase, the owner must provide the following:  

a. Evidence of possession of a current City business license;  

b. Evidence of payment of the rent adjustment program service fee;  

c. Evidence of service of written notice of the existence and scope of the rent 
adjustment program on the tenant in each affected covered unit in the building 
prior to the petition being filed;  

d. A completed response or petition on a form prescribed by the rent adjustment 
program;  

e. Documentation supporting the owner's claimed justification(s) for the rent 
increase or supporting any claim of exemption; and  

f. Proof of service by first-class mail or in person of the owner petition or 
response and any supporting documents on the tenants of all units affected by 
the petition. Supporting documents that exceed twenty-five (25) pages are 
exempt from the service requirement, provided that: (1) the owner petition form 
must be served by first-class mail or in person; (2) the petition or attachment to 
the petition must indicate that additional documents are or will be available at the 
Rent Adjustment Program; and (3) the owner must provide a paper copy of 
supporting documents to the tenant or the tenant's representative within ten (10) 
days if a tenant requests a paper copy in the tenant's response.  

2. An owner must file a response to a tenant's petition within thirty (30) days of 
the service of the tenant petition.  

3. Section 8.22.090 B. shall not apply to primary tenant responses to subtenant 
petitions.” 

 
b. Past Board Decisions  

 
None 

 
 
 

 
 
 

#3192601v1 


	HRRRB Agenda & Packet- Full Board Special Meeting 7.28.2022.pdf
	Board Agenda 7.28.2022.pdf
	AB 361 Rent Board Reso - July 2022[5].pdf
	Board Minutes Special Meeting 6.9.2022[21].pdf
	HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD FULL BOARD SPECIAL MEETING

	Board Training Outline 072822.pdf
	Chron. Case Report & Case Docs_T22-0024, Leshne v. Meriau.pdf
	Tenant Petition T22-0024 2022.02.25.pdf
	Landlord Response Form T22-0024 2022.02.25.pdf
	Landlord Exhibits T22-0024 2022.02.25.pdf
	Order of Dismissal_T22-0024 2022.04.22.pdf
	T22-0024 Leshne v. Meriau Dismissal (002).pdf
	Electronic T22-0024 POS.pdf

	Owner_Submission of Evidence with Exhibits_2022.04.13.pdf
	Owner_POS Submission of Evidence with Exhibits_2022.04.13.pdf
	Tenant Appeal_T22-0024 2022.05.09.pdf

	Chron. Case Report and Case Docs_L21-0054, Winters Marital Trust v. Tenants.pdf
	Chronological Report Template
	Landlord Petition & POS L21-0054 2021.11.19
	Hearing Decision L21-0054 2022.06.03 (1)
	L21-0054.pdf
	1 Proof of Service_RAP1 - 2022-06-03T113814.188.pdf

	Owner Appeal_L21-0054 2022.06.22


	Appeal Memo-T22-0024, Leshne v. Meriau.pdf
	Appeal Memo-L21-0054, Winters Marital Trust v. Tenants.pdf



